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ruSIOlY

"Be a Significant player in LNG value

chain with international presence focused

towards satisffing clean energy needs of
the nation."

MISSION

"Making clean energy available to the

nation by operating LNG facilities in
efficient, sustainable & environment

ftiendly manner and striving towards

excellence & new opportunities for
creating miximum value for stakeholders."
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CORE UES

Transoarency, Intesritv & Ethics:
We emphasize for transparency, fairnesS, &
ethical practices in all our business activities
so as to create an environment of trust &
respect. We consistently seek to exhibit
highest level of integrity at personal as well
as institutional level.

Safetv & Resoonsibilitv in action:
We always give top most priority to safety &
health for our workmen & surrounding
communities while taking care of the need of
protecting environment.

o Excellence & Innovation:
We create an environment of excellence &
innovation at work.

. Value Stakeholders:
We respect the interest & rights of all
stakr:holders in the organtzation.

Sustainabilitv & Positive Ao.roach :
Our operational & business activities strive
towards sustainable & environment friendly
growth for the organization.
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ShriMVlyer-Chairman
(DrN - 08198178)
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Shri A K Tripathi
(DrN - 08531893)
(w.e.f. 01.07.2022)

Smt. Nalini Malhotra
(DIN - 08734265)
(w.e.l 13.04.2020

Shri A Kaviraj
(DrN - 09230337)
(w.e..f. 07.07.2021)

Shri Sashi Menon
(DrN - 09160448)
(w.e.f. 28.04.2021)
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. Shri E S Ranganathan, Chairman (02.07.2020 - 19.01.2022)
o Shri R K Singhal, GAIL Nominee Director (07.07.2021 - 29.06.2022)
. Shri Santanu Roy, GAIL Nominee Director (04.08.2020 - 02.07.2021)

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Shri Tony Mathew, w.e.f. 30.06.2022

Shri Anil Verma (30.06.2021 - 30.04.2022)
Shri S Mowar (l I .06.2021 - 29.06.202I)
Shri Pankaj Patel (04.08.2020 - 07.06.2021)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Shri D B Thakur, w.e.f. 02.08.2021

Shri A K Jain (23.04.2018 - 29.06.202 t)

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Nidhi Gola, w.e.f. 04.08.2020
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STATUTORY COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE

l. Shri Sashi Menon, Chairman
(w.e.f 02.08.2021)

2. Smt. Nalini Malhotra, Member
(Chairperson 09.06. 202 I - 02.08. 202 I )

3. Shri A Kaviraj, Member
(w.e.f 07.07.2021)

Shri Santanu Roy, (04.08.2021 - 02.07.2021)

(CSR)

l. Shd A K Tripathi, Chairman

(w.e.f 01.07.2022)

2. Smt. Nalini Malhotra, Mernber

(w.e.f 09.06.2021)

3. Shri Sashi Menon, Member

(w.e.f 28.04.2021)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

l. Shri A Kaviraj, Chairman
(w.e.f 07.07.2021)

2. Smt. Nalini Malhotra, Member
(w.e.f 09.06.2021)

3. Shri Sashi Menon, Member
(w.e.f 28.04.2021)

Shri R K Singhal (07.07.2021 -29.06.2022)
Shri Santanu Roy, (04.08.2020 - 02.07.2021)
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OTHER INFORMATION
STATUTORY AUDITOR

IWs Suresh Surana & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants
3rd floor, A wing, Technopolis Knowledge Park, Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400093
Ph.: 022 6108 5555 I 6671 tr00
Mob: 99670 05405
Web: www.ss-associates.com
Email -ID : bipin.lad@.ss-associates.com

COST AUDITOR

IWs. Sanjay Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants
C 4E l 135, Janak Puri, New Delhi - 110 058
Ph: +91 9540016281(Gagandeep Kaur)
Website : www.seaindia.in
Email -ID : eagandeep@.seaindia.in

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Agarwal S. & Associates, Company Secretaries
D-427,2nd Floor, Ramphal Chowk,
Palam Extn, Sector 7, Dwarka, New Delhi-l10075
Landline: 0l I -45052182
Website: www.sachinaearwal.in
Email -ID : sachin@companylawworld.com

INTERNAL AUDITOR

IWs. Bandyopadhyaya Bhaunik & Co, Cost Accountants
B.125, Chitta Ranjan Park, New Delhi-l100019
Ph:01 l-40587177 ,9810538585 / 8287827749
Email -ID : bbhco.l994@ernail.com

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LIMITED
F-65, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase - I, New Delhi - I l0 020
Ph: 0 I I -41406149 I 501 5l I 52
Fax:01 l-41709881
Website : www.mcsreqistrars. com
Email-id : admin@mcsregistrars.com
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KONKAN LNG LIMITED
(Subsidiary of GAIL Ondia) Limited)

Registered Olfice: 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi - 110066
CIN: U l I l 00DL20 l 5PLC288 l 47, Website : vwv'.konkanlng.in. E-maiil: nidhisola@,sail tu

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 7th Annual General Meeting of the members of Konkan LNG
Limited will be held on Tuesday, 20th September, 2022 at 1l:00 A.M at the Registered
office, GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066, to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

l. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year
ended 3l't March, 2022, Board's Report, tndependent Auditor's Report and the
comments thereupon of Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) and to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended

31't March, 2022; Board's Report; Independent Auditors' Report and the comments
thereon of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are hereby received,
considered and adopted."

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sashi Menon, who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and to pass the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Sashi Menon (DIN- 09160448) be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.,'

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as an Ordinary
Resolution(s):

3. To appoint shri M v lyer (DIN 0819E178) as a Director of the company:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder,
Shri M V Iyer (DIN 08198178) who was nominated as a Director by GAIL (lndia)
Limited and appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the
Company w.e.f. 20.01.2022, be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the Company,
not liable to retire by rotation."
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4. To appoint Shri A K Tripathi (DIN 03531893) as a Director of the Company:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder,
Shri A K Tripathi (DIN 08531893) who was nominated as a Director by GAIL (lndia)
Limited and appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the
Company w.e.f. 0l.07 .2022, be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the Company
and liable to retire by rotation."

5. Ratification of remuneration of cost auditors of the Company:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act,20l3 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereol for the time
being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor(s) appointed by the Board
of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of cost records of the units of the
Company for the Financial Year 2021-22, amounting to Rs.1,45,200/- plus applicable
taxes and out of pocket expenses etc. be and is hereby ratified and confirmed."

By order of the Board of Directors

o,.M
Company Secretary
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NOTES:

I. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY FORM
DULY COMPLETED SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING (PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED
HEREWTTH).

Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can
act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than l0% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than l0o/o of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or mernber. During the period beginning 24 hours before
the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion
of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxy(ies) lodged at any
time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days
of notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Company.

2. The following is annexed with the Notice:

i) Explanatory Staterrrent pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act) read with Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and approved as such by
Government of India in respect of the Special Business is annexed with the
notice.

ii) Information pertaining to the Director(s) proposed for appointment as per
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the ICSI is also forming
part of Explanatory Statement. For the purpose of determination of the
Committee positions, Membership/Chairmanship is reckoned considering
Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only pertaining to
Companies incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013.

3. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Additional Director(s) of the
Company are not liable to retire by rotation. Further as per the Article of Association
(AOA) of the Company, Chairman of the Company is not liable to retire by rotation.

4. Documents referred in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement thereto,
are open for inspection by Members, at Registered Office of the Company during
office hours i.e. between I l:00 a.m. and l:00 p.m., on all working days, except
Saturday(s)/Sunday(s)/Holiday(s) and other Holidays declared in the Company, till
the date of AGM.
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5. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the
meeting are required to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolutior/Power of
Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting as stipulated in Section I l3 of the Act.

6. Based on disclosures received from concemed Director(s), they are inter-se not
related to each other.

7. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Managanent and Administration) Rules, 2014, Company may give notice etc.
through electronic mode i.e. by e-mail as a text or as an aftachment to e-mail or as a
notification providing electronic link. The Notice of the General Meeting etc. is being
sent by electronic mode to all the Members, whose email addresses are available with
the Company, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the sarne.

Members who have not yet registered their e-mail id or who want to change their e-
mail id are requested to approach their respective DP (for electronic holding) or
Company (for physical holding), so as to receive all communications electronically
including annual report, notices, circulars, etc. sent by the Company from time to
time.

8. Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a
Government Company or any other company owned or controlled, directly or
indirectly, by the Central Government is appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (C&AG) and in pursuant to the provisions of Section
142 of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company
in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General Meeting
may determine.

The Members of the Company, in their 4'h Annual General Meeting held on
03.09.2019, authorised the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of Statuton^
Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20 and onv'ards from time to time. Accordingly,
the Board of Directors in its 46th Board Meeting held on l Tth Septanber, 2021 fixed
audit fee of Rs. 7,00,000/- (GST, TA/DA and out of pocket expenses extra as per
actuals) for the Financial Year 2021-22.

9. Route Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting is enclosed.
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EXPLANATOR}' STATEITENT PURSUAI\T TO SECTION IO2 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT.2OI3 READ WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL
MEETINGS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF CO}IPANY SECRETARIES OF
II\DIA (ICSI)

ITEM NO.2

Shri Sashi Menon (57 years) is a graduate in Commerce and an MBA with a specialization
in Finance. He brings with him an rich experience spanning over three decades in the Oil &
Gas Sector ranging from heading the key portfolios including pricing department, Marketing-
Finance, Pricing, Business Development - Finance, Corporate Treasury, Investor relations,
Managunant accounting cell, and Digital Initiatives in the Finance function. He joined GAIL
(lndia) Limited in the year 1992 as a Management Trainee and ever since he has closely
witnessed the evolution of India's gas sector.

Shri Menon is also a Director in GAIL Global Singapore Pte. Ltd (GGSPL) a l00oh
subsidiary of GAIL based in Singapore, an international LNG Trading Arm of GAIL in
Singapore with an international focus.

Shri Menon is designated as the Executive Director, GAIL (India) Limited, since 2021. As a
head of the Finance & Accounts department of GAIL, his overall responsibility spans

managing the affairs of Corporate as well as of all the Sites to ensure smooth functioning of
the Department to the satisfaction of internal and extemal stakeholders in general & with a

special focus on various key functions of F&A Department such as Corporate Treasury,
Corporate Taxation, Central Accounts, Digital Initiation Cell, embedded functions of Finance
related to Business Development, Marketing etc. He is a member of many high/senior-level
committees including Natural Gas Risk Price Manalernent. He has been involved with
almost all finance initiatives of the group through its growth journey in recent yea.rs. He led a
company-wide digital transformation initiative in the Finance & Accounts Department which
resulted in many path-breaking digital initiatives in GAIL, including the introduction of
Robotic Process Automation in the Finance Function of GAIL. He played an instrumental
role in bringing many treasury initiatives which resulted in huge savings in finance costs.

Shri Sashi Menon holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Sashi Menon holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Mernbership of Committee(s) of
the following other Companies:

S.

No.
Name of the Companl' Name of the Comnrittee Position held

I GAIL Global Singapore Pte. Limited

Details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year form part of the Board's Report.

Shri Sashi Menon is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a director.
No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or
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concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned

or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if
any.

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing
his candidature as a Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the

accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO.3

Shri M V Iyer (58 Years) is an Electrical Engineering Graduate from MANIT, Bhopal and

graduated in 1986 with a strong academic bent of mind and believes in fostering industry
academia collaboration. He is a member of Board of Governors of Indian Institute of
Petroleum and Energy, Yizag, ASME's Advisory Council, Pipeline Systems Division and

Standing Conference of Public Enterprises (SCOPE).

Shri Iyer is Director - Business Development at GAIL (lndia) Limited, country's flagship
natural gas company. He brings forth rich Board level experience and is Chairman on the
Board of GAIL Global Singapore Pte. Limited, Central U.P. Gas Limited. Additionally, he is
nominee director from GAIL on the Board of China Gas Holdings Limited and ONGC
Tripura Power Company Limited. He has also served as Director on Board of Indradhanush

Gas Grid Limited.

Shri Iyer is a seasoned hydrocarbon specialist with over 34 years of diverse experience in gas

industry. He spearheads Merger and Acquisition, Strategy, Petrochemical, Exploration &
production, R&D, Start-up, sustainability, health safety & environment management. quality
management verticals at GAIL. Further, he has rich experience of handling LNG portfolio of
- l4 MMTPA,largest portfolio among any lndian companies.

Some of the key projects to his accomplishment are GAIL's first l0 MW PEM based Green

Hydrogen project, implementation of India's first pilot project of hydrogen blending in city
gas distribution network, GAIL's first bio-gas and bio-ethanol projects, acquisition of equity
in Gas based power plant, commissioning of 5 MMTPA Dabhol LNG Regasification

Terminal, implementation of 100 MW Wind power project & 5 MW Solar power projects

and execution of natural gas and CGD projects worth -USD 5.3 Billion.

His vision is to develop a gas-based economy in India with GAIL at the helm of the change.

Shri M V Iyer holds Nil equity shares of the Company

Shri M V Iyer holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee(s) of the

following other Companies:
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^s.

No.
,\'ame of the Company ,\hme of the Committee Position held

I GAIL (India) Limited
Stakeholders

Relationship Commiuee

Member

) China Gas Holdings Ltd.

3 Central U.P. Gas Limited

4
ONGC

Limited
Tripura Power Company

5 GAIL Global Singapore Pte. Limited

Details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year form part of the Board's Report.

Shri M V Iyer is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a Director.
No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or
concemed, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if
any.

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act,2013 proposing
his candidature as Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO.4

Shri A K Tripathi (52 Years) is a B. Tech. in Electrical Engineering from IIT-BHU
Varanasi and MBA (HR & Marketing) with rich and diverse experience accumulating more
than 32 years with GAIL (India) Limited, spread across Projects, O&M of Pipeline,
Petrochemicals & Gas Processing Units. He has worked in almost all the business verticals of
GAIL that allowed him to gain insights across multiple business units and functional areas in
the Oil & Gas sector.

At present Shri Tripathi is on the Board of Bengal Gas Company Limited as a Director. He
has also served as a Director on the Board of Bhagyanagar Gas Limited.

Shri Tripathi has headed the Operation & Maintenance of various pipelines network covering
the HVJ, DUPL, GREP, DVPL-I & II, VDPL, DBPL & KKBMPL from Dibiyapur, Hazira,
Vijaipur & Bengaluru. He has also led the Project Team for the Vijaipur. Auriaya - Phulpur
Pipeline (VAPL) connectivity under the prestigious Pradhan Mantri Urja Ganga Pariyojana
as well as Kochi Kootnad Mangalore Benagluru Pipeline (KKMBPL)

Shri Tripathi has in-depth experience of Operation & Maintenance of various Gas
Turbines/Steam Turbines of multiple manufacturers and was one of the Technical committee
members associated with Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS) for development of Natural Gas
Flow Measurement Standards, which were implemented for the first time in tndia. Currently
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he is heading the Bureau of lndian Standards (BIS) Sectional -Committee for revision of
Measurement of Petroleum and related products for the programme of work of Weights &
Measures.

Presently, Shri Tripathi is heading the GAIL's Project Development department as Executive

Director.

Shri A K Tripathi holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri A K Tripathi holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee(s) of
the following other Companies:

s.

No.
,\'ame of the Contporrl, ,\ame of the Comminee Position held

I Bengal Gas Company Limited

Shri A K Tripathi was not on the Board of the Company during Financial Year 2021-22

therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year does not form part of the

Board's Report.

Shri A K Tripathi is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Director. No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are

interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to

be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the

Company, if any.

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing

his candidature as Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the

accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 5

The Board of Directors of your Company approved the appointment and remuneration of
M/s Sanjay Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, New Delhi as Cost Auditors to conduct

the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.

As per the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act,20l3 read with the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required

to be ratified by the mernbers of the Company. Accordingly, the Members are requested to

ratifu the remuneration as approved by the Board, to the Cost Auditors during the financial

year 2021-22 for the services rendered by them.

No Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or concerned,

financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concemed or interested

in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the

accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.
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BOARD'S REPORT 202I.22

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, we are delighted to present the 7th Board's

Report of your Company, along with Audited Financial Staternents for the Financial Year 2021-22.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company has prepared Financial Statements that comply with the applicable Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) for the year ended 31't March,2022.

The important financial highlights for the year 2021-22 are as under:

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Revenue from operations 868.94 620.07

Other lncome 15.96 15.47

Total Revenue 884.90 635.54

Operational Expenses 303.22 209.11

Finance Cost 281.06 305.26

Depreciation and amortization expenses 144.82 142.94

Reversal of Impairment loss -55.00

Total Expenses 674.t0 657.31

(Loss) / Profit Before Tax (PBT) 210.80 -21.77

Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) -r73.90 20.83

(Loss) Profit for the period 384.70 42.60

Earning Per Equity Share

Basic (in Rs.) 4.82 -0.98

Diluted ('in Rs.) 3.86 -0.98

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 5000 Crores divided into 350 Crores equity
shares of Rs.l0/- each and 150 Crores Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 808 Crores divided into 80.80 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each.

During the year 2021-22 Company made a Final Call of Rs. 4.5 per Equity shares (26,00,16,509
Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- each) in the month of Septernber, 2021 thereby converting all the partly
paid-up shares into fully paid up.
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The Preference Shalie Capiral of the Company is Rs. 252 Crores comprises of 25.20 Compulsory
Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS) of Rs. l0 each fully paid up.

ISSUE OF SHARES AND FIXED DEPOSITS

During Financial Year 2021-22,there was no further issue orbuyback of shares.

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the financial year 2021-22 and, as such,

no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date.

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

ln view of continuous losses, your Board of Directors did not propose transfer of any amount to
reserves

During the FY 2021-22, accumulated losses decreased to Rs (368.88) crores from Rs. (753.59) Crores
in FY 2020-21. The decrease is due to current year Profit of Rs. 384.70 crores.

DIVIDEND

ln view of the accumulated losses, your Board of Directors did not propose any dividend for FY 2021-
))

CREDIT RATII{G (Domestic Rating)

Yow Company has been provided Domestic Credit Rating AA- (Long Term Bank Facilities) & Al+
(Short Term Bank Facilities) from CARE.

LNG PLANT OPERATIONS

Your Company owns and operate LNG re-gasification terminal having 5 MMTPA capacity at

Anj anwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Matrarashtra.

Due to non-completion of Breakwater, LNG Terminal is able to receive LNG Cargoes only during
the non- monsoon period (October-April). Completion of break water will enable your Company to
receive LNG cargoes throughout the year. During the Financial Year 2021-22, LNG Terminal

received 37 LNG cargoes in comparison to 32 LNG cargoes received during previous year.

BREAK WATER STATUS

Your Company has appointed GAIL as Owner's Engineer consultant. GAIL has in turn appointed

Engineers India Limited (EIL) as project management consultant for completion of balance break

water work.
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Your Company has awarded the contract for Completion of Balance Breakwater to Larsen & Toubro
Limited (L&T).

Work order to L&T was issued on 06.02.2020 and completion period as per the contract is 30 months.
L&T mobilized equipment and manpower at Site and started work but due to restrictions in COVID-
19 pandemic there is a lag between actual progress vis-a-vis planned progress. However, your
company is taking all the efforts to complete the project within the timelines. The construction of
breakwater is expected to be completed by end of March2023.

St BSIDI.{R}'. .IOIf iT VENTT:RE & ASSOCIATES

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVEST}iENTS AND CORPORATE GU.{R{NTEES

Your Company had neither made any investment nor given any loans or guarantees as covered under
Section 186 of the Companies Act,20l3.

CHANGE I:i TIIE }i.TTURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business.

IT ADVANCE}IENTS

Your Company has undertaken several new [T initiatives to simplifr processes and adopt user-

friendly IT applications.

HEALTH, SAFETI' AND ENVIRONIIENT (HSE)

Your Company believes that safety of its workforce and all its stakeholders is of critical importance
to its functioning and success. It has incorporated all the necessary measures to promote the highest
level of Safety, Health, Environment and loss control in all areas of its business.

Various measures and best practices have been put in place to avoid injuries accidents or any other
untoward incident. Your Company is committed to promote globally comparable levels of HSE
management in the areas of its business. A number of initiatives were taken to ensure the safety of
both people and equipment.

Your Company promotes good health among workers and provides a positive, safe and healthy
environment for employees. Several initiatives have been taken to ensure a work-life balance for its
employees thus keeping them loyal and committed to the Company.
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Your Company is complying with all relevant statutory rules and regulations including PNGRB

regulations on safety, occupational health, and environment in order to achieve utmost safety in all

its working in the business activities.

DEvELOPTTE}-T OF HT }I.{,\ RESOI'RCES

Your Company lays a strong anphasis on deploying the best talent across all its business functions.

Your Compmy, in association with GAIL Training Institute (GTI), organizes systematic and

structured training programs for capability building across all levels within the organization.

Your Company also realizes that it is critical to develop and enhance the capability and competence

of its senior level executives, in order to prepare thern for future leadership positions. As a step in this

direction, the Company, in association with GAIL Training Institute, undertook Senior Management

Development Centre (SMDC) exercise as part of the Leadership Development Program.

HI'\IAN CAPITAL

Your Company is a subsidiary of GAIL (lndia) Limited and except three employees, all employees

are on secondment from GAIL.

As on March 31,2022, the total employees of the Company stood at 56 including 3 ernployees on the

rolls of the Company, out of which 21.43% belonged to SC, 125% to ST and 23.21o/o to OBC. No
physically challenged category employee was on secondment/ rolls of the Cornpany.

VIGILA\CE

In pursuance of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Govemance, the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) of
the parent Company, GAIL (lndia) Limited oversees the vigilance functions of your Company.

OFFICIAL LA\G['AGE

Your Company is continuously making efforts to propagate the use of the official language of the

Union. All offrcial email IDs are in Hindi and English. Employees are encouraged to communicate

in Hindi.

TIATERIAL CHANGES AND CO}I}IITTIE:\.iT IF AN} AFFECTING THE FI:{ANCIAL
POSITION OF THE CO\IPA\\'

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have occurred

since 3 I st March, 2022 till the date of this report.
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism /

Whistle blower policy under which the ernployees are free to report violations of applicable laws and
regulations.

During the year under review, no complaint was received from Whistle Blower

FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY

The Fraud Prevention Policy has been formulated and implernented. During the year under review,
there was no instance of fraud reported.

SEXUAL HARASSI\IENT OF \I'ONTEN AT WORKPLACE

Your Company has in place a robust Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace in line with the requirernents of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. The lnternal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.

a) Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the financial year NIL
b) Number of complaints filed during the financial year NIL
c) Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year NIL
d) Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year NIL

PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES)

The Government of India has notified a Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs), Order 2012 and its amendments. Your company has complied with all the requiranent is
respect of MSES

RIGHT TO TNFORI\TATION (RTI)

ln order to promote transparency and accountability, an appropriate mechanism is being set up across
the Company in line with the provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005.

Konkan LNG Limited
(Subsidiary of GAIL (lndia) Limiled)

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act,20l3 with respect to FY 2021-22 is as under:



Konkan LNG Limited
(Subsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited)

A,\,\ L|AL RE PORT 2 02 I -2 2

KEY I\TANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KNTP) AND DIRECTORS

During the year under review following persons were appointed and continuing on the Board of your
Company as Directors:

Following persons were appointed as the KMP of your Company:

During the period, the following were ceased to be Directo(s) and KMP of your Company:

NANIE DESIGNATION TENURE
Shri E S Ranganathan Chairman 02.07.2020 till 19.01 .2022

Shri Pankaj Patel Chief Executive Officer 04.08.2020 tlll 07 .06.2021

Shri S Mowar Chief Executive Offrcer t | .06.2021 till 29.06.202t
Shri Anil Verma Chief Executive Officer 30.06.2021 till 30.04 .2022

Shri A K Jain Chief Financial Officer 23.04.201 8 tlll 29.06.202t
Shri Santanu Roy GAIL Nominee Director 04.08.2020 till 02.07 .2021
Shri R K Singhal GAIL Nominee Director 07.07.2021 till 29.06.2022

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by outgoing
Chairman, Directors and KMP during their association with your Company.

PERFOR\TANCE EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS

As per notification dated 5th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, Govemment Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of section 134(3Xp)

of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to performance evaluation of Board and its Committees.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company firmly believes that the commitment towards playing a defining role in the

development of its stakeholders extends to uplifting lives of the marginalised segments of the society,

living in and around its areas of operation. The principles of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

are deeply imbibed in your company's corporate culture. Company has constituted CSR Committee

of the Board.
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As per Financial Statements for FY 2021-22, Profit Before Tax is Rs.2l I crore. The average Net
ProfiU (Loss) of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years works
out to Rs. (89.10) crore and as such no amount is required to be spent on CSR during the financial
year 2021-22. As such, your Company is not required to report on CSR activities as required under

Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 read with section

134(3) and 135(2) of the Companies Act,2013.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirernents of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,2013 the Board of
Directors hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending March 31, 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied thern consistently and

made judganents and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors had taken proper and suffrcient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other inegularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systans to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant to the requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Govemance, the Board Members and

Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial
year ending 3l st March,2022.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In terms of clause 7.5 of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the detailed Managanent
Discussion and Analysis forms part of this report as Annexure- A.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that good corporate governance is critical in establishing a positive
organizational culture which is evident by the virtues of responsibility, accountability, consistency,
fairness and transparency it follows towards its stakeholders. Accordingly, a report on Corporate
Governance forms part of this report at Annexure-B.

The details of the meetings of the Board, Company's policy on Directors' appointment and
remuneration etc., and other matters, form part of the report on Corporate Govemance.

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and the Company's operations in future.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's compliance with
respect to conditions enumerated in the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. The Certificate
forms part of this report at Annexure- C.

AUDITOR

r' Statutory Auditor
IWs Suresh Surana & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, was appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2021-22, as the Statutory
Auditor of your Company.

Notes on Financial Statement referred to in the Auditor' Report is self-explanatory and does
not require any further comments. There are no qualifications by the statutory Auditor on the
Financial Statements of your Company for the FY 2021-22.

Review and comments of CAG, if any, on the Company's Financial Statements forms part of
Financial Staternents.

{ Internal Auditor
Your Company has appointed N{/s Bandyopadhyaya Bhaumik & Co., Cost Accountants, New
Delhi as internal auditor of the Company for FY 2021-22.

/ Cost Auditor
Your Company has appointed lWs Sanjay Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, New Delhi
as Cost Auditor for Financial Year 2021-22. Your Company is maintaining cost records as

specified by the Central Govemment under sub-section ( I ) of section 148 of the Companies

Act, 2013 and Rule 8(5Xix) of the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules,2018.
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r' Secretarial Auditor
Your Company has appointed lvl/s Agarwal S. & Associates, as secretarial Auditor for FY

2021-22. Secretarial Audit Report confirming compliance to the applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013, DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance and other applicable laws,

forms part of this Report at Annexure- D.

The observation made by Secretarial Auditor and Company's response to the obsenrations is

as under:

Observation No. 1- The Company has not complied with the clause 3.1.4 of DPE Guidelines on

Corporate Governance for CPSEs and section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to

appointment of Independent Directors on its Board

Compny's Response: Konkan LNG Limited being CPSE, appointment/nomination of Independent

Directors on the Board of the Companlt is done by Government of India (GOI) KLL is taking up with

MoP&NG, GOIfor appointment of requisite number of non-executive Director

Observation No. 2- The Company has not complied with the clause 4.1 of DPE Guidelines on

Corporate Governance for CPSEs regarding constitution of Audit Committee and clause 5.1

regarding constitutio n of Re m u neratio n C ommittee,

Company's Response: Due to the non-appointment of requisite number of Independent Directors,

the provision related to composition of Independent Directors in Audit Committee & Remuneration

Committee co,uld not be complied.

CONSER\.ATION OF ENERG}', TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIG:\i EXCH.{\GE
EAR\{INGS & OUTCO

As perrequiremant of Section 134 (3Xm) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, details of conservation of energy and technology absorption and

foreign exchange earnings and outgo forms part of this report at Annexure- E.

PARTICULARS OF CONTR{CTS OR ARRANGE}IENTS \\'ITH RELATED PARTIES

As per requirement of Section 134 (3Xh) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules,20l4 particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as

referred in Section 188(l) of the Companies Act,20l3 in the prescribed form AOC-2 forms part of
this report at Annexure-F.

ANNLAL RETL RN

Annual Return is hosted on your Company's website at https://konkanlns.in/
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Your Directors express their gratitude for guidance and support received from the Government of
India, various state governments, regulatory and statutory authorities.

Your Directors acknowledge wise counsel received from Statutory Auditor and CAG and are grateful
for their consistent support and cooperation. Your Directors also wish to thank all the shareowners,
business partners and members of KLL family for reposing their faith, trust and confidence in your
Company. A

On behalf of your Directors, I would like to place on record our deep appreciation for the hard work
dedication, commitment and solidarity of your Company's employees.

Your Directors and employees look forward with confidence and stand committed to creating a bright 
A

future for all stakeholders.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07.07.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(M V lyer)
Chairman

DIN:08198178
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Annexure A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

l. I:iDtrSTRY STRL'CTL RE & DEVELOPITENTS

A. Global Energy Sector

The year 2021 is a significant year in terms of the energy context as it marks a revival from the

COVID-I9 pandemic that had seen energy levels plummeting. Following recovery from the

COVID-I9 shock, investments in the eriergy system have steadily started to grow which is roughly

100/o more than the investment of the previous year. The current geopolitical crisis has also

impacted the Global energy sector and has emphasized that for achieving energy security,

diversification of energy supplies is essential for countries across the globe.

Post COP-26(Conference of the Parties), Govemments across the globe is working towards

tackling climate change with focus on implementing various low-carbon energy systans like
renewable, electric vehicles, blue and green hydrogen projects, Carbon Capture Utilization &
Storage (CCUS) etc. As per BP outlook on world energy 2022, the share of renewable energy in

global primary energy mix is expected to increase. However, the share of fossil fuels will also

remain prominent in the overall primary energy mix and will continue to be the focal point

responsible for social and economic development around the world in the nearby decades.

Renewables at this moment cannot totally replace the use of fossil fuels, mostly because of the

variance in the availability of energy source round the clock and requirement of huge capex and

resources for creation of new infrastructure. Natural gas being the cleanest fossil fuel plays an

important role in energy transition acting as bridging fuel. Natural gas can meet growing demand

for clean, affordable energy with limited deployment of capital and significant impact on

emissions.

B. Global Gas Sector

As the global economy continues a recovery from the COVID-I9 pandernic, energy prices and its
availability are halting its revival. The pandemic brought about a historic drop in energy dernand

and prices and the recovering demand has strained the fossil fuel markets for oil, gas, and even

coal.

A combination of robust demand, stiff Asian competition for LNG imports (especially China due

to coal crisis), current geopolitical crisis, relatively low inventories at the start of the winter
heating season caused a short term natural gas supply crunch.

Global gas demand is reviving but it will take some time to reach pre-covid levels

As per BP Stat review, the natural Gas consumption for the last 5 years is given below:
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l'ear 20t7 20r8 2019 2020 202t
3654 383 7 3903 3822 4037.sConsumption

(in bcm)

From the figures it can be seen that the total natural gas consumption across the years has remained
steady with growing rate of 3o/o per annum during the pre-covid phase, while the year 2020 saw a
decline in the consumption due to nationwide lockdown across the world.

Also. from the LNG import figures tabulated below LNG is going to play a key role in the next
few years as Natural Gas is going to get a bigger share in the world's energy basket.

Year 2017 2018 20 l9 2020 202t
LNG import
(in bcm)

393.3 430.6 483.8 487 516.2

Normally, the pre-covid phase saw a healthy growth in the LNG import figures while the figures
took a slight dip due to the Covid -19. As per McKinsey analysis. the LNG price economics
depend on the global LNG market supply -demand and oil price dynamics.

As the gas pricing in the near future shall be dependent on demand destruction economics (coal
to gas switching), consumers switching to long term contracts shall stand to benefit more than
spot contracts as it will hedge against price volatilities and provide them flexibilities as they are
able to secure gases at competitive pricing. Suppliers also stand to benefit from long term contracts
as it helps them secure financing from banks.

As per IEA report, annual global energy investment is set to rise to USD 1.9 trillion in 2021
rebounding nearly l0% from 2020 andbringing the total volume of investment back towards pre-
Covid levels. The attractiveness to invest in renewables and batteries will remain and the growth
in global gas demand is expected to grow steadily and peak in 2035 post which scenarios is
expected to change driven by increasing decarbonization pressures as nations incorporate them in
their national policies.

C. India Energy Sector

India has seen extraordinary success in its recent energy development, but many challenges
remain, and the Covid-I9 pandemic has been a major disruption.
India is the world's third-largest energy consuming country, thanks to rising incomes and

improving standards of living. Energy use has doubled since 2000, with 80% of demand still being

met by coal, oil and solid biomass. On a per capita basis, India's energy use and emissions are

less than half the world average (Source-lEA). As India recovers from a Covid-induced slump in
2020, it is re-entering into avery dynamic period in its energy development journey.

The 2021-22 Economic Survey reveals that fossil fuel-based energy shall still outpace the year-

on-year growth of any other energy source in the country. Thermal sources of energy account for
the largest (61.42%) share of total installed capacity in utilities followed by renewable energy
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with 24.7 percent and hydro at 12.09 percent. Coal is the most important and abundant fossil fuel
in India and accounts for 55 percent of the country's energy needs.

India's economic growth is closely related to its energy danand, therefore, the need for oil and

gas is projected to grow further, thereby making the sector quite conducive for investment.

Government has taken several initiatives to promote the energy sector in India such as approval

of Oil and Gas projects in North east, investment announcements in Oil and Gas, auctioning of
unmonetized Oil and Gas fields etc.

India's medium-term outlook for natural gas consumption remains strong due to rising
infrastructure and supportive environment policies. The demand is also expected to be driven by
sectors such as residential, transport and energy.

D. India Gas Sector Developments

Though Covid-I9 induced slump in business activities, the energy sector of India has been

resilient to combat this challenge and is slowly recovering. With a view of development of a

nationwide Natural Gas Pipeline gld, projects are being undertaken to connect every part of the

country. The continuous demand for Natural Gas, large scale discoveries of gas in the East Coast

and subsequent ramping up the production activities, gives positive signals to the gas market.

Government of India plans to develop the growing gas market and with the supporting policy and

initiatives is paving the journey towards Gas Based Economy.

At the India Energy Forum on 26th October 2020, the Hon'ble Prime Minister laid down India's

energy map comprising seven key drivers that would be steering India's energy vision for a clean

and sustainable energy mix similar to the seven horses driving the Sun god's chariot. The 7 key
drivers include targets such as moving towards Gas Based Economy, cleaner use of fossil fuels

like petroleum and coal, increase of bio-fuels, seffing up of 450 GW of Renewable Energy by
2030, use of EV's to help in decarbonization goal, explore ernerging fuels like hydrogen and

spreading digital innovation across all energy systems.

Currently the percentage of Natural Gas in India's energy basket is around 6.70/omark and the
country aspires it to grow to l5o/o by 2030. Considering the growth potential of natural gas, it's
share in the primary energy mix is poised to increase substantially in the coming years.

On the regulatory front, there have been sevefal initiatives undertaken by the Government,
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas (MoP&NG), Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board
(PNGRB) furthering the use of gas in India and building a robust gas-based economy.

India's gas demand rose in 2021thanks to sustained growth in the city gas and fertilizer sectors,
even though high imported LNG prices have cut gas use in power generation, refining and the
petrochemicals sector.
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}-.{TT RE OF BT SI\ESS

The LNG terminal at Dabhol was an integrated unit of RGPPL. The LNG business was demerged

from RGPPL in Feb 2018, to form a new company viz., Konkan LNG Private Limited (KLPL). tn the
year 2020, your company changed its status from Private Limited to Public Limited and was renamed
as Konkan LNG Limited and thereafter became a subsidiary of GAIL(lndia) Limited.

Your Company now owns and operates the Dabhol LNG Import Terminal along with Regasification
facility. LNG Carries/Ships are unloaded into large LNG Storage Tanks built onshore through a
dedicated PorVJetty. The LNG in these storage tanks is further re-gasified in the Re-gasification
plant., built on-shore. The Re-gasified LNG (R-LNG) is sent to cross-country natural gas pipeline
passing by the terminal (Dabhol-Bangalore-Panvel Pipeline). The pipeline is owned and operated by
GAIL, which distributes the R-LNG to various customers.

Presently GAIL(lndia) Ltd, is the sole client for your Company for both import of LNG and off-take
of R-LNG. Your Company charges GAIL, for unloading, storage and re-gasification of LNG, which
becomes the main source of income for your Company. These charges are often termed as

"regasification charges", similar to other LNC import and regasification terminals in India.

Your Company's LNG terminal is designed for a capacity of 5 MMTPA and to handle 80 LNG
Cargoes a year. However, presently, due to non-availability of the break water the terminal operates
at much lower capacities. Work is under progress to complete the construction of break-water.

OL'TLOOK 2O2O ,{ND BE\ O\D

As per BNEF's Global LNG Demand report, India's gas demand is likely to grow 4Yo per year on
average over 2021-25, reaching 70Bcm in 2025, excluding internal use and losses. City gas demand
will see the highest growth with the expansion of gas distribution networks, connecting more
households, vehicles and businesses to gas supply. Industry gas demand will rise as more fertilizer
plants (Matix, Gorakhpur, Barauni, Sindri and Ramagundam), refineries and other large industrial
users are connected to gas supply over 2021-25. LNG demand could reach 30.8m tons by 2025.
growing at3o/o per year on average over 2021-25.

R-LNG Terminal of your Company has the capacity to unload, store and re-gasifo worth 5 MMTPA
of LNG (Approximately, 80 LNG cargoes in a year). However, in the absence breakwater facilities,

According IHS market assessment for India LNG outlook, India being a supply-constrained market,
the potential for strong LNG demand growth is robust. So far, India's LNG demand is buoyed by
relatively low-cost supply. Demand will largely be influenced by the outlook for domestic production
and by the momentum of emerging gas demand sectors like city gas. In the early 2020s,lHS Markit
expects some production growth to moderate India's LNG growth. However, by the end of the decade

Indian production should begin to decline creating a tremendous opportunity for sustainable LNG
demand growth.
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the terminal is currently in operation only during non-monsoon period thereby limiting its capacity to

handle only 32 to 35 LNG c,rgoes in a year. Upon completion of breakwater, which is expected in
December, 2022, the terminal would be in a position to operate at designed capacity of 5 MMTPA.
Further, LNG Road Transportation- Truck Loading Facility is also being installed. It is expected to

be completed by September 2022. With the augmentation of this facility, the terminal would be able

to enter into the LNG-Road Transportation market and enable GAIL to trade in LNG Road

Transportation Sector in the Konkan Region and beyond.

Your company even after dernerger from RGPPL, was dependent on it for Electricity and Heating

Source for LNG-regasification. Now, For Electricity, your company has subscribed to Maharashtra

State Electricity Distribution Company (MSEDCL) for Electricity Supply and has successfully

installed and commissioned required infrastructure. Your company has commenced drawing power

from MSEDCL since 09.05.2022. Your company is further working on altemative sources for
electricity viz., purchase through open access as well as setting-up a captive power generation plant.

On the Heat Sourcing front, since huge amounts of energy (in terms of heat) is required for LNG
Regasification, it is still dependent on RGPPL for LNG Regasification. Owing to RGPPL's ON &
OFF operation due to their commercial viability issues, the quantity of heat available from RGPPL is

also very limited. Your Company is taking efforts to install its own system to draw heat from

atmospheric air (Ambient Air Heater).

These projects are aimed at ending the technical dependency on RGPPL completely and become self-

sufficient. Further, the company is also taking-up technical and feasibility study to enhance the

terminal's capacity to 7.5 MMTPA and beyond.

RISKS. CHALLE\GES A\D TIITIGATION

Regulatory Regime

The PNGRB was constituted under The Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board Act, 2006. The

Act provides for the establishment of the Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board to protect the

interests of consumers and entities engaged in specified activities relating to petroleum, petroleum
products and natural gas and to promote competitive markets and for matters connected therewith or
incidental thereto.

Breakwater

In order to receive cargoes throughout the year, breakwater facilities were required to be implemented.

The terminal was technically commissioned in January 2013 without breakwater facilities and COD
was achieved on 22"d May, 2013. Due to non-availability of breakwater facility, the terminal is not
able to receive cargoes during the monsoon period for 5 months which hampers the operating capacity
of the Terminal.
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Presently, LNG terminal is capable of handling around 2.0 MMTPA of LNG per year. Further, the
terminal's ability to run 5.0 M MTPA capacity would be possible once the construction of breakwater
is completed which is expected to be completed by end of March2023.

Natural or Man-made Calamity Risk

Various risks are associated with gas transmission and distribution like blow out of terminal,
earthquake, tsunami, terrorist activities, etc.

These risks are being mitigated right from the designing stage of these projects and also during
operations. However, such natural or man-made risks are emergent events and cannot be totally
eliminated. If such an event occurs, it will incur significant liabilities for your Company. However,
your company has fully insured its assets to such AOC risks.

Risk Management Framework

The Risk Management Policy and Procedures, has been framed during June,2018. Procedure to
protect and add value to the organization and its stakeholders with the objective to establish a risk
intelligence framework for objectively managing expected risk exposures by the decision makers in
compliance to prevailing statutory regulations so as to maintain financial stability of your Company.
The risks are evaluated, quantified & prioritized and mitigation plans are reviewed & monitored at
various stages by the Senior Management of the company.

Risk Management Framework is constantly updated for new and emerging risks emanating from
business expansion and interests. The risks are evaluated, quantified &prioritized and mitigation plans
are reviewed & monitored at various stages.

In the changing business scenario, business risk and their mitigation plans are re-assessed on regular
basis. Major risks identified are as under:

o Delay in Consffuction of Breakwater Project
o lncidents of accidental spills, ruptures in storage tanks (due to increase in pressure or

corrosion).

. Heavy Release of BOG due to roll over during unloading of LNG.

Identified risks have been deeply examined and the required mitigating measures/ safeguards have

been initiated/ implemented. Your company endeavors to pro-actively initiate measures towards

maintaining financially stable business operations.

Competition

KLL is already facing stiffcompetition from already established LNG Terminals viz., Dahej, Kochi,
Mundra, Hazira etc. Further, many new players are in the process of setting up LNG terminals - Iand
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based and / or FSRUs at various locations in the Country. LNG terminals at Ennore, Dhamara and

Jaigarh have been commissioned and/or likely to be commissioned shortly.

SEGI\IENT-WISE OR PRODUCT.WISE PERFORI\{ANCE / FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2021-22, LNG Terminal received 37 LNG cargoes.

Financial Performance

Revenue from Operations

Gross sales (including Revenue on account of Non cash consideration as per IND AS 115) increased

bya0J4ohfrom@CroresduringFY2020-2ltoRs.@croresduringFY2021-22

ProfiU Loss Before Tax (PBT)

Maiden Profit Before Tax of Rs. 210.80 for FY 2021-22 against Maiden Profit of Rs. Ol.7Tl crores

during FY 2020-21.

ENVIRONI\TENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL
CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DE\IELOPN{ENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
CONSERVATION

Your Company is keenly aware of its responsibilities towards the environment. Pollution confrol and

other environment protection nonns are being complied with. Your Company is not discharging any

effluent. The aspects of conservation of technology and foreign exchange and the development of
renewable energy are taken care of adequately.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTENTS & THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has developed Internal Control System in its various business processes,

commensurate with size & nature of business to help achieve its objectives.

The Company's internal control systan ensures efficiency, reliability, completeness of accounting
records and timely preparation of reliable financial and management information. Internal financial
controls framework for various business processes is in place and reviewed continuously by the
management. In addition, it also ensures compliance of all applicable laws and regulations, optimum
utilization and safeguard of the Company's assets.

HUI\IAN RESOURCE AND TNDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company's Industrial Relations climate remained congenial and constructive. There were no
Man Days or Man Hours lost on account of any sort of industrial conflict/unrest. '
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Your Company has a focus on building capabilities and developing competencies of its anployees.
As on 31.03.2022, the Company had total strength of 56 employees out of which, 53 anployees were

on deputation from GAIL and 3 employees are on the rolls of KLL.

Your Company continues to focus on various developments initiatives to synergize individual
development and organizational growth. Your Company understands that human capital is essential

to strategic performance. Bringing human capital into the mainstream of business, decision-making
means an efficient allocation of human resources. This, in turn, contributes towards higher skill levels,
increased productivity, and greater innovation.

There was no strike or lock-out during the year under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Average profits/(Loss) of the company during the preceding three financial years is Rs. (89.10) crores
as per section 198 of companies Act 2013, and as such no amount is required to be spent on CSR
activities during the financial year 2021-22.

ACCOLADES

Konkan LNG Limited has received Platinum safety award-2021" from Grow Care India.
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emissions is using renewable power and carrying out electrolysis of water to produce hydrogen and

oxygen will be a by-product. This process is currently not used at an industrial level. Though this
process will have zero carbon ernissions, but it is significantly more expensive than using fossil fuels.

More research and development in required to make this process more economically viable.

As hydrogen and renewables are onerging as competitors to fossil fuel, the question is what the future

of gas in the energy market is. Gas has been seen as a bridging fuel for the transition from the fossil

fuel-based energy systan to a renewable energy low carbon ernission system. Hydrogen as a fuel will
take a long time to develop but it is a potential future fuel and the 21st-century solutions it can offer
in contributing to clean energy transitions. Meanwhile, renewables are currently in the process of
growing rapidly. However, for renewable power generation, a power backup system will be required

for which gas is suited. As for vehicles, passenger car market will most probably be dominated in the

far future by a mix of electric and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) vehicles.

However, for long distance heavy vehicles, LNG seems to be a better option, as it gives longer range

than CNG and does not face the technological constraint of long recharging time and lower range of
electric vehicles. Though the world wants to decarbonize rapidly post covid and switch to renewables

and electric power for locomotion, the reality is that fossil fuels will rernain major contributors to the

global energy systan, but will face a gradual declining share in energy consumption. In the

meanwhile, cleaner fossil fuels like natural gas and LNG will be required to minimize the carbon foot

print and support this transition, which is expected to take a few decades.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements .in the Board's Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the
Company's objecrtves, strategies, projections and estimates, expectations, etc. may be lorward
looking statements" and progressive within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. By
their nature, forward-looking statements require your Company to make assumptions and are
subject to inherent risks and uncertainties. Forward looking statements which involve a number of
underlying identilied / non identified risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
dW, materially from the expecturtons. Critical factors that could intluence the Company's
operations include global and domestic demand and supply conditions, changes in Government
regulations/tax laws, economic developments within the counfit and factors such as litigarton and
industrial relations Since thefactors underlying these assumptions are subject to change over time,
the esrtmatus on which they are based, are also likely to change accordingly. Theseforward-looking
statements represent only your Company's curuent intentions, beliefs and expectations. Your
Company assumes no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking stotement, whether as a
result of new information, future events, or otherwise. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on the forwardJooking statements
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CONCLUSION

For lndia, the question is how to navigate these energy challenges and balance the requirements of
increasing energy consumption per capita, while keeping an eye on the carbon anissions, which will
increase with energy production and consumption. LNG is a lower carbon altemative to other more
polluting liquid fuels and allows for diversification in energy supply sources, especially in terms of
less dependence on oil. Right now, the LNG market is in a structural surplus and this will benefit
LNG importers like India, which have cost sensitive markets. In this surplus market, India will have
to relook at its LNG import strategy and see if LNG spot price can become a viable alternative to oil
linked pricing as seen in term LNG supply contracts. The recent record high prices seen during the
first two months of 2021, were a waming that the LNG spot market and the price assessment markers
are not very liquid and can be subject to extreme price swings, which will play havoc with the

commercial viability of term supply contracts.

The better solution will be that, till the spot market becomes more liquid contracting a portfolio of
LNG sale agreements of varying terms and price indexations is a better option. There can be hybrid
pricing formulas in a contract, which is a mix of varying weightages for oil, gas and LNG spot pricing,
or alternatively, there can be a portfolio of individual LNG sale contracts with single fuel linkages to
oilor a gas hub, which are then comingled and sold to downstream buyers, with price being a volume
weighted average of different pricing formulas. Importers of LNG in India can also look to other
countries for guidance on pricing issues. One example is an LNG deal signed between Shell and

Tokyo Gas in 2019.lt was a long-term LNG supply deal in which coal-linked indexation is used
partly for the pricing of LNG and is the first of its kind in the LNG market. Looking at the evolving
contractual terms and requirement of matching them with local dernand and pricing preference, is

-something that now can be done in the current market scenario, which was not possible in the past.

On the global stage, the Covid pandemic has severely impacted the global energy industry in terms
of loss in demand, but also has raised concerns about the pollution caused by fossil fuels and the
resulting health problems. During COVID, the lockdowns implemented by various governments,

caused pollution to fall substantially. Industrializing countries in Asia like China and India" which are

facing high levels of air pollution in major cities, saw firsthand improvernent in air quality and other

environmental indicators, like water quality. As clean air and water are vital for public health, the call
for adopting clean energy sources like renewables and hydrogen have increased. Renewables is an

old story and over time it is getting cheaper, but the intermittency of power supply from renewables

will remain an issue and that will require building backup power sources like battery backup, which

is not going to be available in a large scale for some time.

The only viable option will be gas-based power, which can be run as peaking power to address the

issue of intermittency due to gas-based power plants short start-up and shutdown time. While,

hydrogen can be used for a large number for industrial and locomotion applications like heavy trucks

for long distance journeys and may be even be used in shipping and airplanes in the distant future.

The main issue with hydrogen is the carbon foot print of hydrogen production. As of now hydrogen

is produced from fossil fuels like natural gas and coal. The method which leads to the least carbon
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Annexure B

l. Companr''s Philosophv on Code of Gol'ernance

Your Company adheres to good corporate practices and emphasizes on commitment

to values and ethical business conduct. It believes in adopting the best practices laid

down in different statutes and goes beyond adherence of statutory framework to bring
transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations. Your Company's

philosophy of Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency in all its operations and

enhance stakeholder value within the framework of laws and regulations.

In its commitment to practice strong governance principles, your Company is guided

by the following core principles of corporate governance:

l. To build robust internal control processes & systems for enhancing accountability

and responsibility.

2. To ensure transparency and high degree of disclosure and adequate control system.

3. To ensure that the decision-making process is systematic and rational.

4. To ensure that the employees of the Company subscribe to the corporate values and

apply them in their conduct.

The Board of your Company constantly endeavours to set goals and targets aligned to
the Company's vision and mission.

2. Board of Directors

i. Composition of the Board
The Company is managed by the Board of Directors, which formulates strategies,
policies and reviews its performance periodically. As per the Articles of
Association, the number of Directors shall not be less than 3 and not more than 15.

As on March 31,2022, there were 5 (Five) Directors on the Board. The composition
and attendance record of the Company's Board of Directors w.r.t. Board Meeting
during the Financial Year are as follows:



Name and Designation
of the Director

No. of Board
I\Ieetings affended
during the Tenure

Attendance
at Last
Annual
General
Meeting

Directorships held in
other Companies

Non-Exe c utive Director
Shri M V Iyer
Chairman
(w.e.f.20.01 .2022)

2 out of2 NA Public Co. - 3

Body Corporate - 2

Ms. Nalini Malhotra
Director
(w.e.f. 13.04.2020)

8 out of8 Yes Private Companies - 2

Shri Sashi Menon
Director
(w.e.f. 28.04.202t)

8 out of8 Yes Body Corporate - I

Shri A Kaviraj
Director
(w.e.f. 07.07.2021)

6 out of6 Yes Nil

Shri R K Singhal
Director
(w.e.f. 07.07.2021)

6 out of6 Yes Public Co. - I
Body Corporate - 2

Shri E S Ranganathan
Chairman
(Up to 19.01.2022)

6 out of6 Yes NA

Shri Santanu Roy
Director
(Up to 02.07.2021)

3outof3 NA NA

Konkan LNG Limited
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Notes: l. During the financial year 2021-22,8 (Eight) Board meetings were held.

2. 6th Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 16.09.2021

3. Brief resume of directors appointed/ reappointed at the forthcoming

AGM is given in the Notice of AGM.
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4. Video conferencing facilities was provided by the Company to facilitate

Directors at other locations to participate in Board/Committee meetings.

5. Based on disclosures received from the concerned Director(s)

a) None of the Director(s) on the Board held Directorship in more

than 20 (trventy) companies as prescribed under the Companies

Act,2013.

b) None of the Director(s) on the Board is a member of more than l0
(ten) Committees or Chairman of more than 5 (five) Committees

across all the Companies in which he/she is a Director.

Membership/Chairmanship in a Committee is reckoned pertaining

to Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

ii. Independent Directors
Presently, there are no Independent Directors on the Board of your Company. Your
Company is a Government Company under the administrative control of the

Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas (MoP&NG), Independent Directors are

appointed/nominated by the Government of India (GoI). Your Company is

following up with its Administrative Ministry (MoP&NG) Govemment of India
for appointment of requisite no. of Independent Directors on its Board.

iii. Woman Director
At present there is one Woman Director on the Board of the Company

iv. Details of Board Meetines
The meetings of the Board of Directors are generally held at the Company's
registered offrce situated at New Delhi. Video- conferencing facility is also
provided to facilitate Directors at other locations to participate in Board/ Committee
Meetings.

During the FY 2021-22,8 (Eight) meetings of the Board were held and the gap

between any two meetings was not more than 120 days, the details of which are as

below:

c) None of the non-executive Directors hold any Equity Shares of the

Company.
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3. Commiffees of the Board

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance Structure of the Company

and have been constituted to deal with specific areas. Formulation of Sub Committees

of the Board is one way of managing the work of the Board, thereby strenghening the

Board Governance role. All decisions and recommendation of the Committees are

placed before the Board for its information and approval. The approved minutes are

circulated to the members of the Committee and to the concerned Department for

implementation of its decisions. Further Minutes of the Commiuees are placed in its
next meeting for its noting and in the meeting of the Board for information.

Presently there are 3 (Three) Committees of the Board viz. Audit Committee,

Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee.

Details of the Committees are as follows:

i. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The term of reference of Audit Committee is as per the applicable provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for

CPSES, as applicable, and as amended from time to time including approval of
the Related Party Transactions, granting of omnibus approval and laying down

the criteria for omnibus approval and to review the Related Party Transactions

on yearly basis, approval for allotment of shares, to dispose of and allot any

shares which remain un-subscribed or un-alloted upon such terms and

conditions and in such manner as it may think proper and expedient and to do

all such acts, deeds, matters and things deemed necessary for issuance /

allotment of the shares, printing of new share certificates, if any, settling any

S. No. Date of Board Meeting(s)
I 28.05.2021

2 tt.06.202r
J 02.08.2021

4 17.09.202t

5 26.10.2021

6. 30.rr.2021

7 27.0t.2022

8 26.03.2022
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question or doubt that may arise with regard to or in relation to the issue or

allotment of shares, evaluation of internal financial controls.

Composition
As on 3l't March,2022 Audit Committee comprised of Shri Sashi Menon as the

Chairperson and Shri A Kaviraj & Smt. Nalini Malhotra as Members.

Meeting & Other Details

During the FY 2021-22,6 (Six) meetings of the Audit Commiffee were held

during the Financial Year.

ii. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the committee is to inter alia is to deliberate and decide

on PRP pool and policy of distribution of Performance Related Pay (PRP) to

employees. Funher role of Remuneration Committee is as per the DPE

guidelines as amended from time to time.

Composition
As on 3 I't March ,2022 Remuneration Committee comprised of Shri A Kaviraj

as the Chairman and Smt. Nalini Malhotra & Shri Sashi Menon as Members.

Meeting & Other Details
During the FY 2021-22, no meeting of Remuneration Committee Meeting was

held.

I 28.05.2021

) 02.08.2021

3 17.09.202t

4. 26.10.2021

5 27.01.2022

6. 29.03.2022

S.

No.

Date of Audit Committee
Meeting(s)
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iii. coRPoRATE socrAl RESPoNSIBILITY (csR) COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference
The terms of reference of the Committee is to inter alia formulate and

recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall

indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company in areas or subject,

specified in Schedule VII; recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred

on the activities and to monitor the CSR Policy of the company from time to
time.

Composition
As on 3 I't March, 2022 CSR Committee comprised of Shd R K Singhal as the

Chairman and Smt. Nalini Malhotra & Shri Sashi Menon as Members.

Meeting & Other Details
During the FY 2021-22, no CSR Committee Meeting was held.

4. Remuneration of Directors

All Key Managerial Personnel are nominated by GAIL (India) Limited
(GAIL) and paid remuneration, perks and benefits as are generally applicable to the

employees of GAIL.

The Part-time Director(s) nominated by Promoters, MSEB/ GoM etc. who are in
regular employment in any organization does not receive any remuneration from the

Company.

5. Ceneral Bodv llleetings

Forthcomine AGM: Date. Time and Venue

The 7th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is scheduled on Tuesday,

20th September, 2022 at 1l:00 A.M at the Registered Office of the Company situated

at GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R. K. Puram, New Delhi-I10066.

Location and Time of the Last AGMs
The location, time and details of the special resolutions passed during last three AGMs
are as follows:
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6. Trainins of Board Members

As the Board Members are the Nominees of Promoters/ Lenders/ MSEB. Hence, they

are being imparted training by their parent organisation. However, presentations/

information are furnished by senior executives/professionals/ consultants on business-

related issues during the Board/Committee meetings as and when required.

7. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report and

General Meetings. Annual Report containing inter-alia Standalone Audited Financial

Statements, Auditors' Report, Directors' Report, Management Discussion and

Analysis, Corporate Governance Report is circulated to the members and others

entitled thereto.

In terms of the Green initiative launched by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, to allow
service of documents to the members through electronic mode, the Company is sending

various communications/ documents like Annual Report, Notice of AGM, through e-

mail to shareholders.

8. Disclosures

a.

Year 2018-19 2019-20 2020-2t

AGM 4th 5ttt 6ttt

Date and
Time

3d September,20lg at

12.30 P.M.

lSth September,2O2O

at l0:30 A.M.
l6th September,2}2l at

l0:30 A.M.

Venue GAIL Bhawan, 16,

Bhikaiji Cama Place,

New Delhi-l10066

GAIL Bhawan, 16,

Bhikaiji Cama Place,

New Delhi-I10066

GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji
Cama Place, New Delhi-

I 10066

Special

Resolution
Passed

No itern warranted the

Special resolution.

No item warranted

the Special

resolution.

No item warranted the

Special resolution.

a

The Company has prepared disclosures in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (tnd-AS). For the period up to and including the year ended 3l't March
2022, the Company has prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read

with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with
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c

Ind-AS applicable for the period ended 3l't March 2022, together with the

comparative period data as at and forthe year ended 3l't March 2021, as described

in the summary of significant accounting policies.

b. The Company has filed report on Corporate Governance in specified format(s)
within the stipulated time to MoP&NG/ DPE.

The Company has implemented Whistle Blower (Vigil Mechanism) Policy
wherein employees are free to report any improper activity resulting in violations
of laws, rules, regulations or code of conduct by any of the employees, to the

competent authority. The policy is available at the website of the Company.

d. During the year under review, no Presidential Directives have been received by
your Company.

e During the Financial Year 2021-22, there was no instance, where the Board had

not accepted the recornmendation(s) of any committee of the Board which is
mandatorily required.

f. No item of expenditure has been debited in the books of account, which are not
for the purposes of the business or expenses which are personal in nature.

g. The administrative and office expenses were 0.3597 % of the total expenses in
FY 2021-22 as against 0.3012% in the FY 2020-21.

h. Applicable Secretarial Standards as issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries (ICSI) on Meetings of Board of Directors and on General Meetings

are duly complied.

During the year, there have been no material significant related party transactions

that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
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9. Shareholdins Pattern as on 31'tMarch.2022

Name of Shareholder Number of
Equity Shares

o/o Of 
I

holding 
I

Equit-v Sharel

Capital 
I

oh ot
holding

(Equity +
cccPs)

GAIL (India) Limited* 73,39,41,284 eo.83l 93.0r
Shri Arshad Kawoosa Jointly with GAIL I o.ooq 0.000

Shri A K Jha Jointly with GAIL I o.ooq 0.000

Shri Chinmoy Mondal Jointly with GAIL I o.ooq 0.000

Shri A Sivabharti Jointly with GAIL I 0.00q 0.000

Smt. Preeti Aggarwal Jointly with GAIL I o.ooq o.ooo

MSEB Holding Co. Ltd. 740,55,220
,11 6.99

Total 807996,509 loo.oq 100.00

* Holds 733,941,284 equity shares of Rs. l0/- eachfully paid up and 252003718 CCCPS of
Rs. l0/- eachfully paid up.

10. Dematerialization of Shares and Liouiditv

As on 3l't March,z022,your Company has 7 shareholders out of which 5 shareholders

hold shares in physical form and GAIL and MSEB are holding shares in DEMAT
mode. ISIN of your Company's for fully paid-up equity shares is INE00LT0l0l6. ISIN
of Fully paid-up Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS) is

rNE00LT03020.

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) is Ul 1 100DL2015PLC288147.

Shareholders may approach to Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (R&TA) of the
Company at:

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
Unit: Konkan LNG Limited
F-65, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-I, New Delhi - I10020

Phone: 9 I -l | -41 4061 49 I 501 5 I I 52

Fox: 9l-l l-41709881

We b s ite : www. mcsregistrars. com
E -mail: admin@mcsregistrars.com
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Anj anwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Maharashtra.

The Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, confirming compliance with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under DPE Guidelines on

Corporate Governance for CPSE forms part of Board's Report.

I l. Location of Plant / Terminal:

12. Compliance Certificate
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Annexure E

CO)'iSERVAT'IO\ OF E\ERGI'. TECHNOLOG!' ABSORPTIO\ A\D FOREIG\
EXCHA\GE EARTI\GS & OT TGO AS PER SECTIO}i 134(3) OF THE
COIIPANIES ACT, 20I3 READ ]\-ITH COITPANIES (.{CCOTNTS) RT'LES, 20I{

(a) Conservation of energl'

(b) Tec h nolog;- absorption

(i) the steps taken or impact on

conservation ofenergy
I . Specific energy consumption in 2021 -22 reduced

by 4.4%.

2. Procurement of 893 LED lights done.

3. Procurement of 5 energy-efficient motors done.

(ii) the steps taken by the company

for utilizing altemate sources of
energy

L MSEDCL power supply: MSEDCL
(Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution
Company Limited) sanctioned fresh 33 kV HT
power supply to Konkan LNG Limited. Work is
under progress for drawing power supply from
MSEDCL.

2. Captive power plant: PMC appointment

completed and EPC appointment is under

progress.

lll )( the capital investment on energy

conservation equipment

Rs. 48 lakhs approx

(i) the efforts made towards

technology absorption

l. Installation and commissioning of data center at

KLL completed.

2. Upgradation of obsolete flow computer of HP

metering system completed.

3. Fresh water generation using sea water

desalination concept implemented. Desalination
plant of l00kl/day fresh water installed.

(ii) the benefits derived like product

improvement, cost reduction,

product development or import
substitution

l. Availability of independent data center at KLL
ensured.

2. Reliability of flow computer of HP metering
system has improved.

3. Fresh water generated from desalination plant
will help in reduction in amount of water
purchased.
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(iii) in case of imported technology
(imported during the last three

years reckoned from the

beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology
imported
(b) the year of import;
(c) whether the technology been

fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas

where absorption has not taken

place, and the reasons thereof
(iv) the expenditure incurred on

Research and Development

(i) Activities relating to exports: initiatives taken to increase exports; development of
new export markets for products and servicesl and export plans:

Not Applicable

(ii)Total foreign exchange earned and used

(Rs in crore)

Foreign Exchange Earnings

Foreign Exchange Outgo 5.8951

L

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Particulars 202t-22
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(Subsidiary of GAIL (lndial Limited)

Date:07.07.2022
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure F

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into bv the companv with
related parties referred to in sub-section (l) of section 188 of the Companies AcL 2013 includinq
certain arm's lensth transactions under third proviso thereto

l. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis KLL has not

entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related parties which is not at

arm's length basis during financial year 2021-22.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship -
GAIL (India) Limited (GAIL)- Holding Company.

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions -

Providing re-gasification services to GAIL, salary and other benefits of GAIL anployees on

secondment basis, services as Owners Engineer, Leasing of Property by GAIL to KLL, Loan

taken from GAIL etc.

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions -
Master Re-gasification Agreanent signed with GAIL on 13.03.2019 and duration of the

contract is l9 years.

d. Salient terms of the contrects or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

KLL provided re-gasification services to GAIL, payment of salary to GAIL anployees on

deputation, Services as Owners Engineer, Leasing of Property by GAIL to KLL etc. Transaction

value for FY 2021-22 is Rs. 897.14 crores.

Total Loan amount (lCLl and ICL2) Rs. 3813.07 Cr is payable to GAIL by KLL. Total interest

as on 3 110312022 is amounting to Rs. 596.33 crores.

(lnterest Paid Rs. 413.76 crores and Accrued Interest Rs. 182.57 crores {lncludes TDS paid Rs.

16.I5 crores.f/.

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any - Master Re-gasification was approved by the Board

in its meeting held on 15.01 .2019, however, approval of the Board as perprovision of section

188(1) of the Companies Act,20l3 was not required as contract was entered into in the ordinary
course of business and on arm's length basis.

f. Amount paid as advances, if any - NIL
For and on behalf of the Board

(M V lyer)
Chairman

DIN:08198178
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Suresh Surana & Associates LLp

INDEPENDENT AUTXTOR'S REPORT

To thc ter$eru of Konkan LNG Urdted

Report on thc Audit of tlrc lnd A$ Financid Steterncntl

Opinion

We have ardited the accornpanying lnd AS linancial stetementB of Konkm LNG Limited ("the Conpan/),
wttit*r cornpisa the Balanca Sheet as at 31 Macfr nzz frE Stdsnent d Protit and Loss (indu<ling Oth6r
Comprenensive lnccne), the StaHnent of CharBes ln Eqriity and the Statement d Cash Florns ftr the yea
th€n ended 31 Macfi nn tn rdes b tho lnd AS frmcial $aternerts, irdrding e summtry d signiticant
accourilirp polbies md ottpr el<platatory information (hsehder refened to as "lnd AS frnancial statenents').

ln our opinirn and to the bcst d our infmnatkrn ard mording to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
lnd AS financial statemants give the tot'ormatbn requi€d by the Csnpanies Act 2013 Ctro Acf) h trs
mann€r so requled and give a true and fai visw h confonnity with the lndian Accourfrp Standards
presoiberl urxls sectbn 13El cf the A.f mad with the Companies (lndian Accorntlrg Standar<ls) Rula, 2015,
as amerded, ('lrd AS) ard other accourtirry prhciplos genrally accssed in lndia, of the state d afiairs of
the Company as at 31 March 2022, aN its profit (indurdiW clher conrprdrensive irrsne), cfranges h equrty
and ils cash f,offi fior th€ year ended on that dale.

BdriorOpinlon

llh condrcted our audit of lnd AS fmarcial $atements h accordane with the Standards m Auditing (SAs)
spoci66d unds sedbn 143(10) of tts Ad. Our responsbilitles under those Standards ere frJrfier descrbed h
the Audffot's neqpo.rsbrrrfres .tor tD Atrtil of tlp lN AS finarcid stalemcafs sodaon of ou report. IAle are
in<lepen<leil cf tho Cqnpany in reordancs with tlre Code of Efrics issried by the lnstih.rte d Charbred
Accountants d lrdia (lCAl) togptEr with the ethical requiranrents that are relevant lo our audit of the lnd AS
financial $atements under the provbircns of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and w€ have fufilled orr olher
ethbalresponsibilities in accordance wih these reguiremsrts and the lCAl's Code of Ethaca. VUe believe that
the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufiicbnt and appropriate to prov6e a basis for ow opinim m the lnd
AS fi nancial statements.

grplt*r of lettcrr

\ b draw dtmtim to f{ote 55 to the lrd AS furarrcbl statemerils, ufricfr deecribe the besis for recognition of
ddon€d bx assdc fuing ttp year ended 31 March 2922.

ot.r cmclrsict ir not modified h resped orthe aboys mdss.

lnfonnetbn O0rcr lhl Orc lnd AS finrrclJ !t trrmnL ld Atdlto/r Rcport Thorcon

The Cdnpanys Eoenl dDirc6m is responsble
inbmalion irXrdod in the

-_

tor the otpr irformatbn. The ottrs it'onnetion cornprises the
dcs nc,t incbde the lnd AS hancrnl datsnents srd orr

Charle r s:l

Accrirrtintt

audlo/sr€pod thson
Director's brJt

q

Ch.rrtered Accor mt ant s

Srresh Strana & lssoelates LLp

lili il,.tiI ll,-1L,1;..11y.:1

; iir \.lrii r,.rrr P..rr, I
f.ri:r:iir.'ri ,1i)O03'l [ 1.,:r

Roglrlorod Olltcc:
308-J03 loctrnrofR rr{rrh.dgr Pai\ f&rtratr* C4y$s R.;aJ
AnCnon (El ItUnO6. -{C{t()S3 r,/rirr ! r91 OZ, ti191 SSfx



Suresh Surana & Associates LLp

Our opinion on the lnd AS ftnarrcial statemerG does not cover tha other inbrmatbn and we do not express
any fonn d assuance condusion lfrereon.

ln connectim with our audit of the lnd AS financial statenrents, orr responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infornration is materially inconsistent with the lnd AS
finandal statements or otr knowledgo obtained during the corrse d our audit or otherwise appears to be
matenally misstatod.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we corrcfude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, u,e ire required to repod that faci. tAb have rnthing to report in this regad.

RoeponsiHlities of tlaneganrent and Tlrocc Gharyed wltr Govomance for thc lnd AS ftnancial
3tetoment3

The Gompany's Board of Dirsdors is respqrcble br tho mdors sated in sec{irn 134(5) d ule Act with
resp€d to tho proparation of Otas€ lnd AS fnarcial s(atements that give a tnp and fh? view d the frrancial
position, fmrtcial perbrmance, cfianges in equrty and caeh flcnrs of the Company ilr acordance wih the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accomting etaMrds spocif€d mder section
133 of the Ac[, read with the Cmpanbs (hdian lcountrrg Stffiads) Rubc, 2015, as anenctcd. This
resporxtfility aleo hcldcs mddgrarp of dccn at6 accountip r€cords h accodance witr tre prwbions of
tte Acn fur sdagutding of the a$stB d tr Cornpany rrd for pravsrting d &tectlng trarrds and ot6r
inegulritiea; seloctiqr and epplicatim d appropriaile accormtip policiec; making juOgnr€nts and egtimates
that re tEmonSle and pdent arld decip, inplemeitatirn and mairbnanoe d adeq.raie hternal fu.r*rcial
controls, that were oporatiq efiectively br ensurirg the acaracy axl onrpldmess of the accunting
r€G,rds, relevant b tr prepratbn std pres€ntetlon d the hd AS frrarrcial ltatements ttlat give a tue md
fair view end are free fiorn mderialmisstatement, s,hsther dro to fr nd q enor.

ln prepartng tre lnd AS financial stdements, the managonrent is responsblo for as36osirg thc Compa/s
dtilty to ontinre as a goilg octnotrn. discbairg, as applbable, mette! r"lated to gorE concern and usiirg
the gong coriccn bacis of eccouting tnleos managmnril either htends b lkpldate-the Cornpany or t5
c€ase op€ralions, or iras no realigic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also respmsible for overseeirg tha conrpany's financial reporthg process.

Aucfito/r RerponsiUlitler for thc Audlt of thc lrd As llnencial gtatcmenE

Our objeciives are to obtah reasodle assuErlco about whefrrer the hd AS finsrcial statements as a wfiole
arc tree fiolt metgial misstatenrent, s'hetrer duo to frard or enor, and to issre an arditor,a report that
indud6 or opinirt. Reaornble aq*.rance b a hifi h\rel d assrrarce hJt is not a grnrrrtee that an agdit
conducilod h accodanco wlft SAs will ahrays det6d a matsialmissbtemgrt when it exbts. Misstetements
can arise frorn frard or sror and are cmcidered mderid if, indfuittrally or in t|te agpfogate, they could
reason$ly be expecled b inltuence the onomb decisists of usss taken on tha baeis of nese-hd AS
financial statsnerils.

As part d at audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professimal judgmont and maintain prohssional
skepticism throughort the audit. [Ale also:

1) ldentify and asseqs the risks d material misstatement d the hd AS fnancbl statdnonts, urhether dr.re to
fraud or enor, des{p md perform ardit proceduros responsi\re to those risks, and obtain audil evilence
that is sufficient and approprbte to provide a basE for q.r ophion. Th€ risk of not deilec{krg a materiat
misstatement resulting trorn frar.d is h(fer than br one resulting frorn enor, as trar.d may inrrolve
collusion, forgery, hbntionalomissions, misrepros€ntalions, or the ovenkle d int€rnal control.

2) Obtah an undarstandhg of lnternal confol relevant to the audit in ader to design audil procedures that are
appropriate h tre cirqrnstanoes. Under section 1a3(3[i) dthe Ac( we re also responsl* ior expressing
or ophion m wfnther the company irtsnal linancial controls syatem in place and the

i

.tt.

operating efiec{iveness of sucfr

t
6
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3) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policieg used and lhe reasonShness of acoor.rnting estimates
and related disclosr.res made by managemert.

4) Conclude m the appropriateness of management's rJs€ d tho gping corrcem besis of accor.nrtirp and,
based on the adit evkJence obtiained, ufiefirer a material uncertahty exists rehted to events or conOi$ons
that may cast s(ytificant doub( on the entiys Sility to conffiTre as a going cqrcem. lf we conc[rde that a
material uncertshty exigts, f,,e se rcquired to ffan dtention in our 

-andito/s 
ropott to the rehtecl

disdosur$ in the lnd AS finarcbl statsnenE or, if such disclmrres ara hadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are basod on ffp ar.rdit evidence obtafopd up to the date of our a.rdfofs rep6rt. Hor€ver,
fuh.re e\rents or condilftrns may c:rule the entity to cease to contirnr aB a gorp cdlcom.

5) Evaluate the overall prBontation, struc,ture aM ontant of the lnd AS Iinancial statements, i6lgding the
disclosures, and whether the lnd AS financialstaternents represent the underlying transaclitrns and eients
in a manner that achieves fair pesentaftrn.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements hr the lnd AS finarrcial streternents that, indivfofually or in
aggregste, makes it probable that Ule econonic decisions of a reasdrably knorrledgeable user of the tnd AS
financial statem€nts may be hfluenced. \,tde srsirter guantitative rnateriamy erd- qr.€litative factors in (i)
planning the scope cf our audit work and in evaluating the results d o.rr urork; inO (ii) tb evahrate thc efieci ;
any identified misstatements in tre lnd AS fnancial statements.

\Ab commuscate with those cfrargred with goronrance regardlng, arfftng oth6r matterc, the plan6d scope
and timlng of the audit md significant ardit fndings, irOuOlng my siyrlFcant O6iaencies in intemal cond.ot
that we identify during our audit.

Wle also povitre thoso chargEd with govem*tce with a datem€nt that wc have conrplierl with relevant ethical
requirements regarding irdependene, and @rnmunicate wlth them all relationshids and other mettss ttrat
may reasonably be tha4ht to bear ott our irdependenco, and where apptirxbh, retdteO Bafeguards.

Othcr tettcr

\A/e draw ettention b. !h" fact tld figures br the- conespondlng year mded 31 March ?c,21 grepred in
aocordance with lnd AS and included h the lnd AS fnarcial stat6ments are based on the preuidrsf'V issueO
auclited the Ind AS financial steternents for tho _yer ended 31 Merch 2021 1gral weri ad1ed by thepredocessff auditor who had expressed an wrnodified opinion tfrereon as p€r his roport dded 28 May iAZi.-

P*l!g tho cunent period, the Ccnpany has ilentified a prior perirtr enor in Depreciation fc reversal of
lmpairment dorp in the earlier financial yrea end non+ecogrritim of bonowing coit in tre ea6ier ye* and
fado th9 appropride conection es ptr lnd AS I'Accoutfo Poffcbs, dpndm accorntng $timares ind
Frftl'Accordingly, the conespondip previous yea enrtedll Mrctr 2O21-were reslatod liefer Nae 45 of
the lnd As fnancial rilatemcrts). The restaternent'ha3 been ravieuod by us.

Our opinirr is not modiFred foi resped of this matter.

Report on O0rcr Legal md Rcgul.tory Regulrcmntt

1) As required by the.Companies (Audilo/_s Report) Ord6r, 2020 ('the Order"), iszued by ttre Central
Govemrnent of lndie in terme d sociion f €(1f ) 

'A 
de ncl, we give in the Annexut€ oA', a statornent on themattors spocitied h paragraphs 3 and 4 of tr€ order, to tho ex6nt applicabb.

2) As requlred by the conrflrollerand Auditor General of hdn ttnooh diectbns issr.led under seciion 143(5)
of th€ Ad, we give oi.lr report on the matter specifred h the Anrpxure B ettadred.

3) As required by Section 14q3) d the Ad, we rsport that:

q
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a) \^Je have sought and obtained, all tfie information and explanations whictr to the best of our knodedge
and belief f,rore necessary br the purpgsBs of ou andit.

b) ln our ophion, propsr books of accowrt as required by taw have been kept by the Company so far as il
appears from ourexamination of those bmks.

c) The Balance Sh€et, tha Statement of Profit and Loss (lncfuding Other Comprehensive lncorne),
Statemont d Chmges in Equity *rd the Statement d Cash Flors dealt with by tils Report are in
agreement with the books c{ accotmt.

d) ln our oprnion, the afoeseid lnd AS finsrcial statements comply wilh the Accomtng Standards
specified mder Section 133 of the Ad, read with the Compaies (lrdhn Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as gnended.

e) Pursr*rt to ttp Notifixtion No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated sttr June 2015 issued by ttn Ministry of Corporate
Afiairs, Govenunent of lndia, provisions of suEsedbn (2) of sec{ion 1il of Ule Ad, are not appli<nbb
to the Company, borng the Goremment Company.

0 ltfth resp€c{ to the adequacy oI the htemalfurancial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operatirg effectiveness of strch controb, refer to oLr s€ptrato Report in'Annoxure C'to this
report.

g) Purzuant to tE Notifrcdion No. G.S.R. /t63(E) deted sth Jme 2015 isgrod by the Mhistry of Corporate
Afrairs, Govemment of lndia, provisilrns d sectbn 197 d tha Ad, are not applicable to the Company,
behg the Crovenment Ccnpany.

h) Wrth respeci to the ofrter mdteru to be ircluded in the A.tditor'e Report h accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies 16916;, and furditors) Rulrs, 2014, as enended, in our opinion ancl to the best of our
information and mrdirB to the explanatiors given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact cf pending lil(lations on its financial position in ils lnd AS
financial statements - Refer Nde 37 to the lnd AS financial statements;

ii. Th€ Comparry did not have any bngrterm contrac{s includhg derivative contracts for which there
were any materhl foreseeable losses;

iii. Tlpre w€re no ameunts which were requked to be transferred to the lnvestor Edrcation and
Protedion Fmd bythe Company;

iv. (a) The managpment has represented that, to tho best of it's knorledge and belref, no funds have
been a&anced or loaned or invested (ei[w from bonowed funrlc or share prernfum or any other
souross or kind of limds) by the Company to or in any othar person or entity, wih the
understandirq, s'hofi€r recorded in writing or otlprwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether,
directly o irdircctly lend or invest in other persons or entities Uenff€d in arry mann€r
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Benefi;iarbs') or provide any guarantee,
s€crlrity or the like m behalf of the Uttimate Benefrciaries;

(b) Th€ managonent lus represented, thet, b the best of it's knorrledge and b€lisf, no ft.nds have
been reoived by Ute Compay frun any p6eon or ertty, incldirp hoigrr entities ('Fmding
Prties'), with the mdor{ardhg, whofier mcordcd h writilg or othenvFe, that the comp.il1y
shall, whelher, dirodly or indiocf[, bnd q irvest h ofter persons or qltities identified h any
mann€r wtntsoevq by or m behalf of tho Frrxlirg Party fu[imate Beneftciaries') or provide any
guerantee, seority or the lke m behaff d the Ultinate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on audit procedrres that we luye onsidored reasonablE and appropriate in the
circumstarrcas, nothing has come to us notice thd has caused us to believe that the

CIrltcrr0
Acsouit'Dtl

q
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represerilations Lnder sub+hwe (i) ard (ai) of Rule ll(e), as provided trtder (a) ancl (b) Sove,
contain any mateial mis-steternsfr.

v. The Compsty ha! neih€r tledred na pd<l any diyirfid duip thc year and ryOhdV
wnpliarce of sedirn 1?.3 d d.,2013 i! not +plknbb to thc Conpmy.

For Suresh Sursra & Associetes LLP
Chartered Accamtgrts
Firm Regisfation No. 1 21 TSOVt0Vtfl 0001 0

MalleO

Membershrp No.: 143824
UD lN : 221 43824AlCrGlV8742
Mr.nrbai; Det6d:' HUm22
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Ail}IEXURE'A' TO THE I NI'EPENDEilT AU IXTOR'S REFORT
(R.fcmd b ln peregreph I undcrtho hc*rg'Rmorton 06or L.gd rtd Rogtdnory Rcq.rlnrmrtr'of

ourrryortof evon drta)

To the best of our irformation and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company arE the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal cotlrse of audat, we state that:

1. (a) (A) The Cornpany has maintained proper records shownrg full prtiqrlars, including qr.rantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of rightof-use assets.

(B) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company hes maintained proper records
shoring full partiallars of intargible assets.

(b) The Cornpany has a program of physicalverifkntion d Property, Plant and Equipmert and r(/rt<f-use
assets so to cov€r all the assets at reasonable intenrals, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the natwe of its assas. Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant
and Equipment were due for verificatim &rring the year and were fiysirplly verified by the
Management during the year. Accordirg to the information and expl*rations given to us, no material
disoepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examhation of the property to( recaipts artd lease agreement for land, registered sale
deed / fansfer deed / conveyalrca deed provlded to us, we report that the titb deeds d immovable
properties disclosed in the financial statenrents are held h fte name of the Company excopt for tlre
folloring:

Description of
property

Gross
carrylng

value

HeH in
nene d

t f,rother
prqnoter,
direcior or

thef
neHive or
emplrvee

Period held -
hdicate

range, where
appropriate

Reason for not being
held in nane of

company

Leasehold Land
(Right of Use Asset)

Rs.5.19
Crores

Rafngiri
Gas ard
Power

h/t Ltd.

Not
Applicable

Since 2017-
18 (The

scfieme of
demerger

was approved
by NCLT on
28n2nm8l

The leasehold land has
been transferred as p6r
the demerger scheme
approved by NCLT and
the Cornpany is in
proctsss d transfening
the same.

(d)

(e)

2.(al

The Company has not revalued any of its Propety, Plaril and Eqliprnent (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or boh during the year.

No proceeding have been initiated durrp the year tr are perdirp againsl the Compny as at Mardr
91,_?@2 for holding any benami property mder the BenarniTransactions (Protribiton) Aa, 19BB (45 of
1988) and Rules made thereunder.

The inventory of stores ard spares has been fiysically verifred at reasonable intervals by the
managernont during the year. ln our opinbn, coverage and procedure of suc{r verification are
appropriate. The discrapancies noticed on physir:al verfrcation of inventory of stores and spares as
compared to book recgrds dld not equal or exceed 1O% in the aggregete of inventory and the same
has been prop€rly dealt with in the books d accotrl.

(b) The Company has not been sanctkrned workrrg capital llmits in exoess of Rs. 5 Crores, in aggregate,
from banks or frnancial institutions on the baeis of seority of cunent agsets during any point d tine of

3(iixb) dthe Order is nc*the year. Henco, reporting

%
appllcable.
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3. During the year the Company has not mede investments in and nol provided any guarantee or security
and not granted any loans or advances h the nalure d loans, secured or unsecured to cornpanies, firms,
Llmited Liability Partnerships or any cther parties. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order
is not applicable.

4. The Company has not made any investments and not granted any loan and not providecl any guarantee
or security in terms of provisions of sectims 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(iv) of the Order ls nd applk:able.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts nfricfr rye deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of Sections 73 md 74 u any other relevant povisions of the Ac[ and the Rules framed
thereunder drring the year. Hence, reporting under clzuse 3(v) of tle Order is not applirxble.

6. The maintenance of cost records has been specined by the Central Govemment under Seciion 148(1) of
the Ad for the producls of the Company. \Atra have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the
Company prrsuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Ardil) Rules, 2014, as *nended, prescribed by
the Central Govenment under suFsedion (f ) d Sectim .l48 of the Act and *e of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescrbed cost records haw been made and maintained. We have, horever, not made a
detailed examination of th€ cost records with a view to dotermine whether they are accLrate or complete.

7. (a) ln otr ophion, the Company has been regular in depositing the undispr.rtad stetutory dues including '
Goods and Seruioes Tax, Prwident Fwrd, Employees' State lnsurance, ln@me Tax, SalesTax,
Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cese and any other statrtory drrs to
the appropriate authorities. There wera no arears of outstandhg statutory dues as on the last day of
the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date trey became payable.

(b) Details of statutory drcs refened to in sub-clause (a) above whir*r have not been @osited as on
March 31,2022 on account of dispr.rtes are given belor:

Nafurc of thc
3t tute

Naturr of
dusr

Amount
(in

Crorce)

Pcrlod to
whlch the
Anrcunt
rclatce

Forum wherr Orputc lt
. Pcndng

Finance Ad, 1994 Service Tax Rs.19.22 2014-15 to
June-2017

Assistant Commissioner (Adjn),
CGST DelhiEast

Customs Ac( 1962 Custom Duty Rs.80.00 2411-12 Dogrty Commissiorpr of
Customs. Ratnagiri, Mumbai

8. There were no transaciims not recorded in the bmks of account have been sr.nrerdered or disclosed as
income durirg the year in the tax assessments urxier the lncome-tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Hence,
reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is mt applicable.

9. (a) The Company has rct defaulted in repayment of loans or h the payment of interest thereon to banks.
The Company does nd have any loans or other bonorings trorn frnancial hstitutions or govemment.

(b) Tho Company has not been dedared a willful defaulter by any bar*, or financial institution or
government 6 any govemment althority.

(c) The Company has applied tra term loan for the purpoce br whlch the loan was obtained.

(d) The Company has not raised ary short-tem lirnds.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiarieg, assocides r joint ventrres. Hence, reporthg under
clanse 3(ixXe) of the Order is not 4plicable.

(0 The Companyfias
is not applicable.

loans duing the ye*. Hence reportirg on clzuso 3(ixX0 d the Order

Cha rter t d

Aicounlant3

not raised

#



Suresh Surcna & Associates LLp

10. (a) The Compmy has not raised mon€ys by way of initial Brblb der or further B.6lb otrsr (includrng d€bt
imtunonts) Aring the year. l'lence repcthg tnder dzuse 3(xxa) of tho Order is nct applicable,

(b) The Cornpany has nd made preferential allotment or privde placement of shares or convertible
d€bentues (fully or partly) duing the year. l'lence rcportirE r.mder clzuse 3(xXb) of the Order is not
applic$le.

11. (a) VUe have neither come across any instrances of freud by the Company or any traud on the Company
by its fficers or employees have been mtirpd or reported <furing tlrc yea, nor haw we Oeen
informed d any such cases by tp menagornstt

(b) No oport under zub-sedion (12) ot section 143 of the Cunpanies Ad has b€en filed h Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Ar.rditors) Rules, 2014 with tre Central
Govemment, durhg tn year and upto the dats of lhio r€port

(c) The Company has not received whisfl+.bbuver complairts drring tre yea.

12. The Conpany is not a Nidtti Company. l-bnce reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order are not
appliable.

13. ln our opinion, tansadions wilh the related parties ae in cornpliarca with section 177 arfi 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Further, the details of the transactions have been discbsed in the frnancialv statements as required by the applicable accaJnting standards.

14. (a) ln ou ophion end based on our examinatirn, the Canpany has an intemal ar.rdit system
cormmensurate with the size and ndur6 d its buskrss.

(b) t b have considered the lrtemal Audil reports d the Cornpmy issued till date for the period under
audit.

15. The Company has not entered into any non<ash transac{irrns with dhectort or porcorc oonnected with
him.

16. (a) ln ar opinion, tre Conrparry is not reqried to be registered r.mder Secikrr 4$LrA of the Reserve Bank
of lndia Act, 1934. Hence reporting under clarse 3(xvi)(a), (b) end (c) of the Order is rrct applir:abb.

(b) ln u.r opinion, thnre b no oore investnent cofliptrty witrh the GroW (as ctefined in the Core
lnv€stment ColOgnies (Reserve Bar*) Direciions, 2016) and accordhgly rsportirg under ch.rse
3(xviXcl) of the Onter is noi apptkzbte.

17. The Company has rrot inolned any cash lossea in the financial ye* and in the irnmediately preceding
financialyear.

18. There has been no rasignation of the snaftrbry ar.rdilors dr.ning the year. Hence reportirg under clauae
3(xviii) of the Order is not appli:abte.

v 19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and epecfed dates d realization of financial assots and
payment d finarrcial liabilities, other lrfonnatim aconpanying fre frrancial silaternents, or knodedge dthe Board of Directors and management pbns *d besed on cn.r e)€mination d th€ evidence supporting
the assunptions, nothirp has come to or stertiql, wtrfrfi causos r.B to believe ttnt any matorial
uncertalrty exists as on the dde of the audit repoft Olgt conpany is nd capaHe of meeiirB its liabitities
existing at the date of balanoe sheet as ard when they fall dtp withh a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. lAb, howeve, slate that this is nd an ass.rarog as to the future viability of the
Cornpany. \AIe ftrther state that our reporting ls bas6d on the fa6 r.rp to the date of ste ar.rdit report and
we neither give ary guarants€ nor any assuranoa that all tiabilitbs falling dre withh a pebd of one year

by the Conpeny as and wtren they fall

t^t::'r';t"*t

frorn the balane sheet date,

t ,t.

fn(, 6
clue.



Suresh Surana & Associates LLp ^
Chartered Accountants

20. The Comprry ws not required to cpend elpenOitus m Corporate Social Responebilily urn<ler section
135 of fio Ad. Hene r€portng under dar.rse 3(:q) of fr Order is not applicable.

For Suresh Srana & Associates LLP
Ch*tered Aocountent3
Firm Registration 121750WM100010

Maller)

Membershlp No.: 143824
UDIN: 22 1 43824A1GXHV8742
Mumbai; Dded: 29lUl2O22



Suresh Surana & Associates LLP

A}II{EXURE . B TO THE INDEPENDET{TAUDITOR'S REPORT
(R.fcflrd 5 ln pngnph 2 undor tlr hdrg 'Rport on Ota l.rgd rnd ncgutaory Rcqulrrmmtr'

of otrnportdovut dfrf

Dkrcdom rnder rocdon t43(Cl of lhr @lruthe Act 2Ol t tor &e wr 2021 -fiill

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm 121750WM100010

f/talbr)

Mernbeship No.:'143E24
UDIN: 221 13E2'|A|GXHV8742
Mumbai;Dded: Xl$ffr22

Sr.
No.

Dircctions lnprct ddlnclionr on thc eccountr lrpetot
drcc0qrr on

lnd AS llnencld
rtrhmGrtr

I \ hether the Company has system in
plae to prooess all th6 aooowttitg
tansitkrns tfrough IT system? lf yes,
the implicatims d proceasing ol
accountirq hangadions outtside lT
systan on the integrity of th€
accolnts along with the fmmcial
Inplications, tt try, may be stated.

The Cornpeny maintains its books of
muil on lT systrn, SAP, whi$ b ryr
ERP sydem. All tho accountirp
transadaons {e prma;d in accour{s
mahtraipd h SAP. B.sed on the adit
pro€dres canbd or.( sd as per tfr
lrfonndirr and eplsdiorr given to us,
no accounthg bansadions have best
procassod or canbd ouBide the 1T

systom of fie Cqnpmy. AccordlrBfi, h
or opinim, there are no implications m
tr6 htegrily dttr mr*s.

Nir

2 t/vfiether ttse is any restructuring of
an existirg loan 'or cas€s ot
waiverlsrite d d debtsfloensfnterest
dc. made by a bntbrto the Cunpany
dle to the ompmfs hability to repey
the loan? lf yes, the financ;ial impeci
may bo stated. Whelher such cases
are properly accounted fur?

ln accordanca wiot th€ audtt proodrrcs
canbd oLil ard as per the informdim
md eplanations given to us by the
Conpany, there was ro rectruchrip of
an existirg lsr or res dwaiverlwrite
otrddeilsJlsrsritts€tf etc. made by a
lon(br to the Cornpary dm to the
@mpany's in$llityto repay the lom.

Nit

3 Vuhetrpr funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific
schemes from CentraU6tate
Government or its agencies were
proporly accounted forlutilized aE per
its terms and conditions? List the
cases d deviation.

Amording to inbrmation and
explanations given to us, there are no
funds (grants/srbsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes
from CenfaUState Govemment or its
agencies drirq the yea.

Nir

Charl ltcd
Accgun tlnlt

Ch*rtered Acrsurrl ;rl rl s



Suresh Surana & Associates LLP

ANNEXURE 'C' TO THE NDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT
(Rafcrrcd b in p.ragnph 40 un<rcr Oto hc.dtp 'Rrport on OOrr L.gtrl md Rogultory RccnrlrcmonE'

of qrr.porddrvcn dlb)

Report on the lntcrnC FlnaclC Contto*l undor Oar (ll of SrSccctqt 3 of Sccton l€ of tho
Compenier Act, 2013 f'thc Acf,')

\Ale have audited the intsnal financial controls over fnancial reporting of Konkan LNG Limited Cthe
Compant') as of 31 March 2022 n cmjunc{ion with or.rr audit of the lnd AS fnancial stataments of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

ilanagernenfs Responslblllrty for lntemal Finandal Cootrolr

The Company's managernent is responsible fur establishing and maintaining intemalfinancial controls based
on, the internal control over financial reporting critsh established by the Company col'rsidering the essential
components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note m Audit of lntemal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accourrtants of lndia. Theee responsibilities lnclude
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and affrcient condud cf its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the peventbn and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy arrd
completeness of th€ accounting records, aM the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Gompanies Ad, 2013.

Auditors' Rcsponribillty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Compan/s internalfinancial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. \lfe conduc;ted or"r ar.rdil tn aocordanoe wiUr the G.ridance Note on Audit of lntemal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the'Guidane Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
The institute of Chartered Accountants of lndb (lCAl) and de€rned to be prescrbecl under soction 143(10) of
the Companies Acl, 2013, to th€ elftsnt applicable to an a.rdit of intematfrnancial controls, both applir:able to
an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, bcfh issued by the lCAl. Those Stardards and the Guidance Note
require that we cornply with ethical req.riremants *rd plan and perform tre adil to obtain reasonable
assurance abotjt whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial raporting was established ild
maintained and if suctr controls oparated effectively in all materhl respects.

Our audil involves porfonnkp pocedures to dtain audil evidence Sout the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls syst€m over financial reporting and their operatilg efiectiveness. Our audit c'f htemal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal linancial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenalweakness exists, and testirg and evaluating tre desigfr
and operatirB efrediveness of intemal control based on the asseesed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the audito/s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS
financial statements, f,rhetlter due to fraud or enor.

We believe thal the audit evidence wa have obtained is sufficbnt and appropriat€ to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

ileanlng of lntemal Flnancial Controls Ovq Flnancial Reportlng

A Company's lrternalfinarrcial oontrol over financial reportiq is a process desbn€d to provkle reasm$le
assuranc€ regardng the reli$ility of financial reporting and the preparatkrn of lnd AS fnancial statornonB for
extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting pndples. A canpany's internalfinancial
control over ftnancial reporting indudes those policbs and prooodres that (1) perlain to the mainlenance of
records that, in remonable detail, acarately and faily reflect the transadions and dispositions cf the assets
of the company; (2) prov'tde reasonable assrrrance that transactions are remrded as necessary to permit
preparation of lnd AS financial statqn€nts h accordance with gonerally acepted accounting prirrciples, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are beirg made only in accordance with authorisations of

and (3) provide reasonabb assrranoe regarding prev€ntion or

*

Challerod
Acccunlantr

management and directors

*ut

m a



Suresh Surana & Associates LLP

: timety detection of una.rthorired acquisition, use, or dispositirn of tIE comp*ly's a$ett that couH have a

- mderialefiecl on r|e lnd AS flnanclalstdaments

v 
hhercnt Umihtionr of lntcrnat Finrncial Contnolr Ovcr Furnciel Roportng

\7 
Because of the inharent limitations of intornal finanoal controls over fnsrciat reporting, irduding the

Y iiaf m* mr and rd be ddb.tud. Atso, prtiecfrons d any oratr&n ol the itHnal frtrrialcorilrol orcr
fnsciel irpqtng to fr.t o pfrbdr ra e.F to the rick Urtt ttp irrErd trrrr&l cotlrd olr frtercidv 
r€porting mby Oorp inedese bccarra d ctrarpcs h Endfims' or ttg fE 6groe d cornplire wi0t

v the polbbs or procoduro.s may deterkrate.

Oolnlon

ln o.r opirbn, Ute Cqnptrly has, h all materialrecpectc, an aGquats intotrEil financielcsthob eystem overv financiai r€portip ard erJcfi interrallinandalcontrols owr finarrcbl roporfmg,*era opaatiq c{hc8\roly aa *
- 31 Mflch beZ, UascO m thc htrnal control over financial reportirp crit€ria establishect by the Company

considerirrg the ess€rthl components of inbmal control stated in hs qJidEnca t{OE on fudit of lntsnal

\, Financial Confoh Ovcr Financial Reporting iss.Fd by the lnstiMe of Ctratered AccolntanB of lndie.

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chstered Accountants
Firm 2175CnMW100010

Maller)
Partner
MembershP No.: 143824
UDltl: 22 I 43824AlGXllW42

-- MLrnrbat Dated: 2prc4rfrz2

Challero0
ACr,ounlantt



Suresh Surana & Associates LLp
Chartered Accountants

endrirrr&tcrorhtrllp
8tn Floor Bakhtawa

229 lialhnan Po,nr
Mtrrr,r:ai 400 021, lncti.r

I .91 (22) 22Bl 57?t)

enl.rtlgi".ir 5q - assoclateT. corn w w*,.s9- as 6octates ffhn
LLP tdent,ty No. AAB /509

Conplirncc Ccrtificetc

-V\b hero srdrted the adil of arnral accoril3 d Kmlqr LNG Linfed h fre yer encletl 31 Msch zW,h
_ aordgtca wih the diuclbnlratdir€clbne isouod by he C,&AG d hdia rndor S€dion f €(5) of tre
]Cmrpaniac Ac( 2013 fid cgtiry thd *s rnvo oonrpled tittr * the diectiru/rr.b4ectbnr irued to us.

:
For Suresh SrrrE &Associates LLP

lChatercd Accorrrlenas
Flm Rcgirf,atin ib. 12175OV1/l ttOml0

flalbr)

ftbntbcst$ 1{o.: 143824
UDIN: 221 4382{AIGX}l\r8742

-llrmbai;Dated HUiT2,

,bCr|.,rdQ!er;
X0&3S lbcrxrxrolL |(noDtGdg. Frl. karulrfl Cavrr RorrJ
Ar.dn$i (E), fi,h,rrtr0ri - {00 0g:1. tndte T +9! (2?t 419, 5t65

o



Konkan LNG Umited
CIN: Ull 10DL20I5PLC288l47

GAIL Bhewrn, 15, BhiLrji Crmr Phcc, RK Pumnr, New Delhi-llfi)66

Belrncc Shcct as rt March 31,2022

Notc As rt Mrrch 31,2022 As rt 31,

Prrticulrn (Restltcd)
(Rcfcr Note No.4t)

ASSETS

Nor Currcnt Arsctr
Propcrty, Plant and Equipmoil
Capital Wort<-in-Progrcss

Intangiblc Asscts

Riglx of Use Assct

Financid Assas:
- l.rans
- O$crs
Dcfercd Tax Asse$ (Ne$

Ghcr Non Cun€nt Assets

Tobl Nor Currcnt Arrcts (A)

Cr}?cntAtrcb
Inrffics
Finercid Assets .

-t Eni
- Trrdc Rccoirablcs
- Cdr ltd Cash Equinlats
- Barlr Manccs other thrn Cash aodCdr Equi\alats

- Ghcr Financial Asses

Currant Tax Asscts (Nct)

Othcr Cunalt Asscts

Totrl Currcnt A$etr (B)

Totil Alsc$ (A+B)

EQUTTY AND LIABILTTIES

EQI'ITY
Equity Sharc Cryital
Insfiumcnts cntircly equity in nanrc
Othcr Equity

Totrl Equity (C)

LIABILITIES
Non Currcnt Llrbilitics
Financial Liabilitics
- Borrowing
- Other Financial Liabilitics
- Leasc Liability
Provisions
Totrl Non Currcnt llrbilltics (D)

Currtnt Urblllda
Financial Liabilitics:
- L:asc Liability
- Tra& Payable:
- Ducs of micro artcrpriscs rnd small entcrpriscs
- Ducs of othcr than micro cotaprises and small

entcrpriscs
. Othcr Financirl Liabilitics
Otha Currcnt Liabilitics
Provisiors
Totrl Crrrcnt Lirbilitig (E)

3

6
t
T

2,5t4.70
630.17

0.05
9.95

0.04

28.J4
1U.47

17.56

2,599.9t
493.52

0. l8
8.29

0.04

0.00

530.58

25.36

1A
7B

-t0

E

9

10

l!
tb
IB

t3
l4
l5

3,905.58 3.6S7.97

436.40

0_01

5 1.85

0.02

465.26

210.44

0.02

50.t0
7t.59

246. I I

0,t6
6.86

t.71

4.84

9.29
10.32

{.tt355 t-260-11

u
u
l9

20
L,,
23.

116t nR\ /751 sgt

691,12 l89.al

808.00
252.00

3,Er3.07
166..42

l.2t
0.37

6m.99
252.00

3,t r 3.07

86.35

1.97
0.30

3.983.07 3.901.70

u
x.

25
a
a

2.21

2.48
12.69

58. l7
23.80
E0.01

2.21

l.4 r

35.39

26.t2
18.45

t0.01

C h.r r iered
Ac r o,r rt ia n i.i

Totrl Equity rnd Liebilitics (C+D+E)

16530

(t in Crorc)
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Konbn LNG Llmircd
CII: U I I te0DL20t5?LC2ttl{?

GAIL Btrrra. 16. ltlkll Crmr ?hcc,,RK ?urrnr, Ncr Il€{U-l l0tt66

iad6;
l. Ttrc signifisat *ccrplisg p6lr:nri and rcurprr],rnl nrlci form rn inugr:ol purt of Finudd Sretcrunt

1 Refcr \rut \o {t lir rsrern:.rrl ,rt'sle il.il of profir and lof. for pevirrs finmcisl yrlar 2(l2tL2 t . Sinr ilrnt is m inprr nn rhc n61
cquity as r I April 20!o. tlt crmply hrs ntx pnscrul tlr thrnlhelrnre rhetr ai lrr thet da...

ln tcrnr of cr rcport of cvan drtc ettrctcd:

Fcr rnd or hchdf of rh. Borrd of Dirccton

.l B#f
For Sortrh Surrul ud Arrcchlc!
Chanerr'd Accoununls
FRN. l]1750w wt 0

lltrller
Parrrrer

Mcmbcrship No . l4lt!{

PLrc: Muntr
Deg J9 04:olt

( Dirtl'torl
( Dtli-0t7]1165 I

D. i. Tbllr
(Chrcl Firurnsirl Oflicq) (Chref Erccutivc Offrcr)

PLrcc t{cry Dclhi
Dae' 29 U.!t)l:

N\,tdU 4:' Jik

Suhi llcrol
(tIrt{*xl

( Dllti-o916{)+{$ )

(Conprny Sccroary)
(M.l\ao.2tt!5)

:. -':'

a,

t

I



Konkrn LNG Limitcd
CIN: Ul I lfi)DL20LSPLC2Etl{7

GAIL Bhrwrn, 15, Bhlktjl Ctmr Plrcc, RK Purem, Ncw Dclhi.llfi)56

Statcmcnt of Proflt & Loss for thc ycrr Gndcd Mtrch 31,7022

rth
Perticuhn Notc No.

@mtrtcd)
(Rcfcr Notc No. 4t)

l. R€venu€ from Operations

II. Othcr Income

III. Totrl Incomc (I+$

a. Employtc bcnefits expenscs

b. Finencc Coct

c. Dcprcciation and amortizaion oqenscs

d. Other sxpenses

c. Rcvcnal of lmpairment Loss

IV. Totrl Erpcnscr (t+b+c+d+c)

V. Prolia/(Locs) bcforc Trr (III-IV)

VI. Tu Erpcnrcr
Currcnt Tax
Dcftncd tax chargp / (qcdit)

YII. ProfiU(Lors) for thc ycar (V-YI)

VIII. Other Conprchcnshc incomc:

Itcrit ttrt will aot bc rcclarsified to prollt or losr in rubscqucnt
pcriodr
Remeasurrmcnt gain(losses) of deftned benefit obligations

Incorne ox effect rclating to trcsc itcms (CY: Rs.18,308; PY

Rs.26, I 37)

NGt othcr comprchcnclvc locs not to bc rcchssificd to profit or
loss in mbrcqucnt pcriods

IX, Totrl comprchcnrivc incomc (VII+YII$

868.94

15 96

620.07

t5.17

8E4.90 535.54

3l
32A
328
33

3&6

23.83

28t 06

t44.82
279.39
(s5.00)

24.81

t05.26
t42.94
184.30

67{.r0 657.31

2 10.t0 (21-77\

t6

34

(1 73.e0) 20.83

It4.70 {.12-6{l)

0.01

(0.m)

0.01

(0.00)

0.00 0.0r

384.70 (42.59)

Errniny'(lorr) pcr cqolty rhrrc (ln Rl.)
(l) Brsic
(2) Diltrrcd

4.82

3.86

(0.98)

(0.e8)

C hafiered
Accounianlt %

?2
3A
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Koekrn LNC Limired
CIN: U I I l00DL20!SPLC2Et 117

GAIL Bhewu. 16. lhibil Crnr Pltc, RK Pureq ilew Dclhil1fl16,6

St.l.m.at of ?roOt & Log for ltc yeer cndcd Mrrch tl. 2022

floia:
l. The sigrificam rcounting policics trd rconpanying mtcs brm ur intcgnl parr of Financral Smrcnsrt

l. Rcfcr Notc No. {t lbr rtsftrlaneil ol statanent of pmfit and bsc fs prevrous l'inarciel 1.car 2t)20-) I

lr ts?mr of our rrpoa of eter drte tttachd:

For rad on behlf of rlc Borrd of Dlrcclon

For Surtri Sunm ud Arrciattr LLP Meltotrr
Chensed Accountants
FR.N t2t750W,Wt000t0

Mrllcr
Partncr- 
Ltenrbcrstrio No. . l4-lt2.lV

Plrl: MunSci
v Dac 29 (x,'2022

N*U M*n "ltlr

(Dirrctorl
(D!N4t73.t265)

D. B. Ttrlur
(Chief Finrmial Otliccrl (Chicf Erccutise OIIiccr)

Placc New Delhi

Date: 19104,20!l

Seril Meror
(Daretor)

(rIN.o()1604411,

(Cocpury Scrctryl
1M.No.-2t525)

;



Korheo LNG Limited
CIN : U t I lfrlDual5PLCrlllll

Strtcment of Crrh Flowr for tlc ycer cldcd Merch 3t' 2l2l

f-trlr
Mrrcb ll,2022

la

Fr thc ycrr
Mrrct 31, llllt

(Irrttlrd)
Nore No..lt)

- Op.rrttog rctlvltlcr

*, Pro0ti(h) bcforc or
Mixlnotr to rFonr'ilc pofrr bctau ur nr ncr tudr fknrs:

.- tlcprcciatior and ommiaion expenscs

Finarc inconc
' ' Finamc qxts

lmpoionart of aricB/( Rcvc$ol )- lotcrcg m rcfuird of Incqrr Tax* Crt lbr frrn opcrilli!.ctlvltlcr bGfrc rddlt
- crpasrl clugcr
- lvorking c4iol adjustmcats:

hcrurc / (Drcrorr) h Crntna Llrbillti.tr* Tr.& Payablc*
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KONI(AN LNG LIiIITET)

IYotos Fonnlryplrr of Fhucirl Strlomolb

Notc l. Cootpeny hfomador

Rcporfir3 eottty

Konkan LNG Limited, having CIN numbet Ul t l00DL20l5PLC2Etl47, was incorporated on 4th Drcember
20 15 for aking over the R-LNC busincss undcr ttr dcnrcrger scherne of Ratnagiri Gas and Power Prirrate Ltd
uls 210 - 232 of trc Companies Act, 20 I 3 with appointcd date of t st Juruary, 20 16. Thc schsmc of demerger

was approved by NCLAT on 2t Feb,ruary 20lt and became efcctive on 260 lr{arch 20lE i.c. th€ datc on which
the same was filed with Ministry o.'Corpotde Affairs. Thc address of thc Company's rcgistertd ofiice is 16,

BhikajiCama Placc, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-l10066.

Tlrc Conrpany has becn formcd to cary on the brsiness of rcquiring stcirry, pocessing; rcgasificatioq
transportation of nanrral gss (NG), liqucfied ndural gas (LNO) and othcr incidental busirrcss derailcd gircn in
the Mcmorandum of Assocladon of the Company

Pursuant !o sharc*rol&rs' approval for convenion of thc company from Privatc Limited company to Public
Limited oompany, Registror of Companies isued fresh certificatc of irrcoryoration on Februery lt,
2020 wtrcrcby llr rnme of lhe Company has bcen charged from "Konkro LNG Prlvrtc Llmlled" to -Konkrn

LNG Llmlteil'.

Conseqwnt upon transfer of equity str8rcs by KLL Lcrder to OAIL (lndia) Limitcd in FY 2019-20, GAIL's
equity stakc (voting po$cr) in Konkan LNG Limitcd (KLL) has increased to 69.060/o of the total pallup equity
strare capital. As pcr provision of thc Conpanies Act, 2013, KLL became fic Suboidiary Company of OAIL in
FY 20t9-20.

lnFY 2020-21, GAIL purchased equity strares uroulting to Rs. 139.75 crues ftorn NTPC ol.23,02.2021,
thercby irrreasiug ttc Equity stake to 89,2f/o of trc total paid-up equity slare capital. ln FY 2021-22, dw to
conversion of Partly poid up drares into fully paid up, Shareholding of GAIL (lndia) Lirnited incressed to
90.83%. of tlp total paid-up sharc capital.

Note 2. Bmis of preprrdor rnd Slgnlflcant Aeouofing Policies

l. Strtcment of Complirnce

These finarrcial serenrents lnve boen prepared in accordance with thc Indian Accouraing Standards ('lrd AS")
notifred under Seclion t33 of thc Companies Act, 2013 rcad with Companies flndian Acco.rntfury Stardare)
Rules, 2015 (as amendcd frrorn tinrc to time), the rcquirerncnts of Division II of Schcdulc lll 3o the Companies
Acq 2013 ard ottErrehvrru povisions of ttc Aa. Thcse Finrnciat Statcmcnts for the year eodcd 3ld Llarch
2022,wae authaized for issuc by Board of Dirsrtors on29 Apnl,Nl2.

2. Besis of prrpention
'Ihe financial ststqnent lras becn prcpared as gorng concern qr accnnl bris of accourting. These firmcial
statemcils have bcen pepared on historical mst basis cxcept for certain fimncial instnrncnts and defuEd bercIit
plans whiclr arc measurd at hir valrc or smortisd cost at ttrc cod of cach rcporting period. Historical cost is
gcmrally ksod m thc fgir valuc of thc consideration given in exchrngc for goods and sorvices. Fair vdrc is thc
pice that would bc rcccived to sell an asset or paid to transfcr a liability in an oderly trasaction between msrket
porticiparilr at the measurerrrerr d8tc. Thc methods uscd to measurc fair rnalrrs are discusscd further in notes to
financial stEt€ments.

The statement of cash flows have bocn prepared undcr indirect melhod, whereby profit or loss is adjusted for thc

effects of transdctions of a non-cash,natunq any deferrals or rccnals of past or futurc opcrating cash rcreipts or
pnyments and items of income or expcnse associoted witb investing u finarcing eash flows. The cash flows

from opcrating, investing and financing activities of the Company aro sogregatcd,

ta

Chartorc,
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3. Fructbml rd pltrcltrtbn orrrcocy

Thcsc frnancial $aternents 8rc pr€scntcd in lrxlian Rupees (fNR), whicb is the Cornpany's functional cu?ency.

All finarrcial inrbrmatiqr prescnaed in INR lr.s bccn roundcd to thc ncuct crore (up o ttrc &cimals), cxclpt ss

stded o0renrisc. Forcign qrrcncy trnrsactions arq recorded rl cxdtr4e rntcs prwailing an thc datc of thc

transetion Forcigr curqrcy dcnominatcd monctry $sctt snd liaHliticr ac rc&urd8tud * ttr cxchangc rafc

prevailirg on the bolarrc shcct datcs ard exchangc gtur and lmes rrisittg on scfihoent rnd resanerncnt arc

recognis.d in tlp *atement of profrt and loss. Non-nronctary cscts rtd tiabilities ttnt arc mcrsured in terms of
historbal cct in forcign currencies arc nc retramhted.

4. Currcrt ud ror-srrrcrtclg[cltbr
Thc Company prescnts Asts urd Lirbilidcs in tbc Balsrc Shect boscd on Cuncrr/l{onCunent clessificetiorL

An asset is current when it is:

r Expeced to be realized or intcnti*d rc be sold or corcuncd in nrmd operatirg cyclc;

o Hcld primarily fcttre prrPcc of trading
o Expected to be reelird wifin tntlw mmths aftcr thc rcporting Period; o
o Cash or caslr cquiralcnt unless rcstrlstsd fronr being otchanged or uscd to scnlc a liability fff d htt ttrGlve

montrs aftcr thc reportirg pcriod.

All othcr asscts src classificd rs nffi+unEnt.

A liability is crrrsil uilrcn:

o It is cxpocted to bc scttld in rprmd oPcreiry sycle
. It is hcld pimrily ta tb purPo$ of tnding;
r Ir is drr to be sctlcd within tnadvt Emtts r0er thc reporting pcdod; s
r 'fteng is no urconditioosl righ to defu scttlcmcnt of ttr liability fr at lcast trrclvc mordts atler thc reporting

perid

All othcr liabilfies are classificd !s nott.ctrtEltr

DcfcfiEd tax as$iMilbilities u€ clrssified as Non-Orrcm.

The operatirg cyclo is ttp time bctvysr tlrc aoquisition of rsscts for prrcsing and thcir realization in cch and

cesh equivatens. Ttrc Cunpany tus idartified twtlve msilhs as iS qeratirg qele.

5. Amcodmcrt ir Schcdulc III udcr Csnpmlcl Act 2013.

Sclredulc ltl to Companies Act, 20t3 was rrodifred vidc norification dlcd Msrdl 21,2V21to er$arce various

additional disctosure requircmants while prrprrirg tho firnrrcial stitcmctlb of r comprny. Thesc nnendmenls

are opplicablc in respccr of eccouming ycan ccnmarciqg on or afier Apil l$, 2021. Thc amendmcns harrc

been irrcorpor:atcd rrd rolevent disclcurcs harrc been mrde to ft. financid sttE tlctts, whcrcwr lrccensry.

r.@
A summary of the sigrrifrcarrt accolmiry policics appticd in tlrc pcporatim of thc ftrsncial sarcrncnt rre as

given bclow. Thcsc aocour*irq polichs havc bccn ryplid consiscntly o dt periuts Prcscoted in the financid

statements-

l. Proporty, plent aed equlpmcr.

t Initfoil rccoglrition ond nc.tuttmcol

Chart?red
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An item of poperty, plant and oquipnrcnl is rccognircd as tn ast if and only if it is probable that fisurc
economic benefits associaod with tho itcm will florr o thc compny rd ttr cost of thc itcm can bc neasutcd

reliably.

Items of propcrty, plart urd cquipmed a! mcasutd at cd lcss rcumulatod dcprcciaion/ rmortizdion ard
accumulatod impoirocnt loss€& Cort irrclu&s cxpcndinr! ilrm h diretly urihfablc to brirying thc asrct to lhe
locdforn rnd conditian rEocssary fa it b bc caFbh of opquing in tb mrrs htcodcd bV mrnagemer&

Wh€n ports of an itcrn of propcrty, plant ard equipcrf hrc differcnt rceful livos, thcy arc rocognized

sepor*dy.

Co$s touards conpensation (irnluding ttrcc incuned provisi<nally| rchabllitation and ofter expenses rclstable

to land in po*scssian are u,earcd as co6t of land and o,ts rsscts.

tn ttrc casc of asscB pw to tts€, wtpre final scttlcmcar ofbill$ with coutrrus is ycr to bc cffcctc4 aptalizd,ion
is dorr ur povisimrl boeis subjcct to rms.ry a{iustmcn in thc ycar of fmal s*tlctncnn"

Expe.rditurc on major irupecrion ard ovcrhauls ofgcrmriry unit is capitalizcd scparatoly on initid rtcognition,
when it mects tlF assct r€cognition critcria.

Items of spre parts, stardty equiFlcril aod scrvbing cquipaer *,trich m dr dcfinition of Properry, Plam

ard ftuipnert (PPE), ard satbry drc rccognition criEia, rre crpitalizd. Othcr spsre psrB arp caniod as

invemory and rccog5riaed in tho steement of prcfit snd lo6s ut utsrmptioo

b. Suhscquelt uts
Subseqrrart expcditrre ls recogni:ad 6 an irrcrcalr in ttr crryiry amorrf, of tlrc tssc{ ryhett it is pmbable that
future ccorpmic bcrcfits dcrivurg from ttE co incuncd wilt flow o tbs crupisc rrd ttE co* of thc irem can
be measrod rcIIoHy.

Thc cmt of Gphrcirg part of ur itccr of propcrty, plarr md equipcat is rrcogtrid in ttr carrying amount of
tlE iEn if it is pmbabh trlt the funno ocqnmio Lrerrfis ombodlcd f,,|&h lb poil will flow to thc Company
and is oqst c8n be mcasurod rdiably. Tbc conyiry dnorm ofthc rcphod pur k&rccogdzed.

When signilicant prts of plail ud equipnctt uc rcquirod o bc rrphcd rt inErvals, Ccnpony depreciates

thcm sepratcty bascd on ttrir spccific rscfnl lines. Litilisc tttca a mqir trspccdon k pcrforme4 ie m is

recognird in thc.canyirg unouDt of thc plart ud oguipmrr rs a replsnat lf thc rccognitlon critcria arc

satisfied

Alt otls rcpeir urd maintcoarpe costq irclrdiqg rgulr scrvicing of pmpcrty, plant and equipnrrq arc

recopiscO in the statemcm of pmfit lnd locs as irmmcd

c. Ihcqrnbslooln3costt

The present ratrrc of thc expected cosl fa thc dccommbsirnirg of drc ssct affcr its usc is included in thc cost

of thc respcaiw tst if tho reognitim critcria for a provisiur Er mct"

d. Ibrcognttbl
Propcrty, phnt rnd equiFncrtr ir drocognird *trcn m fttnc ccoosnic bcrrfiO ue cogcded from tblr uc or

upon thcir dispmat. Cnins srd lcscs on diqpotd of an itcnr of property, phr8 lnd oquipmcrr are dctennirrcd by

comprring tlre froccods fr,un diryosal wi$ ttc carrying lmoutt of popcrty, plant and cquipment, atd arc

recogrizcd in thc suement of pofit rd loss.

a llprcclrtlor/roorttsrtbr

Dcpreciation is pmvirbd in aeordancc with ttrc ma{rcr ad rsofirl life as ryccifiod in Schcdulc tl of ttc
Companics Act 2013, on straight lirr mc&od (SLM) on tro-ntn b.sis (mqthty prulatr for boug[il flIt lsscB]
cxccpt for the asscts as mmtioncd bclor whcre dificltnt u$fu| lifc has bcen takcn on ttp tlasb of occmal /
intcmal tochnical cvaluatiou

%



2 yearsroads

b) EnaHingworks

15 years- Rcsidcntial buildingB
l0yean- Internal electrificatio of rcsidcttial buildittgs
5 years- Non-rtsidertial buildingt irrcluding their internrl cloctrilicatioq waEr sLpply,

sewcragt & dninage u,o*s, railwry sidings, aqry@rngt trclif&ad rinrip.
3 yeanc) Persornl csmprlers & laptops imluding
5 yerrsd) fax mrhines, rmtcrcodcn and rcfrigeratu:
I yeae) Temponry erectims ircludirU urcoden stndures
5 yean0 Telcphonc cxchrngc
6ycang) !.Jetr+uk irrchding wireless systr:ms, VSAT cquipment display deviccs viz prcjcctors,

CCTV, atdio video conferrneing syilstm and otlscommuritatioo cqdpncntscrcGns,
25 Yearsh) Rcgnsification Unit (bucd on lvlmrgcnut Dccbist)
3 Ycarsi) Bnploycc Asscts - I4PtqP
5 Years

Dep*iation is povidcd !n rs to wria off, on a straight-lim basi$ the cct of propaty, Plant artd cquipment to

ttrcir ru.sidual vatu. Thls clrargc is cqnmenced from thc dtcs thc tsssts E ? avnilablc for 0rir lncnded usc and

are spread ovtr tlrcir stimatcd uscful ccqtcnic tivcs or, ln thc case of leased assetsr ovr thc leasc period, if
shorter.

Major ovcrhaul and impectioo c6ts which hove becn capitalized are dcpeciated over thc pcrid until thc rst
schedulcd outagr a acttnl mqior inspcctior/ovcrtud wlrichsvcr is arlicr.

Whcrc ir is probatrle that firtrnc snmic bcrrfils dcriving &un thc cost incurd will flow to ttE ctfrrPrkc fftd
rhc c6l of the itern con tx mcosured relhbly, subceqrrnt experdinnc on r PloPcrty, Phnt ud F4uiprnail along'

with lts unamortizd deprecioble &nout is charged ofrprospectivcty overthc rcvisod ttscful tift daamincd by

tcchnical rsscs$neil.

In circumstance, where 8 propaty is $ondom4 ttrc carryfu urotutt rclElirg totre property arc winen off in
the same period.

Asseb vatuing less ttsn Rs" s,mU- a lccs orc fully dcpeciated during trc per io which ttE asscf becomcs

available for use with Re. I rs lVrinen Down Valrrc.

Thc r€sidual vducs, rseful li\€r rnd mcilrodc of dcprecidior of propcrtlr, plant ad cquipncnt arc rcvicttrcd at

cach firuncial ycar cnd and, wtcn trocnsE y, revised.

2. Crpihl wo*-ln-prqrcs

Thc cost of sclFconstnrEd asscts includes ttp cost of rnotcrids & direct hbour, any dtcr costs dircctly

anribuable to bringrng tlrc esscts lo tl: tocation ard cqrdition n*s$ry fc h to bo capeblc <troperating in thc

marurer intendcd by manrgement.

Expcnses directly afrihfable to constructim of propcrty, plant and cquiprncnt irrcurcd till ttrcy are rcady for
thcir intended usc anc idcntificd rnd rllocatd on a syslcmatic basis m thc cost ofrclarcd asslB.

Depmit workVcost plrs conuaas arc accorrttcd for on thc basis of ilrtcmcnB of aeorrn rocciwd &otn ttr
contnctors.

Unscttlcd liabilities for price variatiory'exdnnge ratc variation in casc of coiilracs sr tccountd for on cstimarcd

basis as pcr tenns of the cutlrrB.

t. Intengiblo escetr ead lrtrngiblc ercctr uodcr dercbpCIcot

r. Ialthl rrco3ritbo rad nersurqnerl

L
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lntangiblc as6st$ thst.r€ acquind by ttrc Company, which haw finite ueful lives, arc measurcd al cct less

accumulatcd amrtization and accumultcd impairmcnt losscs. Cost ircldcs any directly atributabh incidental
expens€s ncccssary to makc the assct ready fr in inendod tse.

Expenditure irprrred which are clighle fc capitalizatians udcr intangible asrs are carricd as intangible rsscls
under developcrcnt till they uc rcady fc fteir intended usc.

b, Derecogrltloo

An intangiblc assct is derecogrrized when no firtrrc ccqromic bencfits arc spectcd frqn thcir usc or r.pon 6eir
disposal. Crains and losscs on disposrl of m itern of inungibh asscis ue deilcrmined by conparing ttr procecds

from dispmal with thc carrying amount of intangible lsscts lrd arp recognizcd in lhe sEtement of pofit and

loss.

c. Amorthrtioo

Amortisrtion b provided so as to write off, on a straiglt-line basrc thc cod of intangible rsscts !o their residual
value. This charge is conrmerred frwr tlp darc hc alscr arc availablo fc thcir intcndcd usc and arc sprcad

over thcir ctimaled useful ecuuaic lires

Cost of rcftware recognized as intangiblc assc( ir amortizcd on rfiright lirp method orrcr a pcriod of lcgal right
to use or 3 years, whichever is less. Othd irrargiblc lssc8 ttt nnorti"€d on straigtrt lLrc basis over the uscful
econornic lifc. The cstimatcd uscful lifc rnd th amortizatbn method for an irtargiblc assa rvith a finite useful
lifc arc revieuad at teast at thc end of cach rcporting pcrld an4 rvhat rccessrry, twised.

4. Borrcrlngcmtr

Bonowing codts that arc dircctly attrihlablc to thc aoquisitiorl construction/ derrclopmcrr a erection of
qralifying asscts art cepitalizcd as port of m of srrch rssel util sucb timc the rsts are substantialty rcady for
their imcrdcd usa Quati$ing asots ur ssscts ntlich trlcc a srHar[ial p€riod of time to go ready fc thsir
interded tse or salc.

Whm UE Coopsry bmortr furds rpoclficrlly f8 tb! Frpocc of obtainlry r $nlifying !r!Et, the bocowing
costs incured are capitrlized" When Company bcronr furrds gencratly and rscs ttpm for ttr prrpose of
obtaining a qualiSing asset, thc capitalization oftbc bo,nowing cma is comptrcd bassd on thc weighted arcragp
cost of general bonorring that arc outstuding duirry the pcriod End usd fr the acquisltion, corstnrclion
dcvclopment or erection of tlrc qualifying assrrt.

Capitalizadon of bonowing cosr oeascs wtrcn subgtutially all ttr aaivitios occcssary to preparc the quali$itg
assets for thcir intended m6 ue complac. Bonowing costs cauirt of intcrest lrd oth.r costs th an cotity
incrrs in conncctiom with hc bonowiqg of funds. Irrone esmed on lcmporsry investment of ttr bormwings
pending thcir expendirurc on the qrulifring esscts is dcd$tcd fiom tlE bcrowiry cosu eligible for
capitalizatioa Bonowing costs include cxclw€t differcns arisitg fton forciglt currcncy bcrowings to th
cxcrt tEt they are regardcd as an odjustmert to intercst coets.

CIhcr bon'orying coss are rtcogrfzed rs En expcrrc in the year in wftich ttry uc irrcurrcd.

S. hvcrtotfu

Invcntorics are rnlrrcd al thc lor+er of cot tnd rrt rcalizablc vdu.

Cos irrldo cost of pudrasc, cost of convcrsion and othcr cocts irrcuncd in bringing thc inrantories to their
present locaion and condilion Cos is dctcrmirrcd on neightcd rvcrage b6is, CGs of purchascd inventory are

delarnincd aficr dedurcting rebaes and discqrnts.

Nct reallzrblc vatuc is thc cstimatcd sellirg pice in ttrc ordioary cqr:te of hsirss, less e*imatcd cocts of
complcicr and the cgimatcd costs nccclsaly to malcc the sale. ThG dimirutioo in the valuc of obsoletc,

unservirablc and o-lrplus stfilc & spares is tsccrtalrcd on rwiew andpwi6 for accordingly, Ttr valuation

of scrap, if any, is dorrc at cstimalcd rct rcalizablc vzlw.

x
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Thc Compony's erlitlenrril to lcftovct Syrem Uss Cras ir rcounted for s inwotory. These are mcssurod at
fair valrr rt thc dste of initlal mcsrcrnar rs pd ttr rcquimtncrts of Ird AS ll5 Reucnw from Contct wtth
Custonen.

Provisiotu art madc lo corrcr slou,-moving rnd obeoletc itcnrs based qr historical expericrrce of utilisation on a
product caEgory bssis, which involvec irdivirJual hsirrsscs considairg thcir prodrrt lincs and malta
condhioos.

5. Crsh rd c:L cqrlvrhrb

Cesh rrd crsh cquinlents in 6r bolmce shlct comprisc csch rtbanlcs and in hard urd drort-term dcpcits with
rn origiml maturity of thoe modhs or lccc, *lrbh rre subirct to llr insignificilrt risk of dlrrgEs in valuc.

7. Provhlong corthgent lhblf,dcr rad conthgcrt rrctr
A provision is rcognizoO if, as r rcsult ofa pist cyent, trc C;unprny hr a prescrr legrl or csurtnrtivc obligation
thu can be cstirndcd rcliably, ud il b probsblc that ur otrf,orr of ccsmic bcnefis will be rcquired to ccole
thc oHigdlon" If thc cftost of ttr timc ralrc of mmey is mdcrial, pmvbians ac daennincd by discorrtirg tre
cxpccted futrre cash flort: rt a prc-tEx rale fiu rcflccts cumot rnrrka rsscssmcnts ofthc timc valuo of moncy
and thc risks spccific to ftc lirbility. Whcn diroarnting is ud, thc incrcrsc in th provisiqr drr b thc passagc

of timc is rccognlad as e lfurancc coet.

Thc rrnourtr rccogrrized as a plwisirrr is tbe bcst cstimata of thc consfttcrdio requircd b scfilc thc prtscnl
obligatior at rcporting da$ takiry irlo munt the risks md umcftiintie3 $rroundfuU thc oblig*ion

Wlrcn smte a dl of thc ccmoric bcrpfrts rcquircd b sctlc r provision uc opecd to bc recovcred fimr a

third party, thc rcocivrHc is rucogniad rs an rsct if h is virtualty ccrtdn th dmhrscillcil will bc tcceivod
and the amorlrt of the rcceivrble can bc rncasurcd reliably. Thc cxpcns rcldng to r prwislon is prcscnrcd ln
the stdcmcnt of profit and bcs rrt of my rcimbursalcrt

Curtingenl liabilitia rrc poesibh obligdkns thrt arbe from pd cvqts and nilrca cxlstcrrcc witt urly be

cmfirmcd by thc m,wurc (r flrlcgrlrrrEe oforr or mcr filrre arcrls nol uilrolly witrin thc cmtr,ol of thc
Company. Wtsr ft is nc pobrblc tha an ou0ow of ecuromic bcoGfilr will bc rcquirc4 s tho suounc curnt
be estimdod rcliably, ttr obligrtiotr is disd@d ar a contingent liat ility, mlcss tlr probability of ouflow of
ecpnomic bcnefits is rcmote. Coffirycril liabilitics at disloscd m tlr hsis of jrdglncil of thc
managemert/itdcpeodcrfl cxpcttr. Thc arc rwiEurd d each belrmc Etra d.D and rrc djrded b reflcct thc
currcil mana&ineril eltimale.

A contirgent sset is disclseq wtrcn ttsr is r possible assct fist uiscs tmr post cvcNts lrd whcc cxistcnce
will bc confirmcd only by thc oconrerrcc c fl)r*$ocunerrcC of onc or morc uratrh finrc crrcns not wholly
within thc cmtrd ofthc Compuy.

Contingal liabilitics/asseb crcccdittg ?. 0.05 Clules in eEch GasE rrc disdGcd by nay of notes to accounts
except when there is remotc pocsibitity of scnlanont/rcallzdioo.

t. Fordgr crrr'rrcy tnarctloor nd trurletkn
Transrctiors in forcign currcrrci€r r.rs hithlty rccor&d rt trc flrrtionrl qrtcrry spot ntcr al ttF dElc ftc
tran$ction fir* qulifics fc rccognitim m. finuEid slatcmcnts rrc pcrcrlcd lo Indirn Rr+cc! (INR), whictl
is also thc Cunpony's finctional orrrncy.

Monetary assas and lisbilltics dcrrrrinsEd in forcigr cursrrcics ars transtatcd at thc firnctional currcffy spoa
ratcs of cxdungc d tb nportiry &la Excbnp diffqtrpcs EbhB on so[lcrncnt ortnnslaion of marry
itcms arc rqnizcd in prcfrt or Io in tr ycar in wtrk*r it.riscs"

Non-morptary itcilrs measurcd at fth vrtr.e in a foleigp c,rneocy sre translated using thc excharge ratcs at drc
datc whcrr thc fair ralrr is dctcrmined. Ttrc gain or lqs arisirg qr trurdation of nm-morarry itoms is

t
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recognized in line with ttn gain or lo6s of trc itenr uisiry on detsnrination of frir valuc of swh itcrn, eithcr in
othcr mmprehnsivo incornc or thc Stdemat of Profit ad Lm rs tlr casc msyb.

9. Rcvcme

.. Rcvcnuc from R4rrlftrdon
Ttr Company's rlverx^Es ariso frrom clurgcs collcacd tun crstomcn for regasificaion of LNG and ohcr
irpome. Tatcs imposod by govcmmont, collcctcd by 0rc Cmpany frotrl custodrcr, ar cxcludcd from rwcntr.

Rcvenrc from conhrcts with custmGrl is rrco1lrfucd u,lEn corrtol of ttr gmds or lcrykps rc tarfcrrtld to
thc crnmrer.t m omour that rufls tho stdd€otion b wtrldr ttr Compoy ogccu to bG cnrillod ln acharyr
for ttroec gmds or rcrviccs. Rcvcrrr is mersurcd at thc prie chrgod to tlrc crrmmcr rnd rrc rcccdod net of
tradc discourts, rcbolcs, dhcr ficing albrvanccc to hadd cmnnrGr and ircludirg ftlr nluc of non<ash
considcratim frqn &e crgomer, wtlcn it is pobabh ful 0F rssocinod csrmlc bcocfia will flow to the
Company.

Whsre perfcmolrce oHigallon is sa&fid over timc, cmlpany rccoglrizr3 ttrieorr tsing inpd output modrod
brscd m pcrfmnance conplaian till rcpqtirB ddr. Whorc pcrformrrcc oHigtlkn b $lbfiod rt a poirr in dme,
compcry recogdas rcvcnrr wbcn cwtoorcr obtahs cqilrol of ptunircd goodr md rcrvies in thc conuacr

Ttrc Compuy nscs orilpr, mcthod in rccounting for ttr rcvcnuc in rcspea of sElc of rcrviccs. Use of output
method rcquirer thc Ccnpany to recogrizc revcnr bascd on pcrftorrrrcG courplctlon dll drc c.g. timc elapsed.
Thc estnetcs rrprsrqsscd continrnlly during tho tsm of ths cortru and fu Cmrprny rt.lncasunca its progress

toward; coapletc s.lisfsstion of ils pcrfrnnerrcc obliglions sdbficd ovcr tinrc st thc ad of cach rcporting
pcriod.

The Coupury uf4tos its sstimatcd truEacdm pdcc rt *h Eportiry pcrioq !o rcprcscnt fri6fully trc
circunrfirccs prcsenl st the Gnd of thc rcpordtg pcriod and fu clnngn in drumgrc during thc reporting
pcriod incldirry pcrnlticc, discotrls and dmagcs ctc.

b. Ottcrircooc

Iruuarce chims fa lolt of prcfit arp muucd for on tlp bilb of chilm dtrted ry fu insu,crs Othpr
imrarrcc claimr ur aeomcd for b.$d on cstrinfiy of rcalizaioo

InteresUsuchargc rccovcrablc m adranccs to srpplicn rs wsll rs warranty chims wlswer thcre Ls urccrairty
of realiaion/acocptrrc arc rccantcd for on rrcipt/reqUrca

10. Emfloycc bcncfitr

All slma tcrm crnployec berElitr uc recognircd at thc rmdiscouted arnorfi in fte rccorring poriod in which
ttrey arc incrrred.

Conpan/s contrihlirmr paid payable during thc yerr towrrdc providcril fund for orm codrc anployccs k
recognizEd in firc strtement of yroftt and lo!0 rnd drc same ls peH to cmployocs'Piovidcnt Furds Orgnnization.

Employec Bcrplils rrdcr Dcfined Bcncfit Plans in Espcc-t of gntuity uG Ecognizod basod on the present valtrc
of &fincd bcrrcfit obligstiort which is cmrputcd on thc bosis of ac'turial rnlrakn uriry the Projcctcd Uoil
Credil Mcdrod

Oblig8ims on oilrcr lory-tcrm cmployec bcncfit& viz, and leove crrcashmcm arc proyidd rsing thc trojocted
unit crcdit mcdrod of rturial valustion mrdc rt ttrs cnd of fu year,

Rc-mcasucrrpnt irrluding lcluarial gaic and losscs arc rccogniud in ttE bolEr Cra with e corespoding
debit c ctrdit to raaimd camings throngh Surcmqu of Profit rrd Locr or CIh Couerstusirc lrcomc in tho

ycar of acrrrcno, as ilrc casc [uy bc. Rc-mcosufrcrcnts rre no rwlasifiGd to dr Sucmcrr of Profft and Los
in sr$eequcrr Frids.
TtF liability fa cmployoes'bqrcft of cmployooc cccmdod Uy tnc pnomotcr's cgrrizairn in rcspca of prwident
fun4 peruiort grandty, poct- rctircnrent mod&nl &cilhlcc, oanpcnsaad aXarcca, loog lcnlicc rward, cconqnic

srd othcr t€rmirul bencfis ls rcafurcd by thcrrhabillanio rclpmcs
a
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Termination benefiB ure employec benefis provided in cxchalge for thc tcrmination of on employee's

ctnploymcil as a rcsult of eitls:

(a) an entity's decision to terminatc an cnrphyee's employment bcforc thc mmd rctircrncnt datc; or

(b) an ernployec's dccision to rccpr an offcr of barfir in axchrnge for thc Ermination of employmcnt

Termirution bcnelis src typtally lump sun piymcot$ but souraimes also include:

(a) Enhancernent of post-cnrployrnent bcrfrts, eitts indiroCty tlmugh an cmplope bcncfit plan a dlreaty.

(b) salary until ihc cnd of a specifid mtioe pcdod if ttr cmploycc rcndcrs m ftrthcr *rvicc thot

providcs cconomic bcncfiB to ffrc cntity.

ln reqroc,t of emplqrccs sccodcd ftom GAIL kdia Ltd., the proportiorte clnqr for the pcriod of scwice of
srrh cnrployee in the coenpary is mourtod rs m oec{rsc, on tbe bcis of debits nbcd by srch organkrion

ll. lrcomc tu
tnome tax cxpclrsc compiscs arnrrt ard &fcrrcd to(, Cunerl tsx cxpetrsc is rccognizod in proftt or los orccfl
to the extent Uat it retues to itcms rryfizrddirec{y in oths cmrprehcnsirc irsne or oquity, in nrtrich casc

it is recognized in OCI or cqutty.

Cuneil Ux is tr opoctcd hrc payablc on the taxaUe irroor for th ycor, using tor rrt6 cmctcd c subturtlvely
cnacted rlrd re rpplknble ettrc rcporting drrc, &rd any adjustncnt b tu pcJEblc in respect of peviots years.

Dcfened tax is rrcognized usrng the balilrce strea mahod, providirg for tcmporary differtrrces bawcen thc

canying smourts of rsscs md liabilitics for funrial rcporting Frpoecs url tE uaorltle used for tsntion
purposcs. Dcftncd tur is mcasrrcd rt tlc tor rata thA arc cxpeccd b bc tp,pllcd !o ttmponry difrcrerrccs whcn

they ra,rnc, based on the laws tlut hcvt bccn en ctcd or qrbstrrdirdy enrcOd by ttr rcportirg drtc. Defcned

tar( asscts and liabilitics arc off-t if ttHB is a lcgrlty cnfsceabl€ riSh b 06.r crmatt tlx lirbilities and llilpB,
and they rclate to incaTe texa bvird by ttc qamc tu ruthaity.

Dcfened tur is recognizcd in pmfit c loes cxccpt to thc ortcnt that it relater to items recognizcd directly in OCI

or equity, in wtrich crs it is roogniad in OCt or cquity.

A defcrrcd trx rssct is rtoognized !o thc odent ttut it is probrblc &d finrc uxlble profis will bc avrilablc

agrirsr wlrlch the Emporsry difucncc can be Uilized. tar( rsstts rc rcvic*ed d@h rcpodirry date

and arc redrced to thc cxtcnt that it is no longer probable thal ttrc tdmd tax bmfit will bc tr tizod.

12. Lcrs6

r. As lcaccc

Idcntifylng e lcrsc

At the inccption of th con!!ct, thc Compeny asscsscs wtlcthcr a smtract is, or containr, a le8sc. A corrnct is,

or contain$ a lerse if th3 cortracf c{xtvcys thc right to mntnol the tlse of an idcntificd asscf for i period of tinr
in cxctange for corrider.tior. The company lstciscs whcthcc

o Thp contract inrclvcs thc usc ofrn idcmificd rsa, spccificd cxplhitly a implicitly.
. Thc Conpony has ttE rigtt to obrain srbsuially atl thc ecmomic ber:fits tom rrc of fiG .stst lbrcughod
ttrc period of usc, and
. Ttc Company tns rtght to dirlct tlp rsc of thc rsa
Cornpany Ecogniso lcasc liatilitics to rndsc lcasc prymcrus ard rigfil.of-usc assdr reprcscrlritg tll: right to
usc thc wdcrllng Bsc{r,

Inlthl rccognllioo of [light olurc .rrct (ROU)
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Tlrc Company recogrises a ROU asset 8t ttre lease commencement date (i.c., thc datc thc urdcrlying ssset is
availablc for use). ROU assets are tnitially measuud at cost lcss any accurnulated depreciation and inpoirment
losscs, and adjustd ftr any remenqurttrncot of lcase liatitities. The cost of right-of-use asscts includcs tlp
amount of lease lisbilitie recognised, a{usted for rmy lcasc paymcnts made at or before the commcncernent
date, plus any initial direct costs incunpd ard an cstimate of costs to dismande and rcmove thc trnderlying assa
or to rcstora the underlying ssset or site on whictr it is locaE4 less any lease incentives received.

Subseqrelt mcuulemcnt of Right of rso escet (ROID

RoU assets are subsequently amortized rsing ttr staigh-line mcthod from thc commerrcemcil date to ttr
carlier of the end of tre rseful life of ROU a$ct a thc cod of thc leaso term. If ownerstrip of the leased ssset
transfers to trc Company at the cnd of the leasc btm fr tb co6t reflccts the o<ercise of a prchasc optioq
depreciation is calculaed using the estimated u.seful li& of 6e asset. In addition, the right of we asset is
pcriodically reduced by impairmerf lmeg if any, and adju$ed for certain re-measurrment of the lease tiability.
(Refo to the accountirg policy regarding lmpairment of non-finarrial assets.

Inithl recognldou of lcese lhblllty

Lease liabilitics are initially measued at ttr present rnlrc of the leasc payments to be paid over tlrc lease term.
Lease payments incllded in lhe me+$:ncmcnt of the leasc liabitilics comprisc of tlrc following:

o Fixed paymcnts, inctuding in-substancc fixcd poymants;
o Variable lcase peymerfi ttat dQend on an indx or ! ,atc
o ArnounB o(pected to be payable under a r€sidrJal vatrc $Eanlee; ard
o Tte Excrcisc pricc urder I prrchasc option, qtensim opion and penalties for eady termination ooty if the
Company is rcasonably certain to exercisc ttncc optiun.

Subsequent melsurcmcnt of hasc lLbility

Lcasc liabilities are subsequently incrcasod to rcflcct tE rccrrtion of intcrest and reduccd fa the leose paymens
made. In additioq tre carrying amount of lease tiabilitics is rcnrcasurd ifttrcre is a modificatian, a change in
tlrc leas€ tctm, a chrnge in the lcase pqp eoE (c.g., changcs to futre payments rrsulting from o chsngc in an
indeni or ratc used to dctermine such leosc pcymsxs) or a clurge in the assessnrent of an option to purctrase tlre
undcrlying assct.

Short-tcrm lcascs rnd lca.res if low-velue rrscir 
r

The Company applies thc short-Erm lease recognition oremption to its short-tcrm leases (1.e., those leases that
have a hase tonn of 12 months r less tom the comrncocctncm da& ald do not contain a purclrase option). Il
also applics the leasc of lpw-valuc asscts rccognition exernption to teoscs of office equipnent and phcocopy
machines that are corsidered to be lotr valrr. Lease psyrna[s on shorl-term leascs and leases of low-vntue
assets are recognised as expemG on a sbaight-lirp basis over thc lease tenn.

b. Ar lessor

Leases in which the Conpany does nct transfcr nrbstantially atl thc risks and rewards of ownership of rn asset

uc classified as opet8ting leases. Rental irrcmro from opcrcing lease is rccogntsed on r sraight-linc basis orrcr
tlE term ofthe rclevant leasc.

Leases are clusiffed os finance leascs when s$sEntidly all of the rists and rewards of ownershiptarsfer frorn
the Company to the lessec. Amounts drc frour lessecs under finarcc lcases are rccorded as receivables and
financc lease ircqne ls allocated to rccountirg porio& so as to rof,ect a constant periodic rate of rctum on thc
net investnrnt outstandlng in respec* of the lease.
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13. Impirmert of non-finencial rssc6

The carrying amounls of the Compar,y's non-frnancial asscs are rwiewed at gacit reporting dste to detsrmine
whether ttrere is any indication of impoirmont corsidering the provisions of Ind AS 36 .Impairment of Asse6'.
lf any such indication exisg, thcn thc asset's recwcrabtc amotd is cstimatcd.

The rccoverable amount of an asset or cash-gencruirg unlt is the higtrcr of its fair valtr less costs to dispooal
and its value in usc. [n ossessirg valrrc in rrc, the estimated firture csh flows re discounted to thcir pr,oc"t
value uing a discuurt rate th reflcgts currr[ marta ssmenb of thc time vah.ro of money 8rd the risks
specific to the assct. For the purposc of impairrrcil tcglltr& ossts thd cumot bc tcsbd lndlvlduafly arc grogped
together into the smallest group of BeE tut &n€ratcs cash inflorm frwr cootinuing use that are largely
independert of thc cash inflows of ctrcr a$€ts or grotps of asscts (the "cash-generating uniP, or..ICGU,').

An impairmcnt loss is recogttizcd if$e carrying unotlrtr of an asset or its CGU excee& its estimated recoverabtc
amount. Impairmont losses are recognized in profit or loss Impinrrcnt losss recognized in respect of CGUs
are reduced from the carrying amounE of the assets ofthe CGU.

Impairment losses rccognizd in prior periods arc assssscd at crh reporting datc for any indications that ttre lms
has decrcased or no longcr orisB. fui impairmcil loss is rcwrsed if ltrcr€ tns becn a change in the estimates used
to dderminc the reCoverablc anount. An impairment loas is rtrused only to thc oor* thatthc 6set's carrying
amount does not o<cced the carryirg anormt ttd rvould have been determincd, n€t of deprtciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had becn rcoognized.

14. Opereting cegncnts

In accordance wilh Ind AS 108, ttte opcrating segmcnts used to prqrer[ segmenl infonnation re identified on
the basis of intemal reports rsed by ttc Company's Marnganefi to dlocatc resorccs to thc sqmcnts and assess
their performance. The Board of Directors is collcctively thc Compony's 'Chief Operatirg Docision Maker' or
'CODM' within the meaning of Ind AS lOt. TtF irdh.tds rsed for intcrmt rcpoiing ptrpccs may evolve in
csnnection with perforqfamc asscsrtcnt measures put in place.

Segment results that are rEported to thc CODM irclude items dircctly attributaUe to a scgmmt as we[ as those
that can be allocated on a rcasonable bcis. Unallocarcd itenrs cunpise mainty corporate experrcs, finarrce
expenses and insome tax expenses,

Revenue dircctly attribuable to 0re segments is considered as segpcru revenuc. Expcoses directly attributrable
to the segments and common o(penses allocatcd on a nrasonabte bosis are considered as s€gmcnt expcnscs.

Segment capital o<penditure is the total cost incuncd during the period to acquire propcrty, plmt and equipmeng
and intangible asscts other dran goodwill.

Segment assets comprise prop€rty, plart and cquiprneot, inangible assots, tra& and drr receivables,
inventories and ottpr assets that can be directty u rcasombly allocated to segments For tlre prrpose of segment
reporting for the year, property, plant and equiFnfit have been allocated to scgments basod on the extent of
usage of asscts for operations attribuable to the rrspective scgmen8. Scgmcnt assets do oot inclu& investmcnB,
income tor assets, capital wort in prqgrcs$ ctpital advanccs, corporatc uxrets and otrcr current a$c8 that cannot
reasonably be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities irplude all operating liabilities in rospoct of a scgmert and consisr prirripally of tnde 6d
olher payables, employee benelits and provisiors. Scgmcnt liabilities do no{ include €qdty, income tax
Iiabilities, loans and bonowings and ottrr liabiliries urd provisiors that canrDt reasonably be allocatod to
segmcnE.

1.5. Mrtcrlal prlor pcrlod enror3

Material prior periocl en'mr are conecled rctrocpectively by rcstadng the comporative amouils for thc prior
periods prqiented in rvhidr tho cror occured. If thc srror occurred before the earlicst period presentcd, the
opcning balances of assets, liabilities urd equry forttrc eartlest period prcscnted, are rc$;cd.
Prior period expemedincomc of ibms of t I crorc end below are

6
charged to nstural hcods ofaccomts.



16. Errningr perrhrrc

Basic eamings per cqurty strare is compnted by dividing thc net profit or loss attributablc to cquity shareholders
ofthe Company by the weighted average nunber ofequity strares outstarding during the finarrcial year.

Diluted eamings per equity strare is comprted by dividir€ thc na profit or loss auributable to equity slrreholders
of the Company by thc weightcd armagc nunbcr of equity strares considcred for deriving basic eamings per
equity share and also the ureiglrted averege number of equity stnres thrt could have been isstrcd upcr convcrsion
of all dilutive potential equity strares.

Dividend have been corsidered and computed while calcutation of Eamirg Pcr Sharc in accordanco with IND
AS 33- Earnings Per Shre.

17. Dividend

On 3lr Marchz02z,the Company lns l0%'Canpulsaity Cunulative Convertible Prcference Sheres,(CCCpS)
amourting Rs. a52,00,37,1t0 dividod into 252O03,7It slures of pr valrc of Rs. l0 and fully paid up. Ttresi
sturts werc issued on 2l.l1.20I8 at Rs. 3 paid rp.&ro fulty paid CCCPS is convcrtiblc into one equity share of
Rs. l0 each at any time et the option of shareholdca fiom ttE datc of allofinent of tho CCCPS bfi nd later than
20 ycars.

Dividend is computed only for tlrc purpose of calculation of Eamirg Per Slrare in accordance with IND As 33-
Earnings Per Share.

Sincc the compary is a loss-making cntip, rp dividend hrs becn recomnr,cnded and &clared by the Compalry
till date. However, in coming years when board and sharcholden recommend to shareholders approve.it thon the
Compury shsll bo liabte to pay dividend @lWS pcr anmrm on tlrc paid rry portion of facc vatui on cunulative
basis since issrnrrce of sharcs, sutt'ect to appronat of strarctroldcrs.

l& Flnandal instrumcob

A financial instnrment is any contract that gives rise to a filrancial asset of qre entity and a firnncial liability or
equity insbument of ardher cnti[.
.. FlnencidrsscB

C'h$ittcstiotr

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently mcasurcd at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprchensive irrome or fair valrr through Statemeat of Profit and Loss on the basis of its buiness model for
managing ho financial asscts and thc cor*ractual cash flows clnracteristics ofthe financial asset.

Irltlal rccognitlon rnd measrrcmcnt

All financiel asseb at rccogniad initially at,fair value phs, in thc casc of fimrrcial assets not recorded u fair
value through profit or loss, transadion costs that are attributrable to ttrc acquisition or issue ofthe financial asset.

Subscqucot mcallrcmcnt

For puposa of subsoquent measutrnent fmancial asseis alp classified in below carcgrics:

e) Flnencirl rc*tr carried rt amortized cost

Financial asse6 o0rer than derivatives and specific investnents, is sr$sequerilly measured ot amortized cost if it
is held witrin r brsiness model whose objectivc is to hold the assct in orderto collcct contractrnl cash flows and
the cmtractual gms ofthc financial assct givc rise on specificd d*es to crh florm that arc solely peyments of
prirrcipal ard intcrsst on the pincipal amdrnt outshnding.

b) Financlel rssstr rt falr value through othor comprcbenrlvc lrcome

Finarrcial assets other than d€rivatives comprising specific invcstrnent is nr@ucntly measured at fair value
thtough dlrcr compretrensive incom if it is held within a business modcl whose objectirre is achieved by both

#



Filenciel lhbilitics et emodizcd cost

After initial measrreme-nt, swh financial liabilities arc subseqrrcr*ly nrasured at amortized cost tsing lhe EIR
mcthod. Gains and losses are tEcognizod in profit or loss when thc liabiliries are derecognized as well as thmugh
the EIR amortization process Amortircd cost is calcuhted by taking into rcoount any discount or premiuun on

acquisition and fees c co$s that arc an integral prt of tre EIR. Tho EIR amortizatiot is incltdcd in finarcc
cosB in the profit or loss. This category gcnerally applies to bonowingr, tradc payablcs and ottrer conmctual
Iiabilities.

Finrncirl lirbilities rt fair value tlrough proftt or lcs

Financial liabilities at fair valuo throwh profit or loss include financial liabilities hcld for trading and fimncial
liabilities designated rpon initial rccognition Es Et lhir valw tbrougb profit c loss. Fhancial liabilitics are

classificd as held for radirg if they are iDcrrred fa trc prpose of reprrchasing in tbe near !erm. This categpry

also includes derivative financial instrumemls enter€d into by the Compony thst att not designated as hedgng
instrunents in trcdgc relatiomhipe as defincd by In&AS 109. Scparated embedded derivativrs are also classified

as held for tading unlcss ttrcy are desigruted as effective hedgttU instrumcnts.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recogltizod in thc profit or lcs
Finarpial liabilities dcsignamd upon initial recogrition at fair value ttrough profit or loss arc designatcd at the

initial dae of recognitioq and only if ttr€ criteria in lnd AS 109 are satisfied" For liabilitics dcsignatal as FVTPL,

fair value gairs/loss auibutable to charges in orryn credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/losses arc

not subsequently transfencd to profit ard lcs. Howwer, the Company may transftr tho cumulative pin or loss

within equity. All ottrcr clunges in ftir nalue of such liability are recognizrd in the statemcnt of profit or hss.

The Company has nc dcsignated any financial liability as at fair value thrcugh prolit and lw.
Dereeryniti'on

A finarcial liability is dcrecognized ntren the obligation under the liability is disclnrged or carrccllcd or cxflrcs.
When an odsting firuriial liability is replaced by anottrer from the same lerdcr on subSantially diftrent tcrms,

or the terms of an exiscirg liability re substantislly modified, srrch an achange or modification is teated as the

derecognition of thc uigiml liability and trc recognition of a new liability. Ttrc difhrence in the respeaive

carrying unoum is recognized in the satcrnent of profit s loss.

Offsctting of ftnrnciel lutrumcnts

Financial assets and finansial liabilities are offset and the nst amount is reported in the balance slret if there is

a cuncntly enforccablc lqil ddd to oftel the rccogrrized amounts ard thcre is an intention to settlc on a net

basis, to realize the asB and scttle tlp liabilities simultaneously.

Dcrivativc fi nencial iretru mcnb

Initial rccognition end su@ucnt mersuttment

Derivetives are carried as financial asscts when the fair value is positive and as finarrial liabilities rvhen the fair
valuo is ncgative. Any gairs q lossm uisini from charges in the fair value of derivafives are taken to statement

ofprofit and loss.

19. Fair voloe mcosurement

The Compeny measurErs finarrcial insfr.urcnts including derivatirres, at fair valrr at each balarre shect date.

All asscts and liabilitics fu which fair ralrc is measured m disclccd in ttp frarpial statcrnerils re categorizld
within the fair rraluc hierarchy, describcd as follows, based on the lowest lewl input that is significant to the fair
valuc rneasurement as a whole:

(i) Level I - Quoted (unadjutod) martot priccs in active markets for i&ntical assets or liabiliths

(ii) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for whiclr the lowest level input that is significant to tlrc fair valuo
measurement is directly or indirecdy observablc
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collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and thc contractual tenns ofthe financial asset give

rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymonts of principal and intercst on thc pnrrcipal arnotnt
outstanding. Thc Company bas made ur inwocable elcction for if invesUrents which are chssified as equlty
insruments to present the subsequent changcs in fair value in other conrpehcnsive income based on its busincs
model.

c) Finandrl osscb rt fair veluc thnougt Strtemcnt of Prolit rnd Loss

A financial asset irrcluding derivative which is not classificd in any of the above categories are su@rcntly fair
valucd through profit u loss.

Dcrecognition

A financial asset (or, wherc applicable, a pafi ofa financiEl asset or part of a Company of similar finanoial assets)

is primarily dcrccognizcd(i.e. rcnrovod fiom t}r Company's balare shcet) whcn:

. Thc rigtrts to rtceive cash flom frorn ttF asset luve expired, u

. The Company has tansferred is riglrts to receive cash flows fiom thc Esset or has assumcd an obliption to
pay the received csh flowr in full withorn material delay to a third party undcr a 'pass-tlrough' arrangement;
and either (a) thc Compony tlas transffi subaandally all thc risl6 and rcwards ofthc assct, or (b) tir Conrpany
has neither transfetred norrctained substantially all the risks ard relards of the asset, h$ hB transfonred contol
ofthe asset.

Impaltuent of flranchl rsscb

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies olgecrcd credit lcs (ECL) modcl for rneasurcrnent and

recognition of impairment loss on the following firnncial asscts and credit risk expo!rurc:

(a) Firnncial assets that are debt instumcnts, and are rneasrred at arrcrtized c6t c.g. loans, dcbt sccwities,
deposiB, trade rcceivables and bank balance.

O) I*ase receivables tmiter Ind AS I 16.

(c) Trade receivables under Ind AS I15.

(d) Finarrcial guarantee corilracts wtrictr arc mt mcasurcd as at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss qr other firnrpial asseB md risk cxpcurc, thc Compoty dacnnirrcs that

whether there has been a significant incroasc in thc crodit risk since initial recognition Ifcredit risk has not

inqtased sigrificantly, l2{nonth ECL is ued to provide for impairmcnt loss. Horvtver, if crcdit risk has

increased significantly,lifaimc ECL is rscd. lf, in a suhrcquent pcrioq credit quali$ ofthc in$nmcnt improves

such that there is no lorger a sigrificant inceasc in crcdit risk sirce initial recognitioq thca tlr cntity rcverts to
recognizing impairmcnt loss allowarrce based on l2{noo0t ECL.

b. Flnenchl lhbllltics

Clrcslllc.tion

The Company classilies all finarrcial liabililies as su@uently mcasured at aurortizod cost, cxcept fo financial

liabilities at fair valrc through Statcment of Profit urd Loss. Srrch liabilities, includirg dcrivatives shall be

subsequcntly measr.utd at fair value.

lnitbl rccognitlon rnd ncrlurcncnt

All financial liabilities are recognizcd initially at fah valuc and, in thc casc of bonowinp ud payables, rrct of
direc$ *trihrtoblc farmcfim cos6. Ibe Conpany's financnd Uatiliti€s inclu& tradc and othcr payablcs ard

bonowings incltding bank oredr&,
Subrcqucnt mcarurcmcnt

The measr^rement of financial lhbilities dcpends on tlrir olassificatist, rs dcscribcd bclow:

h
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(iii) Level 3 - Valution techniqrcs for whictr thc lowcst level input that is significont to trc fair valrrc
measurcment is unobcervable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognizcd in the bclancc shcet on a recurring basis, the C.ompany dAcrmirrcs
whether bansfen have occuned between levets in thc hkrarchy by rc-asscssing categorization (b6sed on the
lowest level inpi that is significant tu thc fair valrrc measutment as a rrtolc) al thc end of each reporting p€riod.

For thc purpcc of frir valrc disclosures, thc Company tns dacrmined classes of assets srd liabilities on thc
basis of thp ruturg characteristics and risks of the ast r liability trrd trc lewl of the fair valrc hierarchy as

explaimd abovc.

B. Urc of crtimrta rnd rrrnucmert ludrnertr

The preparation of financial statomcnts requircs managcment to make jrdgm€nts, estimates and assumptions that
may impact the applictim of accounting policics ard ttp rlported valrrc of assets, liabilities, incomg exp€nses

ard relatsd disclosrnes corceming the itenrs invohcd u well as contirqprit asssts ard liabilities at the balance
shect &te. The estimates and managcmcnt's judgmcnts arc bosed on previous expcricnco and othcr ltrcton
corsi&rcd rcasonable and pru&nt in the circumstanccs. Acu,El rcsults may differ fi,onr these esimates.

Estimates and underlying assumfliofls arc rcvier*ed on an mgoing basig Rwisions to accounting estimates are

recognized in the period in which the estimatcs arc rwiscd and in any future periods affected"

In ordcr to enhance understanding of the firnncid statcrnerfis, information abort significmt areas of cstimation,
unccrtainty and critical judgments in applying accourfing policies that havo ttrc most significant efrect on the

amounts recognized in the finurcial statemenb is r wder:

l. Dctcrminlng thc hase term of.cortrects with rcrmrl and tcruirrthn opdons

Company dctermines the lease tenn as the non-canccllablctrsr ofths lcasg togertrer with any pcriods covertd
by ur option to extend the lease if it is reasonably cmin r bc orercise4 or any periods covered by an ogion to

tenninatc the leasc, if it is reasonably oertain not to be ocrciscd

Conpetly has sevcral lease contracts thet include extcnsion and tennirdion options. Company applics judgcment

in watuating whethcr it is rrasqrably certain wtrettcr or not to exerrcise ttp otrion to rcncrv or tcnninate the

lease. Thal is, it considers all relcrrant factors that create an econo,mic irrcentive for it m exerciso either the

rerpwal or terrnination. After the commerrcement date, Cornpany reassesscs thc leasc term if thcrc is a significant
event or ctnnge in circumstances that is within its corfiol and afiEcts its ability to excrcise or not to exercise the

option to rotrew or to terminate (c.g., constnrtiur of significant lwtrold improvemcnts u significant
cutomisation to the leasd asset).

2. Ureful life of propcrly, phnt rnd cqnipmcnt

The estimatcd tscful life of propaty, plant and equipmerf is bced sr a ntmber of frctors including tr€ ctrcct
of obsolescenca, donand, compctition and ottpr conmtic frctors (strtr as ttrc stability of the industry urd known
technol%ical advances) and tlrc lcvel of maintcnance orpenditrres rcquired to obtain the expected future cash
florc frsn Sre ssset.

Useful life of the assets is determined in rcmrdarrcc wih Sdrcdulc Il of thc Companics Act, 2013 and tcchnical
evaluatior\ wherwer considcred appropriatc by marngemeru

Thc Company rpviews at the cnd of each rcportirg date &e tseful life of property, ptant ard cqulpnent and are
a{irl*ed prospediwly, if appropiatc.

3. Recoverrble rmount of property, plrnt ud eqrsmclt
The rtcorrerable amount of plant and equipment is boscd on estimates and assunptions regarding in particularr
the expectcd market outlook end future cash florvs associatcd wittr UE power plants. Any changcs in thcse
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assumptions may hsve 8 mderial impoct on ilte meosurement of the rccoverrble amount and could result in
impairment.

5. Rcvenues

Revenue from regasificalion services is recogniad when servim are rcrdered. Revenuc from rcgrification
serviccs is net of Goods ard Service toc

The Company uses otrput method in mourting fa the rsvenue in respec-t of sale of services. Use of ouput
method requires the company to recognize revenrlc bwd on perfonnance complction til &le e.g. units
delivercd. The estimatcs arc asse.s$d mrtinrnlty drrirg tlrc tcrm of thc contract and thc company measures its
prcgress towards cornplete sAisfactioo of its pcrfmmncc obligations satisfied ovcr time at thc cnd of each
reporting period.

Company updates its estirnatd tran.saction price to rcpresent fairhfully the chpumstances prt$mt at the end of
the reporting period and ttr changcs in ciru.rnstarrcas during ttrc reporting Jreriod including penalties, damages
€tc.

6. Determinatior of dbcourt rrtc ar r le*scc

Company cannot readily determine the irf€rcst ratc implicit in the lease, therdore, it uses irs irrr,emental
borrorving rate QBR) to measurc lease liabilitics. Cqnpeny cstimatcs its instnrental borrowing rde, which is
the rate of interest thsl lhe Company rvould havc to pay to bonow on a collatcratircd basis ovs a similar rcrm

an amount eqiral to the lease psymcnts in a similr ecommic environment using obserrmble available inputs
(such as rnarket intercst rates).

7. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisiorn ald contingencies haw been made in accordance rvith
Ind AS 37,'Provisions, C;ontingcnt Liatilities and Contingent AsseB'. Thc evaluation of thc likelihood of ttre
contingent cvents has rcquired bestjudgnern by managcrncnt regarding the probability ofexposure to potcntial
loss. Should oircumstancs ctungc following unforeseeablc developncnts, this likelihood could altcr.

E. Taxes

Significant judgernerts ore involved in darmining the provision for income hxes, irrcluding amount cxpected

to be paid/rccovered for urrcertain tax positions

Defened ta( assots are rtcognized for muscd tor lqses to the erdent thst lt is probablc ttrat taxablc profit will
be available eEpinst which trc losses cur bc utilized Sigrrificant management judgement is requirod to determinc

thc amount of defencd tax asssB that can be recogrrized, based upon thc tikely timing and tlr level of future

t&yablc profis togother with futrne tax plauning stratqies.
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4. Dellned Benefit Plrns

Employee benefit obliptions are measur€d on the basis of actuarial assumflims which include mortality and
with&awal rates as well as assuurptiorr corernirg futurc dcvelopments in discount rates, the rate of salary
increases and the inflation ratc. Thc Cornpany considen that the assrmptions used to msasur€ its obligations are
appropriatc and documenrcd. However, any ctnnges in tlrcsc assrmrptions may have a material impct on the
resulting calculations.



9. Impairmeut of Non-Financirl .r^ss€ts

Impairment of financial ascB Thc impairment provisiors for finatrcial assets are'based on assumptions about
risk of default, expected loss rates and timing of cash flows. The Cornpny uscs judgment iu making thesc
assumpioru and selecting thc inputs to the impairmem cahulation, bascd on the Company's post history, cxisting
market conditions as uell as fonmrd looking estim*cs at ft€ cnd of eactr rlpqtlog period.

C. Rrcent nrolounccmelts

Ministry of Corpcate Aftirs C'MCA") notifics rrw sturdard or amendments b the existing shndards under
Companie (Indian Accoumting Standards) Rules as issned frorn time to time. On March 23,2022, MCA
amerded the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amem&nert Rul€q 2022, applicable from April lst,
2022,u bclow:

Ind AS 103-Relerenee to Conceptrnl Fnmervort

The amendmeds ryeci& that to quahry for recognition as part of aplyirg the acquisition metho4 thc
identifiable asscts acquired and liabilities assumed must mcct tro dcfinitions of assets and liabititics in the
Corceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under lrdian Accowrtirg $andsds (Conceptuat Framewor*)
issued by the lnstitrte of Chartercd Accountanb of kdia at the acqrdsition date. These changes do not
significantly change the requirtrnents of Ind AS 103. Thc Compony does rpt erpect the amendment to have any
sigrificant impad in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 - Proc.cdr bcforc lotcu:lcd usc

Thc amen&nents mainly pmohibit an entity from dedrrting frorn tlr oocr of property, plarn and equipnent
amounts rcceiwd from sclling itcms produoed whilc tlrc company is prcporing tre assct for is interded use.
lnstoad, an cntity will recognisc such sales proceeds ard related cost in poftt tr loss. Tlrc Company does rpt
expect the ancndments to have any impacl in its rccognition of is propcrty, plant and equipmerr in ib financial
stateflrcnts.

Ind AS 37 - Ooerous Contrect - Cocts of Fumllhg r Cortnct
The amendmenb speciry that trEt the 'coet of fulfilling' a contrrct cmpriscs thc 'costs tlEt rclate directly to the
contacl'. Costs ttut relatc directly to a ctrtfiact can either be tncrcrnglal costs of fulfilting that conract
(examples world be direct labotr, matcrials) on an allocation of o0rer cosb that relate directly to fulfilling
conEacts. Ttp arnendment is esscntially a clarificuion ard ttrc Comparly does na cxpoct tho amcndment to havi
any significant impact in ib finarrcial shtemfits.

Ind AS llD-Annuel Improvcmcnb to hd ASe(}2l)
Thc amendment clarifies rvtrich ftcs an entity includcs when it applics the'10 percent' test of lnd AS 109 in
assessing rvlretherto derecognise r financial liability. Thc Company docs nc ereect drc amendmgnt to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS ll5-Annurl Inprovementr to lod AS (2,OZl')

The amendmenB rcrnove the illustration ofthe reimhnsement of leasdpld impovements by rhc lessor in order
to resolvB any potential canfision rcgarding thc tcaEnent of leasc irrccilives tlut might arise becausc of how
lea$ incentives wett described in thu illustratioru The Cunpany docs not oeecl lhaamen&nent to havc ilty
signifrcant impoct in its firuncial statements.
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Korhn U\G ljnir.d
Noa6lo Fbm.itl SnacmcnB for lhc yat ctrdcd illttth 3l' 2012

ll Tndc rca.l$bk!

Pr.Ic.ra6 20in 2021
fltcrtrrdl

(Uruccurcd- Cmilsod tmd, ols3 otcnrdtc tilcd)
'Irdc RsccivrDlc:

Fm rcbtcd prty !.rt ,0.10

td#

d No rrdo reinblc rt dE ,roE dirlco.r d &? omr.rr of tlo coq-y ct.' 
'En[y 

r itrlly wlh ry orla pcrm. No uy tmdo Eiv$h n irc &om

fi nr or pivec co4ori- ntclivdy h rlilr ry dh-hc i5 t pru, r &rac q r mta
b)TirdcGcoiv-lG re m..r.fci bc-in8 rd e SEl[y o i.ttr3of l() bS &tr.
c) Clryirl rrur of rrrde rednblg re l[DdrE.d G crily fu bowi4r (&fc ltloc 20)

A) Tndr Bcc.ivlbLr.CCi.t xhcdrlc

ll Csl .td Bmh b.Lic

Ar rl ll,
to22

,23.5t

lar.r3

179.35

56.?6

Putkuhn ,ot
{nddd)

ll^ Cr.i I cih.qdnkDn;
Crdlanbd
B&orit$br*s
-CEillcarr3 0.02 0.{ I

7t. ltfrqrort5 xill didr.l lllon'ly k$ lhu lhrl6 lmlhr'
T..rf (A) 0.02 7tJ,

. shdt{cm dcporiu rc oudc for vryiag pcidr of bchr.ra aE dsy !!d lkB rmthr, dcpcadiq oo thc

hnodidc €.dr rtryiBn.|$ of illc coil0ary- rd m iDFNrl c 08 ctgaarivc thdt.lcm dapoit nlo3.

t2! tut Bd-aa3.lha7 ilrr Cri Ed Crf Elrhd..!

lo2l loll
(16a.d)

Taril acDedt$
D$olia dh diti,C mauiry.xccdint 3 mltl, brr ks thr 12

Goth.
Dcrrfr rilh Cidrrl tffiy crcc.tltg 12 northt td ltrlldtar3
tnldylccth 12dlb'

Torrl (A+A).

Lrli..hd

Ar ,a Nrttr

Nla Dua
la ahfr a

nxfrt
I rnalr.

I yrr
t-2

,6d

l-l trE Mmlb.n
3ycu Tolrl

I thdistcdTra& rEiv*lct. cqt*bed rmd t t.8J

tllUrdirycd Tdc Reav{r - r|A hm dpillcr ha
ha&rid(

ilvl Dirrd Tr* lGh.$le oridtql md
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Kortrn l,NG Unitcd
NolG to Fhrrclrl SrrtcD$ls for lhc yoar crdcd Uat(h ,1, 2022

la lE.rtu

Itc rrir q*au of irmc rs spc 6r |l. F- .fl M..dt ]1202' rd lle.cl 3l'2@l:

Oth.r CorDmheltlv! hcm. rclia
Dcfcrt{ trr r.l.lcd fo ilcrlr racqrbrd il OCl drdnS llc prhd,/yon

It.cldcilialiol of trr t!Fu. rd th rcr.u&B groEt rrlliplied L,y trdi'i aon..tic au r.G for M..Gt 3l' 1012

rod Mrrcb 31. 3l)21.

A) Th3 Conpliy otfsstt trr oc*l, ud tirliliticr if ad ojly if il har . lclstly glforcctuc ri![a lo 3t o{f Gmcnr tlr !$cl! Ed Gmnl lsx

tLblirhs rnd rlx &f.rEd |.r trC.E nd &fsrcd trf, lbbihic. ,.lac lo incoEc tanoc hvird by th ltc l&'( rr{haily

B) Th. Com0.!y hr til dtt rcco0Dir.d Rr.3.05 crccr (Mr:cl 31, 2llzl k.3.O6 arorct).r Mir-tnn Alrnar Ter (IW\T) GGdI G|ilillsmcrt

whilyopr.*of, ftd podior of-ttE MAT l,i*ia1, tc crcdn of rvlidr sould bc arnilsblc brscd oa frc provirirn of Scod!il t I5JAA of 6c

l|lcor Ts Act. t961. 'ftc turgsmcr buod o rtc furrrc fofrdilty preiniotr ir oonfih lhd lh.rc willd b. ttllrEirr ruilc Foftr
h firun wlrict sill .arblc lhc Con{ry b rrilit fiG .tory. MAT cndit atithoctl'

Btpdlrlh rf Drlnl f s Asr (!ldl:

Prdobn
Arrt Mr3ltl.

l0l1
A. rl il..ll tlr

ml
tlo!!
173.9n

(0.00)

*'l.{t
(20.t3)

(0.00)

70.1..17 sJo.sl

t

Prrrlcuhrr
& il H.!cl JL

!0t2
Ar.r l|ljrt Il,

rnr
TraE'glr:
AajldrEr h rpsFc cf crrrcr ircoo taxofflttrr yor
D.NB
Rchtia[ to ournalroe lrd rcvcrsel of tcrryuary diflcmcs r73.90 20 tl

171.90 20.e!

Fertlcrlu
Ar d llrttl tl'

ila
/t .tlLdtlr

talu

hc(nG lo Rrl (0.00) (0.00)

Toad (0. (GXl

Perllcdro
Ar r! f. ltT

relt
Ar.r M.r& 31.

m2t

Pr!trr(LE) bftrC I'rt
Ltc of lrcorc tu
Corrmrcd cxpcctcd tg cxpctttc.
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furdrocbcd derEratidr

210.m l

v.xA
73.6

t9.t2
(22{.9r )

6t.{l

(9.44)

26.gUY.
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(262 5{)

t22.05
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Konhn LNG Unitcd
Notcr to Fimncid StrtcEcrts for tle ytrr crdcd Mrrch tl.2l2ll

l7 Equity rlrc crpirrl
({ ir Crorc)

Prrticuhn
Ar rt Mrrcl

tt,zcz2
Ar rt Mrth 31,

,iD2t
(Rcilrtcd)

:

Slrrc cepitrl

Artlorl&d
350,ffi,(X),ilD cquity $rcs of purnlrrcof Rs. l0/- crch
I 50,00,00,000 Prclcrcncc *rucs of pr vdtrc of Rs I 0/- cach

Iruc{ rnbcdbcd erd ll[y prll rp
54,79.t0.0m cquitydrcsof prvrlucof Ri lry-el

Iuucd, rubacribed nd fully p.kl !p (As rr 3l Mrrcl 202t prr0y prld up)
26,00, 16,509 cguity shsrcs of prr vdw of Rs. l(V- crdr rrrs issucd md
subscribcd rnd Rs. l0 peid up m crch cqity shuc (PY: Rs.5.5 paid up)

Totd 5Jn0.00

-

!r!00.4a
.ITII_-

54?.9E 547.9t

2&.02

3,s00.00
1.500.00

3,500.00
1,500.00

143.0r

Tot.l t00.00: 69q.ee

(e) Mrcmcnc ln cqrhy rlrrc crpltrl

O) Tcrar rnd Rtlt .rlrchd to Dquhy Sirr::

'l1r Compmy hrs only ooc ds of Equity shtcs having r nomind nlue of Rs. l0 pcr strr. Drdr Mdcr of e6ity shucs riglt o ror
is il proportiur to &rir shuc in tbc pallq cquity drrc c+ritrl of thc conpany. lr thc wcnt of Liquidation of lhc compmy, dtc holdcr
of cquity $ar will be a*ithd to rccivc nrriioint ssltis of thc compary, rllcr diribUbn of lll thc prcfircntial rmourB" ThG

disributftm will be in prcportior to &c pai&up cquity slur crpital hcld by tlrc cEdU rhrrhol<tcrs.

(c) Shrrtr tcld by crdr rhrcloldcr loldLg rorc thm 5it rlrro:

(d) Dirclourr of Shrrcloldhg of Pro[otcf,r:

I
tlcbqhd4 yclr

Procc& from putly prid-up sblts
tlc cnd oftlc

-rrilIIlTln -lrfin

f,gulty Slrrcr'
A!.t Mrcl r !1.2022 rl

No cfSlrnr
(il Cnrt)

Percc;lrgc No. of Shrrcs
(h Crorc)

Perccatrgc

GAIL (lndia) Limitcd (Holding Compuy)
M.SEB Holding Comprnv Limilcd

?3.39

7.at
N,IJ%

9.170/n

lt.J9
7.41

90.$%
9.t7qt

rl Ar rt 3l
DIMC No No. rhrrcr }t llc y:rr

durirg

I

I

b
,l

#

Ar rt lhn r 31.21122 Ar rt M.r. r 31.2021
Nq of Shrt

t0.t0
A.crrt {?l#

690.99

Irlr of Shnr
t0.t0

Arolar (10

690.99

t lLl]

r 3l- 2O21

Shrrm lcld bv oronolcn rt thc cnd ofthr 31.2n22
?a of tCrl

rfrr.tl
AII (ln&i) l-inritcd Glr{dinr Cmm) 71 19 so 13.39 90-tl'/n



Konkm LNG Linitcd
Notcr lo Finracirl Strtcmcntr for thc yeer cndcd Mrrcl Y,}ffl2

It l.strumcrts cltircly cqulty h l.turc
R ln Gorc)

Prrticuhn
Ar.t M.rcl

31,2W),
Ar tt Mrch 31,

2a2t
(Rllrtrcd)

Coorpdtity Cmvcrtiblc lrcforcnca rhrrcr
As pcr lB l.-inucial StolerEnB
Add: Allord drring 0ro paiod/yeu

Tot.l ,!t2J0

-

2:t2.00:
(r) Mwcments h Prcfcrtncc rhrrc crpitrl:

(b) Tcrm rod Rfltr .tttcled to Frcfcrcncc Slrrt:

Cmulativc Coryubuily Coavcrriblc Prcfcrcncc Shrrc( CCIPS) wcrc isrrcd drhg FY 20ll-19. CCCPS rvill carry dividord @10%
p.r. m thc pai&ry porrion of facc v&rc on crmul*iw bGis Dd Onc Fu[y Fai6up CCCPS is ontrribh into I (Onc) Equity Shucs o[
Rs. l0 d !i try timc u thc qtior of thc Shrcholdcrs from thc ddc of allolrDcnl but not lrrcr thrl 20 yras.

(c) ?rdcrcrct SLercr hcU by crch rherAoldcr holdl4 rort ttea 596 Orrct:

Prcfcrcacc rhrrc Ai.t Ar.l $ tr,202r
No ofStrrcg
fir Crorc)

Pcrccrtr3c No of Shrcr
(ir Crc)

Pcrccntrgc

CAIL (lrdia) Limitcd 0loldhe Cocrnrnv) 25.20 100.0(M ?s20 100.0@r

(d) Iltrlocrrc of Slrrcloldi4 of Pnioacr:

19 Otbcr cqutty
(t ir Crcre)

2s2.00 252 00

 

At rl rl
Prrticuhn No, ofSlertr tunmEa{t) No. dSltcr Anornl 6D

25.20 252.00 25.20 252.00

,!lt-I

At tlc bcglnllrg of llc ycrr
Add: lsercd during tlrc pcriod/ycar

Al tlc crd of thc ycrr 25.20 25-20 252.00

Shrcs bcld bv Dronroten rt the cnd of tlc Ar rt Mrrch 31.2022 ?6 Chngc during
thc ycrrPnmotrr rrnc No. ofrtrrcr

0o Cmrc)
% oftotel
rhrcr

No ofrlrrtr
(in Crorc)

?6 of tohl
rhrrcr

iAlL Ondia) Limitcd (lloldinr Comnanv) 25.20 100.00rl. 25.20 I00.00o/o

Prrticulrs

Ar rt Merch
31,20x,

At rt Mrrch tl,
202t

(Rcrtrtrd)
(ncfcr Notc No..lt)

Rclrimdceniry
Brhrcc e thc @hoing of thc ycar

Prolr / 0Gr) fr tic pr / pcriod
Rolnc*srm (lcscsY min m &finod bcnclit plus (no of
tu) (CY: Rs"34,0t5)

(753.59)

,84.70
0.00

Totrl (36t.tt)

(7 r r .00)
(42-60)

0.01

(753.59)

-ry
-.*--11'

a

h 3r.2022

Asl llrn

,



l(8Lr LNG Ltd.
lllL r.Iir.rdrl Sttt.gof.r U.Fr d.d tbrcl rtr tllil

I0 Fhtrhl tJ.UUls - Nor Currot trrnrbl

Prrtleubn l@r ut
lLtlattio

Tnbr:-Seaml
Fril RclGa hrry:

OAlt (Idi.) Lirird 3tt3.0? 3,!r3.(r,

T.a.l 3-tr3-r, !Jt3-O'

hir3 bf 2ol9'2o. ttc Corpryeltr.d r i*+cqurbr fi- GAIL bdr Liitrilaoriq oRr1?oo Ercr{E--0 rld lr.t.ll3.tt? cmr (EL
U) ba lccl rracd by Frhr br&t I hc of G [. (hlh) t L c da of rhci &. Eorl-h frr i..- tcL.t !d tc|-.tt Grrar - ilErtt ,k oIIY.r SBI UCLI { SF.d d20 E S F n b b Er c etr Ad rf Etry }.iDrd.l ycr.

lo.l i'trry$ac fiu !I liel,oaira ill rcq.ia i,tI rh 2orl. rgci of tc1..ll -rtt n from ry2(BG!I hr ody |llc,ftl| rgryur of
rcL{ rd tril tt t!F.a by!osq..b2G!.

clryit roll of dl thc Brcrr of ilt olry n fup*crd r rtrhy fa hrourr3r r Dcr tlc Eilr ra go.dnhilg of La 4r.j1nca

U OrlrilorCurrotftud:tU$hr

a,
P.nkrbr m22 ,0r

(lrltHf

lilcml.mrd ht rd trcor tonorir-nctcd t[

,2 tocUrl|ksrl{rCncrt

lraiafir

a66n t6.3J

T..iE

-

,0!:t lo2l
ald

LleLirtility

23 Lantt ra rtvbl[

t.2r 4.91

?raicrrbrr tGu till
(trbt d)

Proviion for GilpLDEG tacfr.:
As pc{ l-in 8.hlEc Shcc{
Adt AfiilrdAdifii.trr dEi{ rtc Fi.4!,
Lc* Aaorn prtd fuiqllc F bJycrt

14 l,rcl&blltl;{rmr

hnhdrn

0.30
0.06

,o22
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0.0t

tot
(Rarradl

tru lirbilty t.2t L2t



l(rl[n l,NG lrd.
Nor6 ro fh.mhl Slrtcrcrtr fc thc ya rdcd it"ch !l' L'2

25 TndcPryrUcr

?ralcdrn
Ar rt Ar al

2022 ,o2r

Trrdc layrblcs
- DrE! of Eicro 6tc.Fiad ud glll orrDds
. Ds of qcdrlm tlcr lhtl iict! cfllrD'rEa ud mdl ctttsPrircr

1.4 I2{l
42.09 35.39

Torrl

A) Ir.dc?rY.Hca.gd4st arr

26 otltr Conat Srercbt Lulaaal

PrrriabE
il il.rcli

2oj,
ll

z'2t

Dc0oft/f,cEii!. l&rt frn CrdGr/trt"or'olhs
rryrblc fo. clrid 3rt flhs

+ryrueb nda.aFrY
+evtltoObr

Iirpcnrcs pqnlc ld db taaSrr (CY: Rt'{, I 50)

lloolocr&d
Prtdlca 5 [c*d F tu dclanin dclPloYu

21 Orhrr umt liriilhlcl

ltrlaculrrt

7_({, 6.tl

t:17
r6.aE

0r5

l.t9

l. rl
,t7.13

0.0!
e.lt
1.97

Tdtl

lt.,l!.l It, At.t
tolt lcI

StnrroryAs rqtrblr
-Tr Moccdt.Sm.(tffiTa)
.GSI PryrUc
-OlaSuirory DrB (CY: Rs-ll'?6?)

2f CrmtprlilJd

Frticrlrn

t92t

Ar aI ,1, At.l
lo27

4.53

0.01

1.05

rt 19

0.01

ll.
fr?t

t0.00
0,01

r0.(D
n.oYirioo h Etd@ durf
Ittovbkn fu t .tCoy.s bcfm 00r

. It ldFg cccrui|ml of crel mornL Fovilk n of F6-t0 cton ss nldc G on 3llt Meh 2Ol4' Pctmittio by DcF'lrcil of RcvCUc' Gottmmcil of

lndir for bnqiry cornncril cugos.ti.xO'rcr.inrl hrvc bccr'pcrci*iiiritptnt"*r of Rmnuc lcrdilt lo 6t,ioo of smpliotr of curm duly r

cqoi*rglrr imponc.t to( l.NO'l'crminrl condlrion Pcnding CtliA .PP.tdilil ";i-i"*t 
of crcmpioo virh murcrcid grc o' l'NG fcminel' Bul

ilrrlti..,r ni. m crlr bB bccn tumithcd to cciom r)(t amn I 3cryity by RGPPL il bchrlf of cilp8ny'

t:

i'. J ",

Ar l llrtrl !t.2oat -

Noa IID
l.csrh.I,o. l-l ycrf' 2.1yon ilm th.r t

ED
Toul

i) r)rstrd &F llSlE-
vl Dirucd rhcr - Otlcr

l'g r5-ta
!.o
all

G!.1
elt r-ta

cJr
li}tt

ETl-lF tt-r
trlot Du.

70

h
I\

r5.t6 o.0l c.o 0. l0

Tod

-t

:
MorcdslS

m
tl,

h*r
aJlOC{6J

la tlE-;rr--ocd
r-€trt!



Konkrn LNG Ltd.
Notes to Finrncial Strtcmcnts for thc ycrr cndcd Mrrct 31r2022

29 Revcouc from operrtions
(t in Crorc)

Perticulers
For thc Ycer cndcd

Merch 31, 2022 Mrrch 31,2021
(Rcsleted)

Notc : Regasification chargesr 868.94 620.07

Totrl E6E.9{ 520.07

r Includes Rs.222.68 Crorc @Y: Rs.57.26 Crore) on account of Non-cash considcration accounted for in
puEuant to IndA$l15.

30 Othcr Incomc
(t in Crorc)

For thc Ycrr cndcd
Prrticulert Mrrch 31,2022 Merch 31,2021

(Rcstrtcd)

3t Employcc Bcncfit crpcnse

0.00
r3.r8
0.22

0.00
2.16
0.39

0.00

t 3.53

0.73

0.00

t.l6
0.05

Totel 15.96 15.47

(t in CroreJ
For thc Ycrr cndcd

Prrticulerr Mrrch 31,2022 Mrrcl 31,2021
(Rcrt td)

Note : Salaries, \tagctl and bonus

Notc : Contribution to provident and othcr funds

0 Grstuity
Note : Staffwclfarc expenses

23.51

0.05
0.02
0.25

24.53

0.05

0.08

0.16

Totrl 23J3 24.81

+ Includcs expenditurc on ac@unt of sccondmcnt of GAIL (India) Limited ernployces Rs.22.92 Crore (PY:
Rs.24.02 Crorc) bascd on the invoice raised by GAIL (India) Limitcd

32L Finencc Costs
(t ir Crcrt)

Prrticulrrc

For thc Ycer cndcd

Merch 31,2022 Mrrch 31,2021
(Rcsteted)

(Rofcr Notc No.,lE)

Note : Intercst on rupee term loans
Note : Interest on lease liability
Note : Othcrs.

280.59 304.65

0,60

0.02

0.45

Totrl

' This includes Nct Interest Cost as per IND AS 19 : Employee

Rcfcr Note No. 48 for rcstatement for prcvious financial yar 2020-21.

,rtJr';t;;[

l} *

0,02

%

Intcrcst incornc from:
Note : - Loan to employo (CY: Rs.15,468; PY: Rs.l9,2l7)
Notc: - Tctm depmit - Banks

le t20 Intercst on Itrcomc To< Rcfund
Notc : Othcr non-opcrating income:
tc : 20 Salc of sc.rap (CY: Rs.2,2fi); PY: Rs.8200)
te:20 Recoveries from contraclon & Others

te : 20 Sundry Balances written back



Konken LNG Ltd.
Nolcs to Finenciel Statcmcnts for thc yeer cndcd Mrrch 3l'2022

328 Dcprccietion end Amortisrtion Expensc
({ in Crorc)

For tbc Ycrr cndcd

Prfticulers
Merch 31,2022 Mrrch 31,2021

(Restrtcd)
(Refer Notc No.4t)

Note : Depreciation of tangiblc assets

Note : Amortisation of Intangiblc asscs

Note : Depreciation of Right of use asset

142.84

0.l3
1.85

t40.97
0.r2
L84

Total
Refer Note No. 48 for roEtatement for previous financial year 2020-21

33 Othcr Expenses

144.82 t42.94

Prrticulers

!n

ctr
Mrrch 31,2022 Mrrch 31, 2021

Note : Consumption of Storcs, sparcs and LNC
Note : Powcr and fircl (Rcfcr notc 59)

Note : Common Sharing Expenses (with RGPPL)
Norc : Rent" Rues and taxes

Note : Insurarrcc

Repairs & maintcnancc:

Notc: -Plant&machinery
Note: -Buildings

Note: -Others

te : 23 Conractual Manpower (CY: Rs.a6,7a5)

Note : Communication expcnses

Note : Travelling exp€nses

Notc : Audit Expcnscs .
Note : Sl€curity cxperrcs
Notc : Entcrtainment expenses

Notc : Profcssional charges and mnsultancy fces

Note : Legal experurcs

Note : Printing and safionery
Note : Hiring of vehicles

Marine Charges including ship handling charges

Notc : Bank chargcs

Notc : Net loss in foreign currcnq/ transactions & translations

Notc : Miscellaneous expenses

'Audit includc

3.31

120.48

7.49
r.l3

20.98

r r.56

0.55

0.00
0.03

0.09

0.13

8.57

0.20
2.08
0.14
0.04
r.48

97.94

2.50
0.r I

0.58

4.99

40.85

0.6t
t.52

17.90

9.62

0.00

0.40
2.68

0.03

0.03

0.r3
r0.80
0.r9
1.25

0.2r
0.06
r.05

89.02
2.25

0.09
0.6 r

Totrl 279.39 184.30

For thc Yoar endcd

Mrrch 31, 2022 Mrrch 31,2021
(Rcstrted)

(Rcfcr Note No.48)

Prtticuhrs

0.07
0.0t
0.04
0.02

0.07
0.01

0.04

0.01

Statutory Audit Fce

Tax Audit fce
Limited Revicw fee

Out ofPocka Expenses for Stahrtory Audit
Totrl 0.13 0. l3

Chartc rcd

Accountaotl
ry

(Restatcd)



Konln LNG Ltd.
Notcs t. Fiaercie! Strlcncntt for lhc yorr codod Merch tl, AIE

L Errrhgrpcrrlm

n6trlcotcd ycr

)€rf

6

Deric
Mrrch 31,2lXl2 Mrrrt Jlr 2f,2t

G.r.ioi)
firlrXoarNe tll

Profrt/ (I-oss) tibuubh to Equrty Slurcholdas (t in Clw)
[-css; DMdcnd m pcfcrtncc $arce (f in Crurc)
Pmfit/(I-os) uibutrblc h F&ity Slrcholdos (? in Crorc)
Wcithtcd avcnge nunbcr of eqnity dlercs h crlculrting brdc EFS

(Crces)
Brsic cmings (hc) pcr cOfty sbre (t)

3t.l.70
(2520)
319.r0
74J:t

+a

(12.60)

(u.N)
(67.r0)
69.t0

(0.9r)

Dilutcd
Mrch3lr20? M.t$ ll,202l

(R.ttrbd)
(ndGr Not No. ,ltl

ho&l (Lms) urturrtrlc to Equity Shednldcrs (t h Cruc)
Sclbd rrtregc rm$a ofcqrity ducr in crlculrtiq dihrcd EPS

(Cruc)
Wc[htd evcr4c runbcr of prcfcrarcc drrts in cdculrtiq diluted

tls(Clqr)
Tctd m. of *rcs osdrg (irlrrdfurg dihilqr) (Crsc)
Dilcd crirer (b) s ocftr lhG (O

3t4.70
74.52

25.24

99.72

3.t6

(12.fi)
69.10

2s.20

94.30
(0.9$

7.,rlL Errdea
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Konken LNG l,initcd
NotE to Flnrndll Strbuc,lt$ for tlc tlrr t'acd ltrrEl 31. il2f
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Konkan LNG Llmited
Notcs to Ilnrnciel Strtcmctrts for thc ycrr cndcd Merch 31,2U22

16 l,cercs

The Company tras lcasc €ontracb forTug Bous, ofiicc space, pon 8nd leasehold lond.
l'here arc seracral lcasc contact! that includc orErxion rnd termination options and variablc tcase payments, rvtrich arc
lurthcr discusscd below.'
1'lrc Compeny aho has certain lcares with hasc tcnns of 12 monlhs or lcss. Thc Compony applics the '*tort-tcrm lcasc'
rccognitiur cxcmptions for thcsc lcascs.

Set out bclow arc thc carrying amounts of lcasc lirbilitics (includcd undcr linamciat liability) rnd the movcmcnts during
the period:

Mrrch 3

(t ir Crore)
Mrrch 31,2021

Prwiour Ycer
Additions
Accretion of lntcrest
Prymcnts

Currcut Ycrr

Currcnt
Non Current

7.19

0.45
(22t\

8.t0

0.60
(2.2t)

2.21

3.21

2.21

4.97
Totrl s.12 7.t9

Thc maturity analysis of he undiscountcd crCr llorrr of lcar liability il includcd in thc Noa -Finarrial risk
tnana8ernoot objcctivcs nd policics undcr mrruritics of Financirl liebilitics.

The effcctirc imcrcst nr for lerse lhbilirics is 9.05% with marurity bctrrscn 0 ro 6 ycars.

The tollowing arc thc mrounts recogniscd in pmlit or loss:

Prrttuhrr (( b Crort)
lltrrcb 31,2022 Merrch 3l .2021

Dcpreciation erecnse of right-of+rsc asscts

Intcrest aec{tsc on hasc liebilitie
Expeme rclating to *prt-term leascs (includcd in othc'r
cxpenscs)

Variable lcasc paymcns (includcd in othcr orpcnscs)

Totr! rmorrt mcogrbcd irr prolit or losr

1.8,1

0.45

0.09

59.r3 39.22

ffi

-

2.2t

t.84

0.60

0.31

'thc toul cash outflotv for lcascs during the lcar:

Principal Portion of leasc liebility
lntercst portion of leasc liability

Totrl 2.21 22t

'lle Company has several leasc contrucls that includc ertcision and Emninttion options. 'Ihcsc options arc negotiated
by managemcnt to providc fleibility in managing the knse&ossct porrfolio and align with thc Company's busincss
needs. Management exercisos significant judgem€nt in determining whether these extension and terminatinn options are
rrasonably ccrtein to bc exerciscd.

2.2t

i*

#

Perticulrrs



Koaken LNG Lhfied
Not6 to Finrmid StrtcoctrE fer thc ycrr codcd Mrnh }l,rfrl2

37 Commitmot rrd Condu;crt Lirbillicr

(r) CortirgantLi.bltitit!

I tr{*urashtra Maritime Board (}vfl\G) raised thc dcmand fr lcasc rtnt for bcrthing ard unloading of LNG ShiF at
companyrs LNG Tcnninal, qt thc ratc of Rs22l crorc pcr annuq payablc with effect from October 06,2005 to
March 31,2012. Houavcr, company has pdd hrsc rcnt frun Apit 01, 2012 to March 3l, 2015 along with intcrcst
and request:d MMB for waiver of lease rent from Ocober 06, 2005 to Msrch 31, 2012 amomting to Rs.14.35 crore
and interesl thcreon. Basod on compan/r r€qwsq MMB has dcclincd the waiver of rlcmand during the FY 20 t 8- t 9.
Thus, conrpany has providcd thc lcasc rcnt payrble of Rs I 4.35 crores during FY 20 I 7- I E only and paid the sanre in
8 instalments during FY 201&19 & FY 2019-20 md rtquosrcd MMB for waiver of intcrest. It has beeu irrfomred
orally by MMB ollicials that $c board has acc€dcd compury's rcquest for univer of ir*crest and MMB has
fonvarded the same to lhe Mahrashtra State Governmcnt for acccpErcc of Boards dccision of rvaivcr of intercst.
Sincc, MMB has mt informed the amount of intcrell, h is na possiblc to quantiry the rame.

2 Iniggtion Department, Ratugiri, Mlhara$ua, has givcn noticc to Mdrarashtra Indusrial Dcrclopment Corpontion
for payment of royalty of Rs.98.60 Crorr towards thc rwca watr opply from river for thc pcriod frorn April 1997
to Deccmber 2015. lt is pcrrincot to mention that RGPPL had taken over the asscts of thc crstrvhile Dabhol Powcr
Cornpmy in Octobcr 2@5 frec from any put lisbilitics srd eircumbranccs frun 0tc court receiver. Furdrcr,
Mahararhh Statc Elcctricity Distrihnion Comprny LiniEd (MSEDCII ) h supposc to cupply 14 MLD of wster ro
RGPPL frcc of cost. lf RGPPL hrs to incur my cxpcditurc to MIDC toqnrds srpply of rvater torvards this claim,
RGPPL nray rai* proportiqratc claim o KLL for thc warcr $pplicd to LNC Tcrminal. Thc amounr pcrtaining to
KLL is not ascertainable at this $age.

Against rhe loc'sl court order, l',Us Damqji Vaidla hrd filod appcal at Mumboi High Currt for posserion of tlw said
acropodcs. Thc appeal was admitted in lhc coun in august 201? but no furthcr hcaring date is announccd. The thea
RGPPL hnd nkd rcjoindcr md reply to the high court !o the appeal made by Mls Damaji Vaidya. Tlrc acropodcs are
part of CWIP for rvhich valuatlm k not asccrtainablc.

M/s Danaji Vaidya hod epplicd for "sfiay ordcf on 6.22020.nd KLL hd replicd to their applicarion on t93.2020.
Thc maucr $rs hcard on 17 3,2UJ;0 rnd no $ay wrs granted by Hontlc High Court

ln 2007, M/s Bhani Shipyrd had purchascd trc hnd from MA tlarnaji Vaidya and now claimed rcnrs from 2007-
20t7. Thc total claim by Bhrti Shipyord (now Bharti Defencc and Infrastnrcnrre Ltd, (BDIL)) rvrs initiatly Rs.l.79
Ctorc for the pa'iod from 2fi)7 b 2011,

Various mcctings werc hcld with BDIL and they colrmunirxed on t2.04.2021 and an arnount otRs" 3.93 Crores is
clrimed towards hase rsnt md penat intorcst drargcs. However, the company has contested this cloim as unfair ond
unrcason blc md discussions &t going on to rEadt m rgrcaaant.

hcha'l!lra

3 DPC hsd lcft ipproxim*cly 6,6(X) acropodcs in thc lmd of lvils Darnaji Vaidyr. Thc said rciopodes (referred as
ccmcnt block) unre tranoferrcd to RGPPL vide thc Hlgb Court ordct wlrile tranrfcring tlre total asset of RCPPL.
tvl/s Danqli Vaidyr had clalmcd the poascssion of aoopodcs as pcr the leasc agreement signed bcnvccn DPC and
lvI/s DamaJi Vaidya in thc local coutt of ltahsgirl Howlrror, in Aug-2014, dre local coun harl rcjected M/s Damaji
Vaidya"s appeal.
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Konkan LNG Llnltcd
Notes to Flmocial Strtcrrents for tbc ycer cldcd Merrh 31,2021

4 RGPPL has token over the assets of thc crstwhile Dabhol Porver Company (DPC) in Oct 2005 free from any past

liabilities and cocumbrances as per ordcr of Hontle Mumbai High Court from the courl receivcr, DPC has

terminated cerlain rvorhncn rrytrile vacating thc sitc. ROPPL has engagcd the scryices of tlrcsc employeer through a
third party on compossionate grounds. These cnrployccs had filed a suit for absorption as regular employees of
ROPPL, The locat coura'! order which was against RGPPL has bccn dtallcngcd in Mumbai lligh Court and high
Court vidc its order &ted I1.12"2017 has grailcd $ry till furthcr onderg and m*tcr is sub-judicc. KIIL was made a

rcspondat in thc court ccsc al Munbai lliSh Court in Novcmbcr 2018 and had l'tlcd rcply on 26.03.2019. Thc
matter will bc heard again on 17.06.2019. Norv Cmrpany is parry to his disp*c in respect of 17 cx-DPC cnrployees

rslatcd to LNG Block and emount is not ascct'trinrble onrntly. Company has enpgcl selices of theses l7 cx-DPC
employee's thrcugh third party on compasionate gromds. KLL filed its rcply m thc Uon'blc High Court, Mumbai on
26.3.2019. As on 3l .03.2022, out of I 5 B(-DPC Employccs onc is otpircd and orrc is rstircd. I{earing date is not yet

declared.

5 A Bank Cusrantec (BG) to Rs.l.50 crorc and a bond of Rs.l5 crorr nns submitted to Custom Departnrcnt for
approval ofcustom cargo scrvicc providcr under thc Handling ofCargoes in Custom Area Regulation, 2009. The

custom dcpartmGnt has uaived the rcqr.rirerncot of thc BG but the same is yet to bG releascd by the custom

departmcnt.

6 ServiccTax Dcpartmcnt has raiscd ademand of Rsl922 crorcs aflcr dancrget on RGPPL for tlrc period fiom 2011-

15 to Junc,2017 in rrspcctof LNG Un&rtating.rd compsny is made a party to thc said demand noticc. Thc
company ha contestcd thrt it camu mEke tlr party b &e said dernond noticc as pcr Scrvicc lax provisions RGPPL

has also contcstcd thc dcmrnd and subrDiEcd &c rcply to servicc to< deputncnt.

? Prior to demergcr RGPPL had subrnittcd a Banlc Guranlce anounling to IG.80 Crorc to Custom l)epartmcnt in
terms of CBDC latcr no-FNo.574l10/2007-LC datcd 29.03.2012 towards cstimated differcntial custom dub/ on
imporl of LNG 5:lated matcrial and incrcst thereof. RGPPL lnd provided tre liability provisions of Rs.80 Cmrc in
thc books. h dcmorgor, thc samc liability pnovisim of RsEO Crort transfencd to the company from RGPPL. (refcr

note 28-Currcnt Provisions). The said Bank Guanrrtee contioucs by RGPPL.

RGPPL had taken up with thc Cusorl dcparrnot vi& iu letter no-RGPPUEEMG/Ncw Cus/BG dded 21.04.2021
for calcrlation of ryplicabh qllon duty ard rcuirrya! of documents as thc sornc is not avaitablc with thcir officc
bcing old case rvith the intcntion to scttle the issuc instcad of nraintainiqg Rs. 80 Crs BG. Therc is r:o lesponsc from
custom dcpartmcnt against tho said RGPPL lcttcr. Thc actral liability will osccrtained on reccipt of the rquircd
documents and finalization ofapplicablc custom duty by custom deprtnent.

E Thc company is in reccipt of a noticc lcner drtrt 12.0421 from l,l/s. Dccp Indrstrics Limitcd (DlL), contractor for
the hiring rcniccs of BOG oompr€ssor, clainrfuU ur rmount of Rs6.4l Crorc on occount of lheir v.rrious clahrs plus

intercat at thc rstc of t8% per snnum till rcalization of ducs. Thc compony is not agreeing to the clainr by DIL aod

considercd as impugned. DIL has invoked thc provlsions for scttling the disputcg lhrough arbitrution proe:rs.

Compny is in proccss for conrsing hgrlly.

MSEDCL wide trcrc tcttcr no SE/RC/Tec}rDY.EE-MHTC.NEW dord 24,032022 informcd lhat "I{atts of PD

Ancan in rcspcct of D$hol Porttr company shall bc ruvierved by tlrc Compctcnt Authority ond decision thereof

will bc binding on prospcctive @nsumcf. An undertaking to 0lis efled shall be obtained from prospective

consurEr befors rcleasc of conocction.

RGPPL had takcn ovcr thc asscts of thc erstwbilc Dabhol Power Company in Ootobcr 2005 fite from any pas

liabilities and encrrnbrsnces fipm the court receivcr. For relcasc of connection from MSEDCL unrlertaking is given

,.

-

a

Cherla,cd
Acco un [sob

by KlL Thc amouut pertaining to KLL is not osccrtsinsbh at this sragc. q

9 RCPPL Vidc hncr datcd 22.07.2021 informcd that trc ccrtension of PPA is not finaliscd rvith railways and requested

to malie arrsngemcnt for independent powet supply at our end. KLL vidc letter datcd 27.V1.20?l applicd for portcr

supply conncction from MSEDCL.

\



Kookan lJ{G Limltcd
Notcs to Finelchl Strtcmentr for tto ycrr cndcd MutL 31,2022

t0 KLLhasissuedBenkCuarantceot24.03,2t2,ofRs.0.S5Crorcinfavourof[,]/sTe.slaTransformcr(lndia)Ltdasa
scqtrity dcposit for hiring of Tnnsformu ralid dll 21.06.2022 claim period 12 month.

ll On 31.03.2021, Company has 1096'Compulsorily Cumulatlve Convertiblc Prefcrcncc Slrarcs (CCCPS) amounring
Rs252 Crorc dividcd into 25,20,03,718 sttrcs of por vahrc of Rs.l0 and fully potd up. These shares rvcre issucd on
2l .l I 201 t at Rs. 3 patd up. One fully paid CCCPS is convqtiblc into onc equity sharc of Rs. I 0 cach at any timc at
the option of sharcholdcrs fiom thc darc of allotnent of thc CCCPS but not hcr than 20 pars" Sincc thc com;uny is
a loss making entity, no dividend has becn rccmrmendcd ard declarcd by tlre Comparry titl duc.. tlorcver, in
coming years whcn borrd and shrrcholdcrs recommcnd to *rarcholden appD\rc it then KLL sh8ll lrc liable o pay
dividcnd @10% pcr annum on thc p6rd up porlion of fac'c valuc on cumulativc basis sincc issusnce of shares, subject
to approval of strarcholdcn. As on 31.03,2022, cumulativc dividcnd on CCCPS @10% on thc paid up portion is
Rs.78.80 Crorcs.

12 Payncnt of LlvcArrtarto MSEDCL
As pcr lcuer rcceiwd from MSEDCL therc uc pending Live arrcan of Rs. 3.75 Crorcs (Till July 2021). As pcr thc
PPA datcd. 10.01.2007 signcd betweon RGPPL cnd MSEDCL, MSEDCL was to bcr thc power charges rclatcd
rvith the wacr supply of Shiral Jnrnrp housc. TIrc sakl PPA is wlid up to 19.05.2032 rvhich rvar dircontinue{ by }v{/s
MSEDCL reason for thc lamc is not tnown to KLL. Th disputc (of liw anean) is rchted with the PPA and power
gerrratinB oompany which b sill in otistencc in the sunc namc (i.c., RGPPL). MSEDCL in thcir proposal datcd
23.03.2022 informed ttrat for nsw porvcr srpply corncdion ousunding antar shall be rtcryered poporrionalety
ionsidering orca allocacd after Deororga. Thc crindition is to bc follou,cd for relerc of new connection. For gctting
rcw connection outsanding ancar till MEch 2022 pnponiooate to KLL strare *rs paid undcr protest.

(b) Commltncntr
Estimatcd mount of contaa rcmaining to bc cf,ccutcd ql capitat ee(xtrt and not providcd for is Rs"56t.47 crores
(herrlous Ycar Rs702.84 crorcs). Thc anrount is inclusive of GST and dre @mpmy in6dt to cryitalisc thc GST
sssocided with $rci rssets arnounting to k.79.71 Crores (Pnadurs Ycrn Rs"l07.l9 Crues).

(c) Conthgcut Arsots
ROPPL hos lodged u insurancc claim dated l7.l12007 for Rs.l2 crotr on oooount ofT-200 LNG Tonk Mar,hinory
Brcak Down-(MBD). Thc said ctaim was rejcctcd by inurrarcc cqnpony on 25.0120t0. Thc RGPPL has frled
omplaint in Nstioml Consrmer Dis"utr Redrcssal Commission oglinst thc insurancc conpury on @.11.2011.
Pursuant to Dcmerycr Schcrae, as rppmvcd by N*ional Cflflp{ry lrw Appellalc Tribund, thh casc has bcen
assigrcd to KLL The order of National Consumcr Disputc Rcdrcssal Commission is awaitcd.

a

4Chrrlcrtd
Accountenl,

I
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(f t Nrr d rrhd rr& d tdr rd'tl-lh:
ln rccor&cc rll rDc qrircr orhdb Accditrt stIM ord As) . 24 'Rcl.ted P.rry Dircloiurca' oc nmoe of tic rclod p{ty wh'E control
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A) E tlty rblrG G6trol tlthr
OAIL (lndir) LtotiEl
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OAIL(lndh)Licitcd
tfft'f-iniua tCurpany hd d3nifrm iilImcc oE rlE 

"rity 
t4{o 23'OL202 I )

G) D,nlily hv'u; lhc rloibr corlrd r d rtc cotly:-' --tJrgiti 
G;, And powor Prinrc Limilcd ( Coruqy ws l rcbrcd psty uilo 23'02 202 1 )
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D) lGy lr{.lrlGncor Personnct (Kll?):
Stni Mraoj J-n
Slni E.S. Ru3nlhrl
Shri Mrhcdr virhranathan lYer

Shri Purkaj hcl
Shri Anil Vcrma

Shri ShdfrutMouar
Stui Alokrdtr
Shri Dhm&c Bohddii Th*ur
Shri VitEASjrnrtl
MsNidhi Golr
Smt, Ndini Lh[un
Shri Sdltcnu Ro,
Slri Seshi Nhnon
Slri Ant[chalutl Xsvi6j
Stni Rlccv kunru SitUhd

Chrirmrn (uf,o 0l .07 2A201

Chairrn (r.e.f. 02.072020 lplo t9'01'222)

Chrirm (w.e.f m.0l.Zl2)
Chicf Exccurivl O{ficsr (rylo.Junc 2021)

O[cf E.ccdirt O(fircr(w.cf. July 2021)

Cffcf Eeutir: OfEcct (w.c.f. I 1.06.2021 upto 29 06'2@ I )

CthI l"irutciol Olficcr (rylo ,$tc 2O2 I )
Cbicf Firlrirt Olfier (rr c.[ luly 2021 )

Cungrry SccnuY (ryao 29.0?.2020)

Comprry SoorY (w.c f. H.O!-AD0)

fb.Erccutin Erartcto( (w.o'f. 13'04'2020)

Non{r(Gcuitt D*tcclo. (w.c.f.04 0t'2020 )

No.t-F*curivc Urcs( (rv.s"t 28O{'2021)

I.Ion-Exocuira Dlirccu (w.c t07.07.2021)

Non+rccorirt DIEE (w.c.f 07.07 .fr21 )

D) Othcn
Utiliu Porflttt oh Limned (lPto 23'02'2021)

G0-E4llg-Edrlnlllltiens

(i) Rflrurcnthn lo lhc IEy minrtctrc[t Pcndtml
or I lst lvlarclr 2021 rc Nil (Prcviurs Yc' - Nil)

b n$2.32 Crorc (Prwkns Year Rr,l-98 Crorc) rnd armrnt of ducs outstmding lo tl|c comp'ny as

b.a to
not by c(xnFB, b

or mgub corployncil of GAIL (hdh) Umitcd ud rc ot sccoldtnc{t in comnany.

ii) ShrftlnHi4 with Kcy Mur;cnGnt tcnonlcl

h

?rcviourYcrr
to lcy rr0tcrtcot Danoaocl'

Ycrr
No. ofShrrcrof0r caapont / ?rrron

[].::: i r.'t{
;(C!!!t:lJtrit

\

Currcrt Ycrr
ror-11
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Korkel LNG Llmitcd
Not6 to Flurciel St tGmcrtr for tto ycrr rndcd Mrrtb 3l' 2022

39 Scgacrt iaforantloa

As pcr Ind As l6s l&ttiticstion of scgncot.E ba6cd on thc manrrcr in whictr thc mdry,s Chicf opcrating dccision

makerc (coDM) rcvic., thc business **po**, rco,trry o make docisions about alrocating nesourrcs to scgrn'cnt

md in assessing iu Pcrformancc

Thc Company ho onty one busincss scS,mcnt \uhicb b trydlicdirl of LNG' shich ac{s c r singlc hlliripls r*'!col

bascd on thc naturc of thc produas, thc risks ;-*,""f;ht ocdzfhrl *nnuc I|d fiG tntGfn'l fn'ndd EDoftfotS

systems. Ilcncc trc company fatls within i sinS,lc operdio3trt.* 'ntrrifulbo d rqrilicd a*nd 35''

Morcw*, rhc company has onty (xrc custon€r ir.'ciru [uii Lhfud rd 0trts thc t0o6 of oc rcrv.EtrE h canrd frun

iL

Ihbt Rcrtructrrrin8 , !. - r--r- r^-.r-rd -e) ln tY 2019-20. compmy had nrtrrcd inro a Triprtitc r8rcctrcnt wirb G-{ll and ils lcndcG for dcbt rEsl't'ctl|ring'

one rimc scnl,rcnt amount of Rs.2,700 glDrc wa qrJ uy GAll. Kll, & lcndll! aglins the tolrl mDunt (loaq

iilcresr rnd any othcr Emount pqysblc by KLL o ,t r.rtg,t s oo 30tt scilanbcr 2019) of Rs3tlf '07 crqcs

srhictr has becn patd on 21th M;dr 2020. FuAhcr, no inrrne b erydc.frcr 30lh Scprcobtl.2019 to thc pwitxs

lendcrc.

b) Pursuant t0 this dcbt rcsolution plan:

i. GAIL lcnd inter-corporac loan of Rs2,?1D crDrcs to ttr corryany which llas bcen used by the company t0 r€pay

lhe ocistin3 lcndcrs fnndr rdoclt of tbir ns'
ii. GAIL abo rccshrcd os'/d.d rcsidd Sl to lbc computy rygrcg6ing !o Rs'l'l 13'07 crorcs (i'e' Rs'3'El3'07

crorc lcss Rr4?fi)cr'p) togghfi*O arit *sriryl thh; dtt* **" of the company in favour of GAII"'

iii. Lcndcrs havc r"r;i;;-,h"irequity of Rsrsa.ai crq'ifuG val,e) to GAIL, at a nominal value'

2.48 3.41

at

40

c) Carrying rmount of all the asscts of fhe c()mpflry arc hypotlrccefcd as sccuflty for bonowings as per lhe terms ud

cooditklos of loan agrccmau-

tnlornrdon h rcspccf ol Mhro, Srdl rld Mcdhn g"itlPlilct rr rt 3lr Merci ?II22 * rcquird by Micrq

Srrll erd Mcdlrm Ertcrprbcs Darcbpncnt Act' A106
(t h Crort)

3l Mrct 2022 3l Merch202l

Ttrc principal amount and thc inercst dtr $srcon runaining unpaid to any

supplicr as at thc cnd of cach xrornting pu
-Principal amounl duc to micro and small cntclPriscs

Jntcr€st due on above ffi -,t

(fr
Ctrl.?rta

^CCO&1 

lAnlt



Kolken LNG Linitcd
Noter to Flnerctd Strtcncrb for tbc ycrr cndcd Mrrcb 31,2022

a2 Dbcbrurr rr pcr lrd AS - 36 or 'hpdtteil clArrctrl

Thc Company has caricd oul thc impeirnrent sudy of its sssets drring the prwbus yers through an indepcndent
cxpcrt. Bascd on thc impairmcnt rordy, thc Conrprny providcd Impairment Loss of { 5{D.85 croGs in FY 201?-lt
and t 243 .80 crorcs in FY 20 I 6 I 7 in 0rc boots of munt! of thc Company.
During FY 2W-2\ thc ttutryancnt lssqisGi drurge in the estimates ud to deterurirc the impairmcnt loss due to
foltowing favor$h wcnb:
a)Scttlcma[ ofNPA loat with thc nrpport ofprcld compury
b)Aurud of worts for cocpletiqr of brcakwata
c)Rcdnction in funnc flnutcc cost
d) Improvement in Ma*ct perception e a rcsuh of becoming arbsidiary of GAIL Qndb) Ltd., A lv[atraratna Govt. of
India Undcrtaldng
Bucd ot inpainnant to*ing mclycie, thc rccorrcmblc nrcunt has b€en calculaed bascd upon thc value in usc
calculatbn which'rs higlrcr thc canying rorormt of PP&E at thc cnd of 31.032AD-

Considcdng thc naturc, stage and sirc of businesr and kceping in viry ltr rrccsry rcgulaiory g$&linc, lncomc
approach has been uscd to cstimate thc valuc in usc of the tangiblc rnd intangible PP&E (including CWP) of thc
company bccause it is very capital intensive and spocialized hsincss involviog fcw lrge plrycrs and drrwing most of
its value from crgloiling fic crsh flows fmnr thc rsc of thc asscts.

In asscssing valuc in usc, the cstimatcd firane caslr flors from thc continuing usc of rcts and frorn its dispoeal at ttrc
cnd of itr usful lifc arc discountcd to thcir prcscnl vatuG. Thc prcscnt valuc of cash 0fls hs bcco dctcrmircd by
applying discount rates of t0.80lt on projectcd cash 0ows of remrining corrru fift Lc. l5 ycrrt"

Bard on thc aulysb of indcpcndcnt apc( ttc cunpily has rword ar impoirncnt lore h rcspec of plant and

equipmcnt to I 55 crorcs in ffE sltsntrrt of profit ard bls inF,I 2V2l-D, (R$ Nil in FY 202G,21)
(R&280.70 Crore in FY 2019-20).

a3 Gohg Corccrr

Company has preparcd and prcr.'nlcd financial stllcmcots on I gornS soocern bcb, os thc manegcnrcnt is confident
on the Cornpany's ability to continuc as a going Gonccnt for a forescsable fuhnq ia visry of thc updatal busincss
strrtes/, $rppfit cJdcndcd by GAIL $ndia) Lhnitd (punuart to rcqutrtns canEol of tllc coarporry in a rharclrolder
traasacfioa) in ncsruclring of ttc dcbt obliplions drring trc ycar md conmiuirg o finamid rsi*mce going
ffisnrd. Furrhcr, Cuupany has artcrcd into arrangancnts wfth thc mrrlon br comrrrion of tbc breakrrucr as u
16 Februsry 2(}20. Thru, in visrv of thc mitigdirtg hctors as mcntloocd abgvc, thc rlrugcsrcnt bclia,cs that thc
Company will be able to mcct all iu opcratboal urd ottrer cqnmitmanB r 6ey arbc in ttrc forcrceable futurr md
hcncc financiql stlterncnB have bccn preparcd on r going conccrn bcis

U Crptrl Muo3cncnt

For thc Purpcc of the copital monagcmail, caplul includes isnrcd copiut ard all othcr cquity rescrucs nttriburablc ro
the equity holders of the Company. Thc primrry objcctivc of thc Compcr/s cryital naru$ment 's to ensurc rhal it
mcintains E strong crcdit rating md hcrlthy capiEl rstios in ordcr b Irppolt '[s br$incls and maldmizc the
shareholdc valua

The Compan/s policy is to mainuin a stable and strong capilat structurc wldr r focos on tdd cquity so 0s to maintain
investor, crcditors and mat*ct confidcnce and to lustsin fulurc dovelopncnt urd growth of its busincss. The Company
will takc appropriatc deps in ordcr to mrintain, or if neccssary diust, its capitsl $nrhtre, Tlrc matagemant monitoru
the return on capital as well as thc lcvcl ofdividcnds to shareholders.

Chartered
Accoun tanl3

w
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Konlro LNG Litit d

Not6 to Finnchl Shacicrt' for ttc ycer ..dct Mrrcl3l' 2022

a5 Frlr Velnc llloructrl

Thc matrgourt rssofso.t tirt c'sh.rd crdr cquiulcrrr o&cr bfr} brhmcs, tr.dc Eivrboq trdc pryrblcs' othcr fiT'ncill Esscts

md otcr fil!rcirl lbbilitics rppmxhm thch c.frylIS fDoultt3 lugcly duc to trc shcfE,u rrorilir of thcsc inrmrmcnts'

Alt 0nnu ilorurru ta ui*i fui v&c ir rcco6frd fi &cloe.d rt crqrircd vithh thc fit vatrrc hirrrlchy' dcscribed rs

lollora br*d or 6.lord*J h,irhcir irfupiircao rb hirvd,c '.sanar 
rs rwholc

l-cvd I : add (ut djgcd) Ftccs- h t'iiE Et'8 fa id.dild rsar c lirbilli*
Lcrd I : v&ti(n 

""hd 
f", r,tid th3 briGa hd irpr ue hr r s[/Ild clfco qr lhe [air vdrc melEwcrart dt

obsorvablc, sitts dircctty or indLcaly'

Lcncl 3 : V.lu.tkn tschri+rs fu *tridr rhc lo*Est lcv€l lnpul whidl hes a sigificaat clfcct ol fair vrluc m.rlrcrpnt is not bared on

obscnflblc mdrel dlu"

Tht followirg tlblc prwEcr th lrlr vdrc t .!or.i.rl hhnrthy d ll: coaPLy" rt.lr rrd hbtlti'L

Thc significrnt unobscrv*& rnpuE 0scd itr thc f8n vrhl-mcsutcoEnt crtstoritcd within kwt 3 of illc frirvrhc hicrardry logahcr

wirh r qurotiratiw rulririty [iysii .3 r urra lt, 2022 ud Mrctr 31. 2021 rrc rs rhown bclow

Qoudtetlra dirchcrrcl hirvrhc itlrrrG[Glt lhnrcly for rsc$ rr rl MrrcL 3l' 2022:

bccrt no thc ycar cndcd

QurntitelivcdlrclorurtrfllrvrhrcErltlD.dll.'rrclyfor.rrcttlrrlMrrchsl,D2l:

brvc ,lo 2 ycaf

rnd

#

Crrrying14gt4| tLcvd t Irrol 23l Mrrch 2fiIl

0.&l
0.02to c!ilplolclr

.a6

r5lilcuritY DtDo3its

on
166.{2|fi.42

3,813.fi

5.12

3,tt48_

?rrdcdrr C-rmilo8 ruorrt
3t Mrch 2II2l

0.0{

0.02

0.14

0.20

rl

on
7.19

lr(E6l

-

ffi
39q!.51

)rrticulrrs

o.st
1.46

t.5l

ffi.Ertrgr=
mlirr<

nmiel lirbilits 3rta
T"l

0.04
[lLcl]lcL rlril r-u 'l-'
-drbadet4r

0. l4

3.813.07



Kookrn l,NG Uritod (foroorly krern rr Kmtee LJtlG ?rivrtc UrrIcO
NotB to I'lnrnclC Slrcnclrlr.3.t Mtrcb tI,2022

a6 Flnrxld rtrt rer3cnrnr

Tlr Cclpcty's ptinoiFl finrrcid lktbltiticr cmprir of ue& pryrblcr, ofu pryslc+ roniry dcpocitr pcoivtd, c?ird crcdild!
utd ouplqrto relrcd pryrblcr. Tlr nrin prrpc of 0rcr ftrrdet ti*ill&l ir o hrno frc Cmpmy'r oporrtioos od 13 F!vi&gttrlu:6 to rTood iB oDcr.lior. Tb Coaofr phoforl fnid .lrc|s Ldo.tc r.dc Dd olts ncaivrbb, md crdr rd clsb
c4tivrbil tm dcdw dircotly frm itr opcrtin:" Thr CoWy rbo am irto dcrivdvc ruodu.

Thc Coryamy b cxpoecd to msta ridq crcdit di -d [Cdet r*. Tb Coqlt'r *niu rurgmr oulr.q* drc nnqccrcat
of tlE ri*t. Tht Coryry'r *ob ru3cd i t!+cfrtc b Gm frl Cocrpry'r ,Lrocid rih raiviricr wlrkir lr
gotactrd by ryproPriltc pdicitt !trd Proccdlrq rd ibd furrchl rfub lt ilctific4 nrcrrucd rd nnqod in rccordurce with tc
Copoy'r policics ltd rbk oQicalta lt b e Coqry'r pofsy tha r rrda3 h &ivdivc3 for +ccrlriw prrpm nroy bc
lndcrtrt o. Tho Bord of Dirtcur rcvi:m md qlur policb fu m3n5 cd of thcsc rirb, whicb rc lmnriscd bcbw.

I Mertct Rbh
lvlrrLcr ridc is thc ridt lh tho frir valuo of finrc crslr flo*s of r firrcbl irltrurut wilt 0ucir.tt bccuc of cbagcs ir nrrka
Priccr. X is r rbk of dtngcr h martcl Fiocl srct rs fat{l exdragc ntcr ard htcrat rr&r lhr will rlfcu Conpany't inconc or
ths vahr of iu holding of fnmcbl irrtruulcoti

(r) hftntntcrlrh
hcfiil rdc ri!& it 6c rilt td tlp hir nhc a fiolrr crs[ iorr of r lhrcirl inrtuutt witl 0ucumc bccnsc of cburgcs in
mrrt I ailcrrstrtca.
Tb ctttG lot :tD borowhgr r r l,trcb t I , 2022 .d l,H 3 I , 2Ol I ir lhair3 inEnrt boig rcra ludtg hcnco conprny is
a^po3.d E ifctt3tncri* dFtrctrt

trtdlta Rbt Scrilivity of tlc loo orb.irrfri r d

bcrrroil*rrcLLJt
,.h

Eficct or pr0t Drforc
tlrfir. hcronr)

3l-ltlzt-Z?
INR
INR

l0
-t0

3.94

3l-Mrr-2I
II\!R
INR

t0
-t0

(3.e4)

1.99
(4.9)

(l) Fentr curroncy rbl
Forcig! errary ridt is tlc rLk thr thc frir rduc u firlurc cd 0o*r of ro crpcrc witl ,lootrlic bcctrc of clrangcs h forlrgn
crchrED re&
Thc Coqnry dors d hlvc significnt orDocurc in oonqrcy ahcr tbot INR.

2 l,[dr]ty Rbk
The Corpary nmiton its risk of e drorr4c of flrodr doi4 r lirnidity ploiog mrirc.
Thc Corrymy'o objcdivo ir o maiilrh r htDG. bctrEco cdiruig of frodtg md 0cxibillty rhroujh rhc usc of shorr tcrm
bdrowitE fecilitio lllrc b.trI orcrdn& cd crdit Acilty $d bnFr crcdit fuitiry. nrc Corpeoy's mllry fumrion rwhrr thc
U$idtty poition m rl ogoing batb. thc Co4uy rcao$cd 0rc urccrtrrin of risl uilt rtlpcct to rfuunciog iB &bt rrrd
cocludcd il to be lolr. Tho Coryny hrs rcccss to r rufficlu vriay of urccr of findiq md srryfu crsh md crsb equivrlcru on
thc bob of cxpccted cadr Ooy.

6Chattctrd
Acco ur,lo n13



'forll>5rrnI t sy.rn0 lo I yctr
3rt3.07

166..12

2.O3
s.a3.212.21

4t.31
7.6

tltl170..r24.?5
ort0.il

3.68.e7 {.0t&16,d0.05105.t4(-

Korkrn LNG Unlcd (forlcrly Lrorr lr Ko*er LNG ?rivrtc Unitcd)

Nolct to Flnrcirl Srricnciltt lr tl Mrrch 3l' 2022

ThcconlrrctrrtrrtlrlicseftlcConprry'r6lrrhlll.bll6.rrrcprcrcrtclbdow:

3 Cr.dlt rirl
Crsdit rbt b thc rilt of fDod b$ ro rL Compray il I ruffi a oEfirPrt, p r fiqrid irturot hib to m3ct its

ooilnctd obla$or' rd rir'r FiEie't?y &m l0E c'-"ty'r r'c'iv$ls f; ;flmtn" rlc cayh' lrd or fiurirl

$rcr,rf,...,. U nrlnu 
-iif 

.,C.,r". Thcm m *6it* f"* a ry=tt rttc! to bo rcco6rdsf i d'tffiit of

proRt .,^i'hs ftr Oc 1a cr*a f 1.1trl',5ryZtrd fo. rfc conpr*ivc ]'cr cttdcd 3lst Mltctt 2021'

Tradc urd othcr rsintr&r: Thc ccp;y'r Grpoflr! u, c*dir risk is irflucnced mainly by tlrc iodividual chncrcristircs of cach

cuiomc'..Iteonrrocldctd.rp-rrys[d@crcditrishornofcJQoa[€totrldctodotlrerrccoiwblcgrsthcmajo

'gvil'rciscd'fuEdtygldftl&wilrrcredlpcriodofl0uo*ingdrys.

cosh rnd crsh cquitrlcnts 'ltc coryoy ldi cl rrd crrh caivrlurrs of t 0'02 crorg as rl 3 I Mardr 2m2 Ql March 202 t : t

7t,59 Cmrc). The cd r|d clh qunrcs rt hdd tr|6 public scctc b'nks md. lcrdiry priv'E scctor Bu*' Thcrt b no

imp.irmort olt ctsh ad cr$ oqdvdtos ! a lL' rcportilg darc rnd thc compereitt pcriod'

u

Totel> 5 votrrI lo 5 !'trrrI to I vcer
3.671.07 3"$3.07l'00.00

t53st6.35
2.14 2.ll

7.194.9'/2.21
t7.t0I 7.80
6.tt6.ttfront

38-810.0438.n

3972J,,tIS73MzttJ631tr

Chiilarrr'l
A6c;rli,i.jLit



Konkn LNG Llnitcd
Notcs to Fiotncirl Strtcnctrtr for thc yctr cndrd Mrrch 31,2022

41 Ratioc

Perticulrrr Numerrtor Dcnomhetor 3l M.rch 2O2l
(Rcstrtcd)

o/o

verlrncr Rcrror for vtrhacc

Curcnt Rrtio llurlcnt assets Current laibilities 4.67 1.62 28.910A Thc incrcasc in currcnt ratio is
mainly drr to incrcasc in
currcnt rsscts by Rs.375.53

croq mrinly on account of
increasc in LNC stock by
Rs.225.96 crorc and fixed
depcits by Rs.219.15 crorc,
srrnc is duc to duc highcr
Rcgrssifrcation lncornc.

Debt-Equity Ratio Toml Debt Total Equity 5.52 20. l3 -72.59/o Thc dccrcrsc in ratio is on
moud of incrtasc in total
cquity duc to thc rdditino duc
to procccds from prtty paid-up
shrres of Rs.ll7.0l Crorc rnd
profit fu drc 1ear of Rs.395.24

cro|l,
Debt Service

Covcragc Ratio

Eaming for Dcbt Scrvicc

= Net Profit rfter hxcs +

Non-cash opcnting
cxpcnscs likc dcprecirtion
rnd othcr smortizations +
lntercst + ofier
djustmcnts likc loss on
sale of Fixed rsscts ctc.

Deh ssrvicc = Intcrcst
& lasc Prymcns +
Principal Repaymcns

2.07 1.40 48.15o/o '[tc incrcrsc in ratio is mainly
on rcoount of increasc in
profit, dccrccc in finanacc
cool and rwcrsal of impairmcnt
loss.

Return on Equity
Ratio

Net Profic aflcr bxcs -
Prcfercnc'c Dividcnd ( if
any)

Averagc Sharcholdcr's
Equrty

0,31 (0.il) -t65.14% Thc ircrcsc in ntio is mainly
on rccourt of incrcasc in profit
dring $c yoer.

lnvcntory turnovcr
ratio

Cost ofgoods soH OR
srlcs

Avengc lnvcntory
Avcngc invcntory is

(Opcning + Closing
bahnoc 2)

0.67 0.85 -20.98'/o Thc &creesc in nlio is mainly
on &@unl of incrcese in
rcvaruc rnd irrcrcasc averagc
invc{tory.

Trade Rcccivables

tumovcr ratio
Net Credit Sales Avg Accounr

Rcccivrblc
Avcrrge rrdc dcbton =
(Opcning + Clqing
bohtrcc/2)

4.23 2.42 75.02/c Thc lncreasc in ntio is mainly
on rcoount of incrcasc in
llYq!UG.

Tradc poyablcs

umolEf mtio
Na Credit Purchrscs AwngoTrrdc Pryrbhs

Avoagc tsrdc papblc =
(OPcnhg + Qls51q
balancr / 2)

Not applicablc Not applicabh Not rppliciblc

Nct capitrl turnover
rstio

Net Sales Working Capiul t.l3 t.42 -2O.4to/o Thc dccreose in ratio is mainly
oo account of inqcrsc in

rsrcnuc lnd incrcesc in
working capitrl.

Na profit ntio Na profit after hx Net Salc 0.u (0.07) -744.480/o Thc incrcrsc in ratio is mainly
m rccouit ofprofit during thc

)clr, !s comparc to loss on
previous )rar.

Raum on Capital
ernploycd

Earning beforc intcrcst
and taxeE

Capital Employed

Capial Employcd -
Tangiblc Not Worth +

Totrl Ht+ Defcncd
Tax Liabilit-v

t0.92 7.08 54.lEo/e

C harte,ei,
lccou nlantu %

3l-Mrn22
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Konhn LNG Llmitcd
Nolca lo Finroci.l Stracmcnts for tlc ycertrdcd Mrrch 31, 2ti!2

5t

$l

53

54 .)

b)

The compooy hrs rirhcr tndcd mr inrtrrcd in crypro cumncy r virtd cuntmy &ring thc Fy 202 I -zl.

KLL hit ml cdErcd ialo .tt, iloh rclclnc of Ane|f,mllb ryprolGd by ttr Cory;rcu Athrity h tcrmt of *ctius ZIO r,o 237 of rh
Conponics Act, 2()l3

No pocccdiry luvc bcttr ilaid o, DqditE .Saintt KII hr holdiry ary bcoani popcny rnder the Bmmi Trrtffiao(|s (Iholtatitim) Act
l9tt (rr5 of l96t)

TlE ComOrny br a ryrtonr of oblaiu;' confurnriol of behcl from ladatr lnd otfiGr parrie pcr.iodice[y. Ttst sr m tremfirmcd
behncs in ltsp.ct of b.r* Ernb rnd bonorirp nocrrilidi.r sit$ hrficiica rrd o&or cume b 3c.rdly dc poriodbly. So
lb c radc/ohcr Wrbhs d lor rd drrtcr rc eomaud, lh. bCJrcG corfirraln lctErt *ith n lrtlt .lsnfu, rr*qrcd in thc
Slrodrd qr Adilir8 GA) 505 G.vLaI) Bdlarl Cmfcmiod, slrc lat ot rtr prtior.. Sortc of erh brlrs rc rrljrrr.o
cofinnrtim/iocmrilbdoa efimcrq U ry, *fl Dc rcoor*d frr o codlaliultrcolrcilirtio of rhc rrtrc, slirr h rtr opinio of
m.r.3cmcnt eill mt hrvc r mAcrirl rIIa.

Thc conp,y hrs bifurilGd ils Bsca.nd nftimir! futro curnd rd mn.crmsr brrcd or rhc jrdgoracil rd! by tb rrrntt1cot

Prrth!lrtt

lrrfco
Ph
C.t!r

f.t0bt
Hrr&3

ActrdPcrtrn.lor
Crrp tcrllh3

f,-ahS

Vrrhacr

(+"r)

Ye.r EDdcd 20!l 2a 32 33.33%
Yter EE!4 3!' Mrch,20U 21 37 51.tW.

56

3S

s?

Th coryoty is uilhittr RGPPL! tmndir lLcili} fc ilr qnDloFcr ud condcd anploycs md rko ditirig fi! chilint sy3a11 f6r iE plntr Thc
cmuoo rtrrio3 {lcclfi.d (CsA) bctlmctr RCPPL lt KLL it qrdcr finfisrriol. Horrvcr. comFtty trrs erori*a u"Utity o rhe bcsb ofPmvisinl tmohcs is$ed by RGPPT-

Rcco;tllor ofDcfcrrtd Ttr Asrt:
Th. cmp.tly b clcdil dcfcrrad trx Elt brtod oa mpmrry diftruroq bffi{h br*rrd torsc+ ra$coltcd dcFocirlio ard rld Er qrdits
i. c. MAT crcdit iE FY I)l7-13 b.od o buirrs pb r rpourd by rh bod tra arlftinr fqrm rarrilc pro6c rvill bc rrlhuc h Fy 20[t*
25 Thc conpany tas ccids'td Htorrfu owiriq rvidcs o smtu& rlu rd[cica rrr*b pmfia woald'bc mibblE b *oflb dc&rnd ru
in fiiurr pcriodi:
l. Lort ltfln rwrsilicalim agr*acn wrlh GAIL (ldir) Ld, r*ri:lr ir vrlid r.paoSl{ }trsh 2037, coridcriry $c usc a pry danc of tr seid
3tIEt[tEtI.
2. ltc paoicc't 6r cmplaio. oftrulw nod b rhldt t !. lrEdGd b Mr! L"&T.d fu sootnt L trl& ttcoriqtL &!iEs ptsn bs baarprrFd trtirE cortiEiur & rr tl.ct.!filll Lij Gxirr 4rir rh: do&rlcd aoqlcttm h euar zora
3. Furntr.ntcp.rtFadfrFY20!!o2t -dil{bbfY2C!l-22.llrr*rntpcrfrrmf iiinJrrryac-cr-dhlirlspb.|rrFl!.
nblc bclou

on llc bBir of ft. rbovt hol ld convirrtg ovidarco. lho GdngJly is ltcopiriru dc&md r.r n crch rlpo.riag rhc h .Gcorhcc,ith IND As
12: 'lncunc Ttxc3. (R.fGr lloa. Xo 16: Dcftncd Trx)

Acceorlbi .Dd Velntler of ldtttr LNG
P-*Tty is rtcogtuaq hftovcr Il{G fiorl "Allowtd tcr & Omnr6im of 0.66t6's Rcvsnr in Erm of rtjl3giliceti(n 4rcarnrr wilhG1t-g clqseonafu! rccqriiq it rclnemry dlx{i rocr h rcordencc with IND As tis: RG"Grr: Iioor cctrBE! with c\rromcd
'nd 

lxD As 2: 'Inrcilaic- Tr. h0ora LI'IG b rccorcd &r l invsrb.y by rfir ccrrprrry a hir v1hE .t cactr mpocriq &.

St Copent Sechl Rcrpontlbllt,
Ar pcr rtabo 135 ot lhc corprie Ad' ill!, lDtltlt rlqdtld 

.lo 
tc rpc! b, tho cmp]ry drrir6 Fy 2o2t-22 ir Nil (pGviort ycrr - Nil|compuhd a 2t' of b *qllt$l for 0r &rmdimll DltE diry [n:c fmmid y.ri on csn r* compoay i*-r.t - -ro",, otRipil(Pnviors yerr Rr.Nil) duriq Fy alilL2l ronnb CSR qidftuc

#



-v l\oohrn Lli{G United
llotc, to Plnrncld St$crrortr for ltc !'crr ardcd Slrrch J t, le22

t9 Pr! mcot ofCrosr Subridy Cbrrg6 rnd Additiond Surchargc to IIISEDCL
Contprny ht sigrd Mtrmrandum of Unden*tanding (MOU) in FY t9-20 rvith RGPPL. lix thc purchuc of elettrical powur firr LNG Tr:rminal. As

pcr tht soid lvlOU. in aditbn to thc agrued electricity tarilf, company shall pay ony cr(rss subsidy, othcr ststuiory chrgcs rnd tLrcs as applicable
liorn titnc to tiot in cnsr of dqnand by tlu cor*cmed urrllrrrililri Crcvrrnr*nt, ln crse lhs'x clurgr,t on: hvicd [r RGPPL. by tlrc cru*-rrncd

audroritrc: Govc616n1. tlr'n cootpony shull rcimbursc thrsc chnr3c.s u RGPPL. Tlr charyr: rver not quDntit'irbl€ by tlr courpimy unlcss ury fomul
deminrt is r.ristrt hy concernetl lutlulriticsi GrvLrnmcnt in this rcspect.

RCPPL Vidc lettct drrrlyJ n.07.2W1 inlbnnr{ tltl thc cxtcasion ol PPA b not finoliscd with railwuyr lnd R{u$lr{ to nroku urrangurcnt lbr
indcpetdcnt powcr su;rply il our cnd. KLL vide lcrtcr (hrcd 2?.O7.2021 rppli.d for powo supply c{.rnr.L:tion tiom MSEDCL ivISEDCL l'or the lirsl
limc hus ruisc'tl dumand tirr Cmss suh;idv churgr: (CSS) ard Additiorurl rrrclurgr (ASC) on KLL vide lxt':r dutst 34-03.2022.

Tht payrrru o[ chlrgc: igainst CSS and ACS (tir thc priod 26.0].2018 o 28.02.2022) paid on 31.03.2022 rrr IvISEDCL rs pcr dcrnand hucr no

SR RC Trr.h HTC-Nr:w.'l{19 dmcd J0.03.2022 for issuanue ollrn:tion€d lood to KLL.

60 Po;'nrnt torver& Sub divirion of tlrrl to iltlDtC
RCPPL hod liled un opplixtion widr Mnhurtshtra lndustrid Devcbpruril Corporution (MIDC) for thc sub.division ol'plot in hvour of the conrpsny,
in vior of <hrncry€r as ptr NCLAT r:rdcr dsEd 4.02'.2018. lo rcsponse to the said applketion lbllowing dcruonds arc raissl by MIDC vidr thcir
lciler dstdj 29 10.3020 lo RGPPL.

i) Rs. 0.m Crs torvlr& diffrrcntinl premium of for suh division of lrnJ fiom RGPPL to tlr cornpany.
ii) Rs. 9.09 Crc towlrds diffcrcntial pmnium hr prcviou troslrr of phrt forn Dabhol Powcr Company (DPC) to RGPPL.
iiil Annuol Lcasc rent frcn 2013 o 2020 @. Rs.7- .

RGPPL hrus contrxtcd forth: dqmrd r pur SL No. (ii) vitc thdr lstcr dard 21.12.2020.

KLL vidt its lcuur dated I 1.05J02 t ruqu(Ttcd MIDC to consider the dernord at Sl, No. (i) in linc rvith tlrr. dr,.cision of RCPPL lettcr drtcd 2l . I 1.2030
and also rr.quescd o raisc the jrstificd dcmand dartctly to the compuny lbr thc chargcs lpplicoblc lbr land rrunsltr frrom RGPPL.

6l Social Secrlty Codc
Thc lndim Purliourr.rrt lus rypmvtrl thc clde on &rcial Sr:curiry, 2020 vhiL:h would irnpru thc contribu[oru by thc compuny tow$r(k Prcviderl
Fund ond Gratuity. The Ministry of labour and Ernploymer{ hos rr{enscd dmll rules for rhc Code on Soch! Su.atriry 20!0 on l3th Novcmbcr 2020
end hos invitcd suggcstioru l'rom ilie St*Bhol&rs which an: unrtq u:tivc considcrution by dr: Minisry. Thc crxnpmy lyill lsscss thc irnpnct !rx.l ir's
cvalmlron orrc!' thc *birr ru&s ore mlifi€d urd rviu give qrproPriac irnprrt in its finrncial ststcments in thc. perind in wlfclr code h:r,ornes
effeclivc and the rtlau{ rul:s !o dcterrnin€ the fimncial imprt arc publhhcd.

6l Ptrwious yor tigurus havc bror rcgmrpcdrcchssific{ rhcrcvcr cqrsidercd naccssry.

ln tcrrr of our report of cycn data rtilcbcdt

For ood or bchrlFof thc Bord of Directors

For Surcch Surana and Assoclatcs LLP lllaltrotrl
ChortlTed Accoulllunls
FRN. l2r750w'Wt000t0

l\lallcr
Portncr

lVlcrnbetship No. - l.ll824

Plucc: lvluurbui

Dare 29i04;2022

h,el Mg,r

(Darq:tor)
(DrN-08734265)

D. B. Thrlur Aril lermo
(Chief Finoncirl Oft'rccr) (Chicf Ereutive OlTicer)

Placc: New Dtlhi
Dai.e'.29;MTf,!

Smhi lVlcnou
(Drector)

(DtN-0e r60418)

(Cornpony Secrctaryl
(M.No.-18525)



COMMENTS OF
CAG

r
/

I

/

I



COIVIMENTS OF THE CON{PTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6Xb) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2OI3 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KONKAN LNG LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH
2022

Ihe preparation of financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended 3l
March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting frame*ork prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibiliry of the management of the company. The

statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section

139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section

143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated2g Apnl2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a

supplementary audit of the financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended 3l
March 2022 wder section la3(6[a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out

independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the,rccounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant hbs come to my knowledge.

which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor's report under

section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalfofthe
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(D.r(. r)
Director General of Audit (Enerp'),

Delhi

Place: New Delhi
Dated*gf oy'r,r,
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Konkan LNG Limited
(Subsidian o.f GAIL (lndia) Limited)

Name of the shareholder(s):
Registered address:

VWe, being the member(s) of
hereby appoint:

KONKAN LNG LMITED
Registered office: 16, Bhikaiji cama Place, R.K. puram, New Delhi- 110066

CIN: Ulll00DL20l5PLC288|47,Website: u\"w,.konkanlns.in. E-mail: nidhisola@sail.co.in
Tel.: 0120-2424375

Proxv Form

A,\N U,4L REPORT 202 I -2 2

Folio No./DP ID & Client ID:
E-mail ID:

of
of

having e-mail id
having e-mail id

shares of the Konkan LNG Limited,

or failing him
or failing him

and whose signature(s) are appended below, as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us
and on my/our behalf at 7n' Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday, 20th September,2022 at I l:00 A.M at the registered office of the Comp any at GAIL
Corporate Office, 16, Bhikaui Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi - I10066 and at any adjoumment
thereof in respecl of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this day of. ........ 2022 Affix Revenue

Stamp Re.1/-

Signature of shareholder

Second Third

l. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. The Proxy Form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature-registered with the Company.3. Please put'X' in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicaled in the-Box. If you leave the .For'or
'Against' column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as
heishe thinks appropriate.

4. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/ she so wishes.5. In the case ofjoint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but nurn.. of all the joint
holders should be stated.

s.
No. Resolution

Vote

For Against
ORDIN.{RY BUSINESS

I Adoption of audited
ended 3l* March. 102

Financial Statements of the Company for the year
12 and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors,

CAG comments
2 Re-appointment of Shri Sashi Menon, who

eligible. offers himself for re-appointment
retires by rotation, and being

SPECIAL BUSINESS
J Approval for appointment of Shri M V Iyer as Director, not liable to retire

rotatton
4 Approval for appointment of Shri A K Tripathi as Director, liable to retire

bv rotation
5 Approval for ratification of remuneration of the Cost Auditors for

2021-22
FY

Signature of Proxy holaerls; 
.-G

NOTES:
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Registered Office: GAIL Bh.rsan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place. R K. Puram, Neu Delhi- I10066
CN: Ul I I00DL20t5PLC288147, l|'ehsite. lrn' (zrrlrnlnq.in


